
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 

Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 

Division Director/Manager: Anna BO~in, Division Director of Development 

Services and Long R~ng, / 


Department Head: Steven .~, .E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the 

filing of an instrument to vacate a 15' wide public utility easement located over and 

across Lots 2, 3, 6, and 7 of the Old Manchaca Subdivision - Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 

15' wide public utility easement (PUE) located over and across Lots 2, 3, 6, and 7 of 

the Old Manchaca Subdivision. The easement is schematically shown on the plat. 

The subject lots front on Old Manchaca Road, a street maintained by Travis County. 

The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 

meets all Travis County standards. As of this memo, staff has not received any 

inquiries in regards to this request. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the purpose of this request is to allow continued 

development of the property as a commercial business park. Vacating the subject 

easement will allow the property owner to move forward with the plans without 

potentially encroaching on said easement. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Request Letter 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 1



Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

and Long Range 
Planning 

cc: 

Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR - Permits 54-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Old Manchaca Subdivision 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 3



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

 
Meeting Date:  June 4, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:    Christy Moffett, LMSW   854-3460 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive 
of Travis County Health and Human Services & Veterans Service  
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve proclamation observing June 7, 2013 as “Let’s Play Day” in Travis 
County. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
More than 200 volunteers from Dr. Pepper - Snapple Group, NYOS Charter 
School, organizers from the non-profit organization KaBOOM! And residents for 
the local community will join forces on Friday, June 7th to build a new playground 
at the NYOS Charter School Kramer Campus (1605 Kramer Lane).  The new 
playground’s design is based on drawings created by children who participated in 
a Design Day even in April. 
 
To learn more about the Let’s Play initiative, visit www.letsplay.com 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of the proclamation. 

 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Recognizing the importance of accessible playgrounds and parks to 
neighborhoods is key to promoting healthy development, active families and 
greater opportunity.    

 
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None. 
 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 4



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 5



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 6



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 512-854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: An~qB w.lin, Division Director of Development 
Services and Long Range Plan(1ing 

Department Head: St~an la,P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request to 

authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 15' wide public utility easement 

located over and across Lots 2, 3, 6, and 7 of the Old Manchaca Subdivision 
Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 

15' wide publk utility easement (PUE) located over and across Lots 2, 3, 6, and 7 of 

the Old Manchaca Subdivision. The easement is schematically shown on the plat. 

The subject lots front on Old Manchaca Road, a street maintained by Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation request 

meets all Travis County standards. As of this memo, staff has not received any 

inquiries in regards to this request. As such, TNR staff recommends the request. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the purpose of this request is to allow continued 

development of the property as a commercial business park. Vacating the subject 

easement will allow the property owner to move forward with the plans without 

potentially encroaching on said easement. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 


ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Order of Vacation 

Field Notes 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 7



Request Letter 
Utility Statements 
Sign Affidavit and Pictures 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Dev Serv & LRP 854-7561 

cc: 

854-7565Program Manager TNR - Permits Stacey Scheffel 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Old Manchaca Subdivision 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of a 15' wide public utility easement 
located over and across Lots 2,3,6, and 7 of the Old Manchaca Subdivision as recorded at Volume 98, 
Page 66 ofthe Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, the utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they have no 
need for the public utility easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department reconunends the 
vacation of the subject public utility easement as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on June 4, 2013 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 

orders that the 15' wide public utility easement located over and across Lots 2, 3, 6, and 7 of the Old 

Manchaca Subdivision, as shown on the attached sketch and described in the attached field notes and 

sketch, is hereby vacated. 


ORDERED TillS THE ___ DAY OF _______ 2013. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



0.197 ACRES (8,574 SQ. FT.) 

WALKER WILSON LEAGUE NO.2 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT VACATION 

FIELD NOTES 

BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE WALKER WILSON LEAGUE NUMBER 2, SITUATED IN 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED AS A PORTION OF LOTS 2, 3, 6, AND 7, BLOCK A, OLD 

MANCHACA SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN VOLUME 98, PAGE 66, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 

TEXAS, ALSO BEING A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN 15 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT AS DESCRIBED BY SAID 

PLAT, SAID 0.197 ACRE (8,574 SQ. FT.) TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS 

AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING, at a 1/2" iron rod found at the northwestern corner of Lot 1, Block A, of said Old Manchaca 
Subdivision, common to a southern boundary line of a 3.00 acre tract, conveyed to Lila M. Munn, recorded in 
Volume 4546, Page 350, of the Deed Records of Travis County, Texas, with the common boundary line of said Lot 
1, Old Manchaca Subdivision, and said Munn tract, bearing S7s D Ol'03"E, a distance of 269.27 feet, to a calculated 
pOint, for the northwestern corner, and the POINT OF BEGINNING for the herein described tract, 

THENCE, with the common boundary line of said Lot 1, Block A, Old Manchaca SubdiviSion, and said Munn tract, 
S7s D 07'03"E, a distance of 46.87 feet to a calculated point, 

THENCE, leaving the common boundary line of said Lot 1, Block A, Old Manchaca Subdivision, and said Munn tract, 
and crossing Lots 2, 3, 6, and 7 of said Block A, Old Manchaca Subdivision, the following nine (9) courses and 
distances numbered 1 through 9, 

1. 	 SI4D sl'3s"W, a distance of 67.60 feet to a calculated point, 
2. 	 57s D 08'2s"E, a distance of 273.27 feet to a calculated pOint, which bears N23 D 07's9"E, a distance of 68.20 

feet to an iron rod found in the northeastern corner of said Lot 2, Old Manchaca Subdivision, and also in a 
southeastern corner of said Munn tract, 

3. 	 S23 D 07's9"W, a distance of 15.16 feet to a calculated pOint, 
4. 	 N7s D 08'2s"W, a distance of 271.09 feet to a calculated point, 
5. 	 SI4Dsl'3s"W, a distance of 184.62 feet to a calculated pOint, 
6. 	 N7s D 08'2s"W, a distance of 15.00 feet to a calculated pOint, 
7. 	 NI4Dsl'3s"E, a distance of 252.11 feet to a calculated point, 
8. 	 N7sD08'2s"W, a distance of 31.87 feet to a calculated point, and 
9. 	 NI4Dsl'32"E, a distance of 15.13 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 0.197 acres (8,574 Sq. 

Ft .) of land. 

Surveyed by: 
AARON 
Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 
5501 West William Cannon 
Austin, TX 78749 
Ph: 512-280-5160 Fax: 512-280-5165 
aaron@cbdeng.com 

BEARING BASIS: TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83, CENTRAL ZONE (4203) 

J: 4487\SURVEY\FIELD NOTES\FN-PUE-VACATION.doc 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

mailto:aaron@cbdeng.com


---

o 
5 

--

3.00 AC RES 
LILLA M. MUI~N 

VO L 4546, PC. 350 

-....... 

LOT 3 / 

-- / 

--

- "':>
/ 

;; OLD MANCHACA SUBDIVISION -- -- -... / 
VOL. 98, PG. 66 I 

-- --
--

-- --

LOT 6 / 
/ 

,.-"- -- -

SKE:ICH 10 ACCOMPANY flE:L-D N011::S 


SCALE: 

LEGEND 

• IRON ROD FOLINO 

&. CALCULATED POINT 

/ 
/ 

~r' 

I(\.. LOT 9 
I~ OLD MAr~ C HACA 

SUB DIVISION 
VOL. 98, PG. 66 ...., -- --- -- --.... 

LOT 1 
CH "'.RLES E. Gt-m,JER 

~, UBD IVIS I O N 

\!OL. 17, PG. 17 

'-- ... ~.LOT 7 / 
/ LOT 2 " '-0-..., 

WALKER WILSON LEAGUE NO, 2 / CHARLES E. GARNER SU BD iVISION 

I 
j 

VOL. 17, PG. 17 

UNE TABLE 
UNE LENGTH BEARING 

L1 46.87 S75'07'03"E 
L2 67.60 S14'51'35"W 
L3 15.16 S23'07'59"W 
L4 15.00 N75'08'25"W 
L5 31.87 N75'08'25"W 
L6 15.13 N14'51'32"E 
L7 68.20 N23'07'59"E 

BEARING BASIS; TEXAS COORDI~TE SYSIDI, CENTRAl.. ZONE (4203), HAD 63, ElEV. 
DAlUt.t: ~VD88 

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc. 

CiviJ Engineering • SWV<ying 
5501 Wes' \VtIIiam Cannon Dri", • Austin,Tew 711749 

Phone No. (512) 280-5160 • Pax N~ (512) 280-5165 

PATH:- J: 4487\DWG\FN-PUE-VACATION 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



MRBP, Ltd. 
509 West 18th Street, Suite 200 


Austin, Texas 78701 

512-327 -8850 


April 1, 2013 

RECE\VED
Mr. Paul Scoggins 
Travis County TNR APR 102013 
411 West 13th Street 

TRAVlS COUNTY · TNRAustin, Texas 78701 
PERMlTS DEPARTMENT 

Re: 	 Vacation of Public Utility Easement on Lots 2, 3, 6 and 7 of the Old 
Manchaca Subdivision, Austin, Travis County, Texas 

Mr. Berry: 

This letter is to request the vacation, in its entirety, of the public utility easement 
located on Lots 2, 3, 6 and 7 of the Old Manchaca Subdivision as recorded in 
Vol. 98, Page 66 of the Travis County Plat Records. The request to vacate the 
subject public utility easement is made for the following reasons: 1) There are no 
utilities of any kind, above or below ground, in the subject easement dedicated by 
plat sixteen years ago, 2) The easement is not needed to develop the subject lots 
or the lots immediately adjacent to the subject easement (Lots 1, 4, 5 and 8 of 
the Old Manchaca Subdivision) all of which are owned by MRBP, Ltd., (3) The 
easement needs to be vacated to allow continued development of the property 
as a commercial business park ( know as the Manchaca Road Business Park) 
under an existing COA Unified Development Agreement (Document No. 
2004178014, as amended). A copy of the proposed development layout for Lots 
1 through 8 is attached hereto, and 4) the utility companies that are able to 
provide service to the project have existing service lines on poles or underground 
in Old Manchaca Road right-of-way and/or the adjacent 10 foot electric easement 
dedicated by the Old Manchaca Subdivision plat to provide service for the 
development proposed on Lots 1-8. 

Attached are: 

1.) A metes and bounds description of the portion of the easement to be vacated; 
2.) A sketch of the plat showing the PUE in relation to the property and 
highlighting the portion to be vacated; 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



3.) Letters from all utility service providers in the area (Austin Energy, Time 

Warner Cable, Texas Gas Service, AT&T, and Austin Water Utility) stating that 

they have no need for the easement; and, 

4.) A non-refundable fee check in the amount of $315.00. 


Thank you for your attention to this matter. If any additional information is 

required, you can contact me at 512-327-8850 or jbharris@austinbluesky.com. 

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. 


SinCerelY~~ 

~BOlt Harris, President 

MRBP Genpar, Inc., its general partner 

Attachments 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

mailto:jbharris@austinbluesky.com


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOlJRCES 

STEVEN t"j \t .\NJ[ LA P e. COlJNTY EXECI ;TlVE 

41 J West 13th Street 
E;';cculi\'e Office Duild ing 
PO So} 1748 
Au.' lm, re~1!!> 7~7(,7 
(5 12) 854·9383 
FA-x (5 LZ) H5·1-4,.49 

EASEMENT REOUnU:M.ENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being made I( Travis County for the vacation a public utility easement located 
00 the property at J04 J9, J0421 , J0427 and J0429 Old Manchaca Road, Austin, Texas (address) 
and/or Lot.~ 2, 3, 6 and 7 of the Old Manchaca Subd ivision as recorded in Vo l. 98, Page 66 of the 
Travis County Plat Records (legal description) and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
document. An action of the Commissioner'S' Court of Travis County is pending your return of 
tbis statement. Yoot' prompt reply is requestcd. 

STATEMENT 

~c do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

Date 
Please return this cDmpleted fonn tQ : 

John Harris 
-09 Wesl 18th Street 
Austin, Texas 78703 
jbharris@austinbluesky.com 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

mailto:jbharris@austinbluesky.com
http:H5�1-4,.49


City of Austin 
Austin Water 
625 East 10,h Street Austin, Texas 78701 
(512) 972-0101 

March 27, 2013 

Mr. John Bolt Harris 
MRBP, Ltd 
509 W 18th Street, Suite 200 
Austin Texas 78701 
512-327-8850 (office) 
512-301-3348 (fax) 

Re: Release of Public Utility Easement at 10419, 10421, 10427 and 10429 Old Manchaca Road. 

Dear Mr. Harris, 

Austin Water Utility (AWU) staff has evaluated your proposed request for the release of a Public Utility 
Easement (PUE) out of the Walker Wilson League Number 2, situated in Travis County, Texas, being 
more fully described as portion of Lots 2, 3, 6 and 7, Block A, Old Manchaca Subdivision, recorded in 
Volume 98, Page 66 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, also being a portion of that certain 15 
foot PUE as described by said Plat, said 0.197 acre (8,574 sq. ft.) tract of land. 

AWU approves the requested release of this PUE from a water and wastewater utility standpoint. 

If you have any questions regarding this response, please feel free to contact me at 512-972-0221 . 

Respectfully, 

~ 
An la A./ 1) 

Pr Ject oordinator 


stin Water Utility 

625 E. 10th Street, Waller Creek Center 

Austin Texas 78701 

512-972-0221 (wk.) 

512-972-0285 (fax) 

angela.baez@austintexas.gov 


1 Attachment, 

Easement Requirement Statement 


Xc: Kathi L. Flowers, P.E., Managing Engineer, Pipeline Engineering 

Austin 

~ 
The Cily ojAlis/ill is rommitled to compliaflce wit); Ihe Americalls wit); Disabilities ACI. 

R¥aIol1able modijiratiol/J' and tililal amu 10 rommllllicaliolls will be provirkd llpoll request. 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

mailto:angela.baez@austintexas.gov


TRANSPORJ.A.nQNJQlDNATURAl/
.. 

USQURCES;·.. 
. 

.' 
• • , • . . ". • • • • •. '-:. • •• , ' . • - ",' ' 1 ' , ' '"--' - . ~ '.' . 

. . 

, , • . T', • 

. ...... . , ' . 

: .. .' 

" " 

' . : 

. '. \/ 

..~ .~~-do;.~ot ~~ :~.~~r: ~ ~~nr!?n:~p~~~il:i AS 4~i~· in' $o" accomJ>l:lllr~$ 
"""ume"t. ' 

19na: . 
. ligoN 'Beggy 

.. .... . .' '.' • ...•.•.....•.. ....••.•. <............... 


. P!C<~IC~. tNs;;~~pl~.ted. fi?~:J'?; . .. . 
)O.ljjiJ:I~·~~ .... ....... . . . . 
S09·Wesf18:tb·Street 

.' Austifl?~~~1~70l, 
.. ·~jljbaroS@a~~lijesky~¢6* 

. :'.. . ' , ,' : 
" . -:'. " . 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



. '.'%;,,::-,;, ' 
. . 	 .. . . 	 . .. " :-. . 

T 

'TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES ' . ..' ." : '.' .. '.' .' .. ' '. .. . . . 

<Ii 1 \\'e5' i~lh street 

Executi.;·~ amec l3,!ilding 

PO Ilux 1148 

,",u5Iin. icxtls18767 


. (512)8$4-9383 

PAX (S)2) 8S4-4649 


. . . ', . ' .... '. ". . 

,EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FORVACATlON OF PROfEW{TY 

, An applicailon i5 being made to Travis County JortM ~.ncation a.Wblic 4tility ~asement l.oe:ated 
on the prop~r.ty at 10419, 10421, 10.421 and i0429 Old MtlrlchacaRoad,Austin ; Texas (address) 
an~/()r ,L,QIS 2) 3, 6 and 7 (If the Old Manchaca Subdi~:i$i(jn lis ~oid'ed' in Vol~ 98, Page 66 oft/to . 

".	 Tra\'ls C,ouiltyPlst R(fcords (legal description) ~d ~sdescritied Oil 'tI1~ ~ncloseddrawing or 

docurrieN·An nction of the Commissioners~ Court ,of 'i'itivis County is pending your .r6him of 

thi~stJitement. Your prompt reply is requested. ' . "," " " " 


STATEMENT 
· x 

",--. - We do not have need for an easement qothe ~ropertya~d6st:rll:H.idjn nit,! ilcC9mpJlnying
document. ,' ., ,. ' " , " 	 , 

We do have 1\ need for an easement on the property ~ described in the acco ....Ulanying 
document. A description of till, required easement is attac~~5, /'~'~") . 

If ~<> 

Printed Name 
Mgr., PIRES 

Title 
Austin Energy 

Utility COm¢nyor DistriCt 
March 21, 2013 

D~te . 
Please retum tliis corr,tpleted fQrmto: 

Joh.n Harris 
509 West 18thSt~et 
Austi~ "[e)(li!) 78703 
jbharris@alls~inblu~!lky.com 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

http:prop~r.ty


TRANSPORTATlON AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

sU:YtNM MANIllA n: lV"NTY EXfC'!"flYt 

41 1 W "'~, I.Jth Sirec. 
EXCCUI;\'. om~ Buildlllg 
1'0 Do.~ 174R 
AII~111l. Tc,\a~ 78767 
( 512)lS~4·~>8> 
PAX (512. K54-4649 

EASEME~T REQUfR~MENT SIATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is heing m"de to Travis County for the vacation a public utility ea:;ement locatt:d 
on the property at 10419, 10421 . 10427 and 10429 Old Manchaca Road, Austin, Texas (address) 
and/or Lots 2, 3,6 and 7 of the Old Manchaca Subdivision as recorded in Vol. 98, Page 66 oflhe 
Trs\'is County Plat Records (legal description) and as described on the enclosed drawing or 
document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of Travis County is pending your retum of 
this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

/ 

STATEMENT 


We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

Please return this completed form to: 
John Harris 
509 West 18th StTee1 
Austin. Texas 78703 
jhhaTTis@austinbfuesky.com 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

mailto:jhhaTTis@austinbfuesky.com


......-.. 
~at&t 


SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Delaware corporation, GRANTOR, AND MRBP, Ltd. a Texas limited partnership, 
GRANTEE, wherein GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1 .0.0.) and other valuable consideration, 
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH 
AND DISCLAIM to GRANTEE, as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication 
purposes hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE situated in Travis County, Texas, 
and described as follows: 

Lots 2, 3, 6 and 7, Old Manchaca Subdivision, Deed of record in Document 20.11046124, Property 
Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 98, Page 66, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows : 

All of the 15 foot PUE located on Lots 2, 3, 6 and 7, described above, and more fully described by Field 
Notes and Sketch, attached hereto and made part of this document. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE, their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, GRANTOR as s;aused this Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this i~"- day of , 20lI. 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

THE STATE OF /e<A$ 
COUNTY OF MVI's 

BEFORE ME, the ndersigned au hor' y,. 0 this day personally 
appeared ~. , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the fore ing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Delaware corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said corporation. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the 1lrtL day of ~I(.. , 20.L1_. 

llaOfthestate of .b.
My Commission Expires ~1h./lJol] 
~ 

f;,rr,t;-.\ CHRISTOPHER E. BARHAM . 
~~~tl Notary PublIC. StOll'1 01 TeKos I 
..r~'!:1 My Commission Expiresd';:t:~~~~ March 20, 201 7 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



0.197 A.CRES 11I.S74 SQ. FT.) 
WAlKER WIlSON LEAGUE NO. 2 

TRAvIS COUNTY. 'Tt)(AS 

PUIIUC lJllllTY EAS£MfNT VACATION 

FIELD NOTES 

BEING All OF THAT CERTAIN 'nIACT OF LAND OUT OF THE WAlKER WILSON LEAGUE NUMBER 2, SITUATED IN 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING MOU FULLY DfSCRIBED AS A PORl1ON 01' LOTS 2, 3, 6, AND 7, BlOOC A, OLD 
MANCHACA SUBDMSION, RECORDED IN VOlUME 98, PAGE 66, OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, ALSO BBNG A PORTION OF THAT aRTAIN 15 FOOT PUBUC UTlUTY EASEMENT AS DESCRIBED BY SAID 
PLAT, SAIl> 0.197 ACRE (1,574 SQ. FT.) 'TRACT 01 LAND RING MORE FULLY D£SCRISED BY METES AND BOUNDS 
AS FOllOWS: 

COMMENCING, at a 1/2" Iron rod found .t the nonhwestltrn comer of Lot 1, BIoc:k 14., of said Old Manchaca 
Subdivision, Common to a southern boundary line of a 3.00 acre tract. COl1Veyed to Lila M. Munn, recorded In 
Volume 4546, Page 350, ofthe Deed Records of Travis County, TeKas, with the common boundary line or said lot 
1, Old Manchaca Subdivision, and said Munn t1lIct, beanng S75'07'03-E, a dlstante of 269.27 feet, to a calculated 
point, for the northwestern corner, and the POINT OF BEGINNING for the heretn described tract, 

THENCE. wit., the common bound~ry line of Slid Lot 1, Blode A, Old Manchacs Subdivision, and said Munn tract, 
$7S'07'03

n 
E, a dIstance of 46.87 feet to a calculated point, 

THENCf, leavins the common boundary line of saId Lot 1, Block 14., Old Mancnaca SubdiviSion, and saId Munn tract. 
and crossing lots 2, 3,6, and 7 of said Block A, Old Manchaca SubdiViSion, the following nine (9) coorses and 
distances numbered 1 throush 9, 

t. 	 S14'Sl'3S·W, a distance of 67.60 feet to. calcul4lu!d point, 
2. 	 575'08'25»[, a dl$t4lnce of 273.27 feet to a calculated point, which bears N13'07'59"E, a dJstance of 68.20 

feet to an Iron rod found In the nonheastern comer of said lot 2, Old Manchaca Subdivision, and also In a 
southeastern tomer of said Munn tract, 

3. 	 523'07'59"W, ill distance of 15.1& feet to a calculated point, 
4. 	 f117S'08'2S"W, a disunce of 271 .09 feet to a calcul.ted point, 
S. 	 514'Sl'3S·W, a distance of 184.62 feet to a calculated pOint, 
6. 	 N7S"08'2S"W, a distance of 15.00 feet to a calcu lated point, 
7. 	 N14'Sl'35"f, a distance of 252.11 feet to a calculated point, 
8. 	 N7S'08'2S"w, a distance of 31.87 feet to ill calculated point, and 
9. 	 N14'S1'32"E, a distance of 15.13 feet 10 the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 0.197 lUes (8,574 Sq. 

Ft.) of land. 

Fa~ ; S12-280-S165 

BEARING eASlS: TEICAS COOROINATE SYmM, NAD83, CENTRAL ZONE (4203) 

J: 4481\SURVEV\FIELD NOTES\l'~PUE-VACAlION .aot 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



5K~ICH ~O ACCOMPANY flE:L-t? NO-rt::S 


SCALE: ,. - 100' 

LEGEND 

3.00 ACRES 
LI LLA IA. MUNN 

VOL. 4)40, PG. 351j 

/ 
J 

.-.~ 

lO1 9Ii\. 
OLD MANCHACAI~ 

SUBDIVISION 
. . -.:;j. ". ~~l. 96, PC, 66 

LOT I 

CH.~Rl£S E, G./>RNER 


SUBDIVISION 

.I VOl. 17, PC, 17 

I 
--- .... -1. lDr7 

I 
WALKER WILSON LEACUE NO. 2 

UN( 
L1 
l2 
LJ 
L4 
LS 
L6 
L7 

UHE TIiIL£ 
I.EMGJH 
46.87 
67,80 
15,16 
15,00 
31.87 
15,13 
66.20 

IIfAAING 
.575'Q10;)[ 
SI4"51'35.... 
523'07'59"" 
N75'08'2S-.v 
ti'7S"08'2S-.v 
N1.,51'32"E 
ru.rUI:l!I t 

c.r18oa, Bric- .. . Inc. 

--.::~=. ::.:...~-_No.INl_. "No.~_ 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
Steve" M. Ma1lil/a, P.E., COIIIIO' Execlltive 
700 Lavaca Streel- 5" Floor 
Travis Coullty Admillistratioll Buildillg 
p,O, Box 1748 
Allstill, Texas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County .Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Texas 

A Public Notice of Vacation sign for a 15' wide public utility easement was posted on 
)V\t( 'j , tf ,2013, along the easterly ROW line of Old Manchaca Road at 

the common lot line of Lot 4 and 5 ofthe Old Manchaca Subdivision at a point as near as 
practical to the area being vacated, and was also posted at the Travis County Courthouse, 

CERTIFIED THIS THE _---'-/_5____ DAY OF 11'0. 	 ,2013. 

SIGNATURE:~ G~ 
NAME (PRIND: QCi,'Wt e. Ga r-c. (~ 
TITLE: 7lv~/~f ~ S'jJI'/l()l:s.OY 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 
M: \P ERM ITS\Vacate\13PUE\05-Broken BowTrail\Sig n Request-Broken BowTr.doc 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

http:S'jJI'/l()l:s.OY


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



7,082 ACRES OUT OF LOT 1, FULKERSON SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN VOLUME 38, PAGE 17, AND LOT 2, CHARLES E. SUBDIVISION 

RECORDED IN VOLUME 17, PAGE 17 AND LOTS 1-8 OLD MANCHACA SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN VOLUME 98, PAGE 66, OFFICIAL PUBLIC 


RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, 


1.. A£mIW' _ 

m.. .~. 'PC. J!(I 

SCALf: l  =a 60' 

(Slr5l/'llt
875007'03" 6Of.~') 
~9.EE' 

Legend 

I "IhI.,
II, 

• 1/2' "'" "'" fOlNl (~ OlH£RW15[ ""lID) 
o 1/2' IlION ROO S£T 
($I IQI Pft fCOl) 

• """""'1OUOTf1lUCl 
Ji!J pOO!JIpW 

TRACT 2 

~- M1I£ID uruJY 

-0 "'" rna 
_lHCfDU 

Il1' EW: rF PIIIDIOO 

N75·06 '18 "" 
(IOr51'Ol'''' 446,OE' 

.. 451. 19) 

Of' CUlRl.l:i41UlI£lAl PF£ 

... f'O£tMlONff 

E """'" 
[jJ w.J[l<lIETDI 

(XXXI) RUXlOIl_TDI 

OP.R.TC.1l. ~ci:IM l&.so:M1S 
D.R.T.C.TX. DEED flCtA)S

_tnI1I1Y.1WS 

P.R.T.C .1l. ~RE=. 1WS 

TO: II1II, 1tC., !XIASS fWI( ,t /!lNIlJ mu IC5IJWC£. Grf.lUW,.lHnx0:mm5. EmtYM: OOE.: 0CCDIlR 27, 201D. 

STAIr rs JWS.: 
COlHTY r.E fRIIfI& 

t~~ 

"" IUM 
'i!L.1.'!!.~. C7 

l,h~*,..,.~IhaI~uwy_tlliaday"'o:l""~alhPftII*tJ""~ __ II'Id. 
amd.OIIdhtthn .. lWl~ CCIIIi::b.1hoItopn itI no, bcr.rIIbylNccWkts, ~~ rJ 
~""'IIfItJ""'·"""''' .. '''~m"ldIhat_~_ooc-.lo"modldl::lMdrooct.ar""'_*"""l'IInaIt..ftOpor1icII rA 1M i1xIit .-.lhodlllipalat I'ood ~n:los"'Of\IhtI"inanP ratt 
I1'ql pnI lO. ~ OM! SIpIIrrW 2l. 2IQ,. lor T_ CcaIiy. T.... 

0.1.11* lie • day rA Joauar)i, 2011. 

~Q2 C~ 
DCl.Q.ASRIII.IIIl.JI.,IU'. L.~IU~naI 
CAIII.S(I( IiIIOIM:[ .... DXJK., K. 
~, .. ....,CnaI 
..... n: 1114 
PIt 512-282-0UII Fc.:SI2-~'65- OAICIW. ctPf WUJ CItY r stIUD fI RED .. 

-t 
~ 

a.~, 
V-" ~~ 
~."-~",,'\ 
q,.. ~. 

"''' ~..l"'<>0.QS{A/S~ ". ~·09
FII«T (f lOJ 2 ru.~SI.IIN".:OI ~~ 

n. 81. PI;; . !O 

UH[ 
11 
l2 
l3 

L1 
--,l2 

l3 

CUlM ~us 
CI IJ62.J9· 
C2 IJ62.J9· 

LCJ) - IJ62 . ~9· 

to" 
U ~5IJINDI 

"IIl.. .. i'C&6 

"' ,
CtWttlL~R:~ 

lQ.. 17. PC.11 

:r' 

UN[ T~ 
LENGTH 
111.0S 
79.61 
~.19 

111.20 
19.n 
~.B9 

CUlM TAIll[ 

W(;]l! 

J66.84· 
I06JO' 
260.56' 

,r 

IJ[ARING 

N~n6'46"E 
S<T08'2~'N 

557S7'4S..... 
N4U19'OO'[ 
s<r20'29'N 
55728·J6..... 

CHORD 
CHORD Il£ARING T.ING[)Il 

~6S.74' S4S~7'OJ'N 184.54 
10617' 
260.16' 

~': 

54,.O~·41 'N SJ.26 
S48'46'~2'N 1~.S8 

DElAIL NOT TO SCALE 

/ 
/ 

NOlES: 

l11\.E _ENT CJ. NO. 
AlMIB-A1DOOOII29295. [ff[ClM 
DAn: OI'CMIJI 17. 2010. 

~JM: ro.ooNTS 1/(, \QlMjE 
lB. PIG: 17. 100M[ 17. PIG: 17. 
IOOJIt: U15. PIG: 499. I!f.OL 
P!!QI'[R1't RECOA!lS 00ClADT NO. 
200417l1D14. om:w. "-IU 
R£COA!lS rF I1!.\\'IS CCU/TY. IOAS. 
- SIII£CT 10 1l\ICl I 

\QUII' 98, PIG: 66. \QIM' 12831. 
PIG: 570. REAL PROPERTY R£COA!lS 
OOCIJII:NT NO. 200417l1O". om:w. 
PIJU: RECORDS rF IlIAlIIS CCXM'I. 
IOAS. - Sl.6.(CT 10 1l\ICl 2 

IIIE t IrF) 100M[ 2215. PIOE '99. 
REAl _ERTY RECOA!lS rF IlIA'S 
CWITY. 1!XAS. inS NOT AffECT 
Sl.6.(CT PlU'ERTY AS PER NOn: f7 
51ATN: 1lI\T EACH NIl AU rF SIll 
R!S1RI:1QIS. Cl»Otn.5. AIIl 
CIMNIII1S SlWl trRIII;\n: AIIl 
C[AS[TOE)]S1fT1011A11llfTll!ll£ 
f1<ST DAY or APRIl. 1972. 

BEARING BASIS: CHARLES E. GARNER SUBDIVISION. 
VOLU'-IE 17. PAGE 17. (P.R.T.C.TX.) 

Fr"

••• S~OI Wew William Cannon om~ 
A/bOtt. TCU$ 78149 

PhOOt: No. (5 12) 2&2·0liO 
Fu No.IS I ~ 281J.516S 

SETSTONE SURVEYlNG 
PATH , J, 4487\DWG\ mLE 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



I ' y-:--of 

A I I 'l 
I 

I ' 1I . ;,
J (Sjis~" C8'') .~ 
' 
( 

I I I 

S'7.5o l~ , d t. 599,39"
Q 03"£ ) 

-' 59,9.2/2' 

rI j 

R 
I
, 

I ~f~'r ['r 

;~.! ... ,
I :; . 

1 
C)r, "~ IIO ' L .:tg. 

l::>:ilf ~: ,° 
1 
°,::; ~ I 

~,~ ./ 

I I~ ' I ~ ~o l 
1 I

! I 
, I 

I. 
I 

I j
I . 
I I , 

\ , 

lor 1 

r:'-.i I , 

I / I / . " 
· -- __'1 , " , J/

-:=~::--:~:~~~::~=~j 

lV'i'5·06 '18"fr 
rtvJs·08?!J'lI. 446.0

Z 
'.0-.________ _ _ If 

446 
00'1I - ~---.-\ . I 

I r.;~ kfi/:t, JI.. COl. 
r-_ . 

~ 

~ 
~

,f:v
v ..~ 

,.c;
~) 

/j 
~ 

/4~.~ 1:/
f~ 

' '''''f 
.~ "\ L-G 

[ 

I .UJlO )
CHARLES-'E-:.....CAJ 

Ii 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Travis CAD - Map of Property ID 430869 for Year 2013 

346271 I 346301 
346296 

347107 

346125 

5'13316 
- Streets 

D Selected Property 

Property Details 
Account 

Property 10: 430869 
Geo 10: 0432230417 

Type : Real 
Legal Description: LOT 1-8 BLK A OLD MANCHACA SUBD 

Location 

Owner 

Situs Address : 10417 OLD MANCHACA RD TX 78748 
Neighborhood : I/MAN 

Mapsco : 673S 
Jurisdictions : OA, 01, 03, 2J, 56,68 

Owner Name : MRBP LTD 
Mailing Address : , 509 W 18TH ST STE 200, AUSTIN, TX 78701-1228 

Property 
Appraised Value: $86,250.00 

~ttdby: 

http://propaccess .traviscad ,org/Map/View/Map/1/430869/2013 
(.~~p~r~ "'~.~~ ~~~~~~~~~~m='o=,!S~S-=~ 

Map Disclaimer . This ~x m.!l p wa s complied solely for the use of TCAD . Areas dep icted by these digital products are approximate, and are not necessarily accurate to mapping, su rveying or englneerl nq standards. Conclusions dra wn from this 
Information are the responSibil ity of the user. The TCAD makes no dalms, promises or gUCI rant.ees about the accuracy, completeness or adequa cy of tnls information and expressly disclaims lIablllty tor any erT'tlrs and omissions. The mapped data 
dOt::s not constitute a lega l document . 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

http://propaccess


5;'-/;.-e., 

'0 1 
0::: ; 
<l'; l 
(,) 
<l'; ' 
:::c 
() , 
z 

·,~ I 
, '/ 

~- , ,,<(,18 tJ" 1 -' 
~oggi ' I MA\RO S:t · 

'" - ./ .. I ' 

'~ 

~ " 
!"b , '* ',

' -0 ,,:(, 

f ' ·' 

/ 

0::: ' 
, t:;l 

f-
LU 

vek 

~ ~' '~ 

V' 
~ 

i ---· 
I 

,J 

~ ~ . ~ i" 

I ' ./ '. ~ L'> .ABB~ANN LNf ' ,..A ' I/. I -_ 
C9 / , 'V~ ~Q)r. - I 
- , , (Y 
m (~ . '1-" Cree

Q..i' " r . '.f
, ,'1t, , "1> D...ql

~IS' "-<: ~ , , 'y D/? 
' (.A. ' '''~ I ' 

, '1( , , 0 
/' . , ~ .'~ ' 
_." " 

·PINEHURST qR ~ ' . fi 
~ 
cr 

3 -"J: 
UJ 
(J1 

---,.. o 
0::: 

~ 
:r: 
CI) 
o 
~ 
m 

FM 1327 

Ii 
S 
...li 

0',) 
- __.1\) 

z 
~ g LAVA LA 

10 
C\I 
(0 

~ 
I u.. 

~I Village of 
Creedmoor 

FM 1327 RO 

c..n 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



~(L~ 

'1", ----- ,

--I~ ~...::. ...,.. 
• ,. ;,....c..,.. 

'( I; ....'~: _'.I"'~~ ~ '3. ,.~...... ~.'..-
• 	 !II -R 

i '0 IS TARADR 

'!\ 

Iii 

§ "''\ "Bay -'NN LN 
~ ~ ..tr,."""'q
52 ~ . '. '1~ Cr••• 

.. , ~.f,'I1t.~OI1 c
a: 

i:!r(1< ""<?r> '> ~ ' 
~ 
a: 

I 	

~ 

.Jr'
<; 

o 1.2 

Miles 

Trayis County Location Map 
-~ 

....., 

...= 

~./...... 

-
"Note: 
For legibility purposes, 
nol all Stale Maintained 
roadways are shown in red. 

--~) 

!!if
I I 
(C.!

Ii 
2 

\ 
;., 

g \f,
I· j ' 

C).. /'-# -. 1
'1'.. :t '-c. 
~ ! - - 

L ....Q; 

Source(s): City of Austin Roads - COA 2011 , Unincorporated 
Roads - Travis County 812011 Creeks- NHD '05, 
Parks - Travis County 2011, Commissioner 
Precincts·Travis County Voter Registrar 2002_ 

Legend 

Commissioner Precinct 

-----. PARK IJ Precinct 1 

Incorporated r 
- ·State Maintained 

Precinct 3 

-- Travis County Maintained [ -- -] Precinct 4 

Not Maintained 

----.-- Private 

-- Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

- Railroad 

k;;~ Travis County Park 
.-·....l-.__ Water Body1 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 

Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 

Division Director/Manager: Anna owlin, Division Director Development Services 

and Long Range Plan~ f I 

Department Head: Steven M. Manill , P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the Spanish Oaks 

Section XI Final Plat (Final Plat - 32 total lots: 29 single family lots, 1 private street, 

drainage, and public utility easement lot, 1 open space and drainage lot, and 1 open 

space lot - 51.75 acres - Spanish Oaks Club Boulevard - City of Bee Cave ET J) in 

Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

This final plat consists of 32 total lots (29 single family lots, 1 private street, drainage, 

and public utility easement lot, 1 open space and drainage lot, and 1 open space lot) 

on 51.75 acres, platted from Spanish Oaks Club Boulevard. There are 3,065 linear 

feet of private streets proposed with this final plat. Water and wastewater service will 

be provided by the West Travis County Public Utility Agency. Parkland fees in the 

amount of $6,172 have been paid to Travis County. Fiscal in the amount of 

$252,811.63 has been posted with Travis County. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this final plat application meets all Travis County standards and was approved by 

the City of Bee Cave on May 14, 2013, TNR staff recommends approval of the plat. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Staff has not received any inquiries or registered any interested parties for this 

application. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Precinct Map 

Location Map 

Proposed Final Plat 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

http:252,811.63
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 8



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla 854-9429County Executive TNR 

cc: 


SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Spanish Oaks Section XI Final Plat 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



>eV • ::select J::Sasemap I 

.,-- ..... .. - - --..-

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



"' SPANISH 
OAKS 
CLUB 
BLVD. 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



TRAVIS COUN1Y 

CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE 


FOR HOMEBUYERS 


IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS 

INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CI1Y LIMITS. 


DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE CI1Y LIMITS 

MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE 


DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CI1Y LIMITS. 


BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO RESTRICT THE 

NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT 


NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL 

NEIGHBORHOOD. 


THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY. 

TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON SUBDIVISION PLATS. 


IT IS NOT A STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF 

THE PROPER1Y, THE SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES. 


1m ... -- .. ~\\~'~SJ SPANISH OAKS 
SECTION XI 

FINAL PLAT 


51.757 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE THE FREDRICH G. 

PECHT SURVEY NO. 68, ABSTRACT NO. 635, THE KAlMAN SENDRY 


SURVEY NO. 40, ABSTRACT NO. 2130, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

AND BEING OUT OF AND PORTIONS OF A CAUUED 346.42 ACRE 


TRACT CONVEYED TO SYNCHRO REALTY, LL.C. AS RECORDED 

UNDER 	 DOCUMENT NO. 2005181407 OF THE OFFlCIAl PUBUC 

RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.T.C.T.) 

LOTS 32 BLOCK 1A:COM 
00IE!t 

SYNCHRO R£AL'N, LLC.A£CO'" TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. 
400 wEST 15TH STREET, SUITE 500 1344.3 HWY. 71 WEST SPANISH OAKS 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 BEE CA~ TDCAS 78738 

WWW.AECO .... COI .. 
 SECTION XIPHONE (512) ~232e

TBPE REG. NO. F-3580 
FAX (512) 421-ee.~ FINAL PLAT 

JOB 1110. 60270979 JANUAR'1' 201.] SHEET 1 OF 7 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

WWW.AECO


--

lliE UNDERSIGNED OWNER ODES HEREBY SUBDMDE 51.757 ACRES OF WID OUT OF lliE FREDRICH 
G. PECHT SURVEY NO. 68. ABSTRACT NO. 635. lliE KAlMAN SENDRY SURVEY NO. 40. A8ST1IACT NO. 
2130. TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS AND BEING OUT OF AND PORTIONS OF A CAUED 346.42 ACRE TRACT 
CONVEYED TO SYNCHRO REAllY, LLC. AS R£COROCO UNDER DOCUMENT NO. 20110'}6476 Of THE 
OfFICIAl. PUBUC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. IN ACCORDANCE WITH llilS PLAT AND CHAPTERS 
212 AND 232 OF THE LOCAl GQVERNIAENT CODE. TO BE KNOWN foS "SPANISH OAKS. SECTION XI" 

SUBOMSION. SUBJECT TO lliE COliENAIlTS AND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN HEREON. AND HEREBY 

DEDICATES TO lliE OWNERS OF lliE LOTS IN THE SUBDMSION. PUBLIC UTILITIES SERVING lliE 

SUBDMSION. EIAERGENCY SERVICES PROVIDERS WITH JURISDICTION. AND PUBUC SERVICE AGENCIES. 

lliE USE OF ALL lliE PRIVATE STREET AND OlliER EfoSEIAENTS SHOWN HEREON. SUBJECT TO ANY 

EfoSEIAENTS AND/OR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFORE GRANTED AND NOT RELEI>SED. lliE IAAINTENANCE AND 

PAYIAENT OF REAL PROPERTY TAXES ON SUCH PRIVATE STREETS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF lliE 

OWNER(S) OF lliE SUBDMSION OR ANY DULY CONSTfT\JTED HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION UNDER THAT 

CERTAIN INSTRUMENT OF RECORD AT DOCUIAENT NUIABER 2006154121. OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY DEED 

OF RECORDS. AN EXPRESS [l>S[IAENT IS HEREBY GRANTED ACROSS SAID PRIVATE STREETS AND ANY 

COIAMON AREfoS FOR lliE USE OF lliE SURFACE FOR ALL GOIIERNMENTAIl FUNCTIONS. VEHICUlAR AND 

NONVEHICUlAR. INCLUDING nRE AND POUCE PROTECTION. sauD AND OlliER WfoSTE MATERIAl. PICKUP. 

AND ANY OlliER PURPOSE ANY GOVERN..ENTAl ALlTHORITY OEEIAS NECESSARY; AND OWNER FURlliER 

AGREES THAT ALL GOVERN..ENTAIl ENTmES. lliDR AGENTS OR E..PLO'IEES. SHALL NOT BE 

RESPONSIBLE OR lIABLE FOR ANY DAlAAGE OCCURRING TO lliE SURFACE OF lliE SAID PRIVATE STREET 

AND ANY CO....ON AREA foS A RESULT OF ANY SUCH USE BY GOVERN"ENTAIl VEHICLES. 


ALL PRIVATE STREETS SHOWN HEREON YAUPON HOLLY WlE. lACEBACK TERRACE AND ANY SECURITY 

GATES OR DEVICES GONTROWNG ACCESS TO SUCH STREETS WILL BE OWNED AND IAAINTAINED BY lliE 

HOIAEOWNERS foSSOCIATION OF llilS SUBOMSION. 


WITNESS lliE HAND OF DANIEL B. PORTER. llilS lliE __ DAY OF ______• 20_. A.D. 


SYNCHRO REALTY. L.L.C. 

(A TEXAS UIAITEO LIABILITY CO..PANY) 


BY: 
DANIEL B. PORTER 
IAANAGER 
ALlTHORIZED SIGNATORY 
13443 ff/('(. 71 WEST 
BEE CAVE. TEXAS 78738 

STATE OF TEXfoS )( 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS )( 

BEFORE IAE. THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY. A NOTARY PUBUC IN AND FOR lliE STATE OF TEXAS. 
ON llilS OAY PERSONAlLY APPEARED DANIEL B. PORTER. KNOWN TO lAE TO BE lliE PERSON 
WHOSE NAlAE IS SUBSCRIBED TO IN THE FOREGOING INSTRU"ENT OF WRmNG . AND 
ACKNOWlEDGED TO "E THAT HE EXECUTED lliE $AlAE FOR lliE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION 
lliEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN lliE CAPACrTY lliEREIN STATED. 

'J:t:N UNDER lAY HAND AND SEAL OF ornCE. llilS lliE __ OAY OF ____• 20_. 

NOTARY PUBUC FOR lliE STATE OF TEXAS 

ENGINEER'S C£RIlFlCADON 

I. lliE UNDERSIGNED. A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER. UCENSED IN THE STATE or TEXAS. HEREBY 
CERTIFY lliAT THE PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATlONS HAVE BEEN GIVEN TO llilS PLAT 
AND IT lAEETS THE REQUIREIAENTS OF lliE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE OF THE CITY or BEE CAVE. 
TEXAS . 

ASSOCIATE VICE PRESIDENT 

UCENSEO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 76590 

AECOM 

400 WEST 15th STREET 

SUITE 500 
AUSTIN. TEXAS 78701 

fl OOPPI A1N CfRDflCADON 

NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS ..,lliiN lliE DESIGN ATED FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS SHOWN ON 

THE FEDERAL E"ERGENCY IAANAGEIAENT ACENCY (FE..A) FLOOD INSURANCE RATE IAAP (nRIA) 

~53C0-415H E FOR TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. DATED SEPTEMBER 26. 2008. 


5/r!~/3
ROGIER DU~Cj).L DATE 

ASSOCIA TE lllCE PRESIDENT 

UCENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 76590 


CITY OF BEE CAVE AP!'ROIIAL 

flNAl PLAT 	 I. THE UNDERSIGNED. IAAYOR OF THE CITY 
OF BEE CAVE. HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THISAPPROVED BY THE CrTY OF BEE 
SUBDMSION PLAT CONFOR ..S TO ALL 


THE COUNTY CLERK OF TRAVIS 

CAVE FOR nUNG AT THE OFFICE OF 

REOUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION 
REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY. AND IS HEREBYCOUNTY. TEXAS. 
AUTHORIZED AND APPROVED BY THE 
GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF BEE CAVEAPPROVED BY: PLANNING AND ZONING COM ..ISSION 

CrTY OF BEE CAVE. TEXAS. FOR RECORDING IN THE PLAT RECORDS OF 
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS . 

SIGNATURE OF CHAIRPERSON 
MAYOR 

APPROVED BY: GOVERNING BODY CITY OF BEE CAVE 
CrTY OF BEE CAVE. TEXAs. 


ATTEST: 


CrTY SECRETARY
MAYOR 
CrTY OF BEE CAVE 

THIS SUBDMSION IS LOCATED IN THE 
EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE CrTY

AffiST: OF BEE CAVE. TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 

CITY SECRETARY 
IAAYOR 
CrTY OF BEE CAVE 

ATTEST: 

CrTY SECRETARY 

~~~~ 
lOO)QMeMcIM2,.,....m_IX"'" 

~11.'I6.022. 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT BESOt UllOM 

IN APPRO\1NC THIS PLAT. THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT Of TRA\.1S COUNTY, TEXAS, 
ASSUMES NO OBUGATION TO BUILD THE STREETS. ROADS AND OlliER PUBLIC 
lliOROUGHFARES SHOYotl ON THIS PLAT OR ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS IN 
CONNECTION THERE....TH. THE BUILDING OF All STREETS. ROADS »10 OTHER PUBUC 
THOROUGHFARES SHOYotl ON THIS PLAT AND ALL BRIDGES AND CULVERTS NECESSARY 
TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PLACED IN STREETS. ROADS OR OTHER PUBUC 
lliOROUGHFARES OR IN CONNECTION THERE....TH. IS THE RESPONSIBIUTY or THE 
OWNER AND/OR DEVELOPER OF THE TRACT or LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN 
ACCORDANCE ....TH THE PLANS AND SPEconCA TlONS PRESCRIBED BY THE 
COMMISSIONERS COURT or TRA illS COUNTY. TEXAS. 

THE OWNER(S) OF THE SUBDIVISION SHALL CONSTRUCT THE SUBDlVlSlON'S STREETS 
AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS (THE "IMPROVEMENTS") TO COUNTY STANDARDS IN 
ORDER FOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT THE PUBUC IlAPROVEMENTS FOR IAAINTENANCE 
OR TO RELEASE nSCAL SECURITY POSTlED TO SECURE PRIVATE IIAPROVEMENTs. TO 
SECURE THIS OBUGATlON. THE O....ER(S) IAUST POST nSCAll SECURITY .... TH THE 
COUNTY IN THE AMOUNT OF THE ESTlIAATED COST or IIAPROVEMENTS. THE 
O....ER(S)' OBUGA TlON TO CONSTRUCT THE IIAPROVEMENTS TO COUNTY STANDARDS 
AND TO POST THE nSCAll SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH CONSTRUCTION IS A 
CONTINUING OBUGATlON BINDING ON THE O....ERS AND THEIR SUCCESSORS AND 
ASSIGNS UNTIL THE PUBUC IIAPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTlED FOR IAAiNTENANCE 
BY THE COUNTY. OR THE PRIVATE ,,,PROVE"DNTS 'HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND 
ARE PERFOR"ING TO COUNTY STANDARDS. 

THE AUTHORIZATlON OF THIS PLAT BY THE COMIAISSIONERS' COURT FOR nUNG OR 
THE SUBSEQUENT ACCEPTANCE FOR ..AINTENANCE BY TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. or 
ROADS AND STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION DOES NOT OBLIGATE THE COUNTY TO 
INSTALL STREET NAME SIGNS OR ERECT TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS. SUCH AS SPEED 
LIMIT. STOP SIGNS. AND YIELD SIGNS. WHICH ARE CONSIOERED TO BE A PART OF THE 
DEVELOPERS' CONSTRUCTION. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS )( 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS )( 

I. DANA DEBEAUVOIR. CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT. OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXfoS 
DO HEREBY. CERTIFY THAT ON THE __ DAY OF • 20_. A.D .• 
THE CO..MISSIONERS· COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. PASSED AN ORDER 
AUTHORIZING THE nUNG FOR RECORD OF THIS PLAT. AND THAT SAID ORDER WfoS 
DULY ENTERED IN THE "INUTES OF SAID COURT. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF ornCE OF THE COUNTY CQURT OF SAID 
COUNTY. THE __ OAY OF 20_. A.D. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR. COUNTY CLERK. TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS 
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

DEPUTY 

THE STATE OF TEXAS )( 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS )( 

I. DANA DEBEAUVOIR. CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
THE FOREG~NG INSTRUMENT OF WRITING AND ITS CERTlnCATE OF AUTHENTICATION 
WfoS flLED FOR RECORD IN "Y OFFICE ON THE __ DAY OF _____ 
20_. A.D. AT __ O'CLOCK __..... DULY RECORDED ON THE ___ _ 
DAY OF • 20_. A.D.. AT __ O'CLOCK _ ..... OF SAID 
COUNTY AND STATE IN OOCU"ENT No . ornclAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK. THIS ___ 
OAY OF • 20_. A.D. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR. COUNTY CLERK 
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

DEPUTY 

SIJRyfYOR'S CERTIfiCATION 

I. DARREll D. WHITE. AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS or THE STATE OF TEXAS 
TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYNG AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS 
PLAT COMPUES WITH THE SURVEYNG RELATED PORTIONS OF THE CITY OF 8EE 
CAVE. TEXAS SUBOMSION ORDINANCE. 15 TRUE AND CORRECT, AND WJ.S PREPARED 
FRO .. AN ACTUAl SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY DIRECTION AND 
SUPERVISION. 

~~4£ 5'-/-2o&: 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAl WID SURVEYOR NO. 4816 

SPANISH OAKS 
SECTION XI 
FINAL PLAT 

51 .757 ACRE TRACT OF WID SITUATED IN THE THE FREDRICH G. 

PECHT SURVEY NO. 68. ABSTRACT NO. 635. THE KAlMAN SENDRY 


SURVEY NO. 40. ABSTRACT NO. 2130. TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

AND BEING OUT OF AND PORTIONS OF A CALLED 346.42 ACRE 


TRACT CONVEYED TO SYNCHRO REALTY. LL.C. foS RECORDED 

UNDER 	 DOCUIAENT NO. 2011036476 OF THE OFnclAl. PUBlUC 

RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS (O.P.R.T.C.T.) 

LOTS 32 BLOCK 1 

""""'" S"I'MCIIIO REAlTY. u..c. 
1~ HWY. 71 WESJAECOM' 

sa: C#K. TEXAS 7l173li 

AECOM TECHNiCAl SERVICES. INC. ...... (&.2) .......2l2O 

400 WEST 15TH STREET. SUITE 500 rAX (512) 42'-a&2S 
AUSTlN. TEXAS 7870 1 

WWW.AECO...CO.. SHEET 2 OF 7 
TBPE REG. NO. F-3580 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



SPANISH OAKS, SECTION XI 

FINAL PLAT 


i 

SCALE, ," -200' 

50 200 200 

LEGEND 

O.P.R,T.C. 	 0FnC1AI.. PUBUC R[COROS ~ 
TR.AY'lS COUNlY 

T,C.O.R. TRAVIS cou~ O££O RECORD 

T.C.PA TRAVIS COUNTY PLAT RECORD 

TBaoI+ Tt.WPORARY 9EHCHtAARK 

o 	 1/2- IRON ROO SET 'MTH P\AST1C CAP 
1oIARK£L) -CAPfTAl SURV£Y1NC CO. INC.· 

1/2- IRON ROO rOUNO 'MTH P\AST1C CAP 
.w:H«O '"\I .t S No. 18J8

• 1/2- IAOtf ROO rOUNO 

• l/r IRON ROO rQVNO WIlli PlASnc CAP 
WARt«O "CAPITAl SURVEYING CO. INC.

@ 3/'" IRON PIPE F"OlH«J .. COTION CIN SPlNDlL fOUNO 

D COHCA(TE NONUMEHT SET 

oc ORAI~E EASD4EM 

"- BUILDtMC S£TBAC1< UH[ 

WATER OUAUTY fASQ,I[NT'"" SURY("r BOUNDARY UHE 
SHErT 4 'I1EW BOUHOAAY 

SHEIl 5 VIEW BOUNOAAY 

NO'Tr: 
ALL COOROINAT'£S SHQoM.I HERt ON ARE GRID, T'()(AS 
STATE: ~E COOROINAT( S'1STtM. c[NTRAI.. ZONE, 
NAD8J-HARN. ALL [X5TAHCCS SHOWN ARE SURrACE 
CO"'BlNED SCAI..[ FACTOR • 1.00008 

IBM USf 

TBM WERO-.5 
COrroN SPINDLE IN 6" I..NE OAK. APPRO:': . 
, 30 F'[[T NORT1-I[A51' or THE c[NTrRUN[ 
INTERSEC'TlOH 
Of SPN+ISH OAXS CLUB BlW. AHD PECAN C(N(. 

E1LV: ~7.62 RIT: FlJ 15.l4/ 48 

TBW ~-20 
COTTON SPfNOU IN POWER POlL. APPROX. 

140 rru W£ST or TH[ SOUTli£AST CORNER Of' 

SPAHtSH OAKS SCC'OON 1118. 

(l.[V: 9ZJ.54 RU: ra lSM/8 


raw c-, 
COTTON SPINDLE IN 10' LM ON<. 
N"PROx. 4() rIa SOlfJ"HW£ST Of THe 
SOUTH CORNER or LOT 29, BLOCK ",," or 
SP.A.NlSH OAKS. SECTlON ",..', 
[l[V: 99li.21 REf: re 1~7/J!i 

""""" 5mCHRO R£Al.TY. L..LC.AE'COM 13+U HWV. 71 W[ST SPANISH OAKS 
ME CA\o€.. TDAS 7S7JI SECTION XI

AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES. INC. PHONE (~12) M3-2.l28.$~~~ .00 WEST '5T1l STREET. SUITE 500 	 FINAL PLAT 
lOOOOMIIlc 8h>d.~I.200 	 rJi:J(~12)4.2I~ 
~ f)(]87M AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 SHEET 3 OF 7M:U Z6.022. WWW.AECOM.CQM 

www.rndlmO"~ TBPE REG. NO. r -3580 
SHEET Cl12 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

www.rndlmO
WWW.AECOM.CQM
http:rJi:J(~12)4.2I


--

" 
II. 

115 

,d "- / 

180 

/ 
/ 

181 

""""-"""'-.......,,

....' 
178 

73,593 SF/ 
1.69 ACRES 

....~, ........

'''''''x
'" '" '" '" '" ,/ '" 

)'..~~/
,,// ]'# 

1n 
69,.lJ2 SF/ 
1.59 ACRES 

~ 
SCALE: l' = 100' 

50 100 

/ 
18~ 

18J 

\ 
\ 

LEGEND 

O.P.R.T.C. 

200 

'" 

T.C.O.R. 

T.C.P.R. 

TB •.u~· 

0 

@> 

•
• 
® 

" 0 

DE 

BL 

WOE 

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECOROS 
JRA\IIS COUNTY 

JRA\IIS COONTY DEED RECORD 

JRA\II5 COONTY PLAT RECORD 

TEI.CP()RAR'I' BENCHWARK 

1/2" IRON ROD SET WITH 
WARKEO "CAPITAL SURV('t1HG 

1/2" IRON ROD rouND 
MARKED '\4 a: S No. 18Ja" 

1/2" IRON ROD rOOND 

1/2" IRON ROO FOUND 
IoIAAKED "CAPITAl... SURVE'I'lNC 

~/-4' IRON PIP( rOUND 

COTTON GIN SPINDlE FOUND 

CONCRETE .wQHU.wENT SET 

DRAINAGE EASEUENT 

BUILDING SETBACK UNE 

WATER OOAUTY E"ASOlENT 
SURVEY BOUNDARY UNE 

or 

pl..ASTJC r:» 
CO. IHC," 

WITH PlASTIC 0/ 

WITH Pl..ASnc r:» 

CO. INC.' 


~ 
~ ". 

y/ 

\--

154 
43,1,3.6 sri 
0.99 ACRES 

1 

1 

~il~ll~I",
I" "I 
\ 1 

BLOCK A 

0.98 ACRES 

~M1<IM&rnEED 

./, 

153 
42.712 SF/ 

/j 
/'"
/,.~ 

OPEN SPACE 
152,7.l<L sri 
3.51 ACRES 

174 

~Q;4~~' '" 

A:COM 

, /', 

Lor 2 
LotY'L 

5.188 ACI?£S 

SP/.#fSH a4KS 

SfC!lf)'19 ",.:,;' -;.."0
"'"ifjJ '0 

/XC. NO 20fJ7001f.Q 

Clwe 
 c,"" s 

" 
'" '" ~ 

\ 
/ """"" 

~ R£ALTY, LL.C. SPANISH OAKS 
, 344J HWr. 71 WEST SECTION XI 

AECO>.t TECHNICAL SERYlCES, INC, BEE CA~ TEXAS 7S7Je~ fNCIf'.EERS. SUII ..t:YORS.,~ 400 WEST 15TH STREET, SUITE 500 FINAL PLAT 
ICOXl"".oitli;. at.od.SU1.200 ...... (012) =-2J2I - AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 ...utIlrl. TX7!758 fAX (~12) 4.21-~ SHEET 4 OF 7 

~12.916.022. WWW.AECO>.t.CO~ 
___ ,",,~l rncrftCloom TBPE REG, NO, F-3580 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

http:WWW.AECO>.t.CO


~ 
1~.!I!J. 

i/JIJIY.51 ..J!I... Mil 
.iJlJiJlihlff/ jj~2J7'il 

"" 

170 
107,9'" SF/ 
2.0&8 ACRES 

-

....~t. 

\.... --==- -::: -?£!._-
MUr

J w.'.'- t.l"t 

OPEN SPACE/DRAINAGE LOT 
8 1,OH SFI 
1."0 ACRES 

1/!/!1JJ flJI.iJl'filii 
:J!lJIY.5l jj!J. :J1I.J 

.iJlJiJlihl.!ll jj!J. 275 

~(YIl((;[)irs 
11£ l/1iMJiSITY()r I(XAS 

?S.195~CJ?CS 
Kl' J Ill. PC 1666 

'ct>' 

---- --

, / , i 
, / 	 SCALE: I' - '00' 

0 50 '00 200 

\ 
84/iICHC1il£K Plr'!S£fMPH<S[ , _ 

Ya. 92 Pes. ~-99 

""'" 	

LEGENDl\ 
, 

O.P JtT .C. OF'f"CIN.. PlJ8UC RECORDS Of' 
TR.t.VfS COUNTY 

T.C,O.R. l'RAvrs COUNTY OEED RECORe 

T.CP.R. 1'P.AVIS COUNTY PlAT RECORe 

TEWPORAR'r B£NCH~Kre"$ 
o 	 l/,r IRON ROO SET WITH PI.ASTIC CAP 

WARKtD ·0rPIT...... SURVEYINC CO. INC. · 

/ qp 1/2" IROM ROO rOUND WITt1 PUSTIC CAP 
"'-'RI((D ..... II: S No. 1638" 

1/2" IRON ROD fOUND/ 	 •
• 1/2" !ROM ROD fOUND WIll1 PlASTIC CAP 

"'-'RI(EO ·0rP1T...... SURVEYlNG CO. INC.' 

® J/4' IRON PIPE rOOND 

* CarrON GIN SPINDl[ fOUND 

Cl CONCRETE WQHUWENT SET 

O£ ORAINolGE EASOIENT 

OL eUILOIHG S[TBACK UNE 

WOE WATER QUAU1Y EASEMENT 

SuRvEY BOUHQtRT UNE 
~ IoIINI..U.. REQUIRED 

FINISHED F1..00R ELVAnON 
(" JIB(N( l00YR WATER SURrAC[ nLVATION) 

/ 

172 ., 
7J.6215 SF/ 
1.159 ACRES 

\ / 

\ /
,/ 
\ 

sPANISH OAKS 
SECfl(N 9 

Ooc. JIG ?QOl(J()l </6 


(YWC 


AS"COM~ 
5 ~M1<IM&CREED AECO" TECHNICAL SERVICES. INC.g 	 ~[NOf'~JU~OIa.f\»f\BIS SPANISH OAKS 

400 WEST '5TH STREET. SUITE 500 _ ~ lDAS 78738 
tCXUl~ 8Mi,S:..iII%() 

AUSTIN. TEXAS 78701 	 SECTION XI """*'- fX7VS8 PHCM ($12) !Jr.»-2.321 
SI2.tl"022" WWWAECO.... CO.. FINAL PLAT

TBPE REG. NO. F-J 580 rA.'C ('12) .21~ 

SHEET 5 OF 7 

STMCHRO RDLl'Y. LLC. 

lJ...t..Q ...... 71 W[ST 

-


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



SPANISH OAKS, SECTION XI 

FINAL PLAT 


STAl'[ Of TEXAS 

COV>m '" ....... 

BD«# A. !i1.7!17 ACA£ (l.2!1"~ SOI.Wt( f'ttT} TlW:'T Off I.NtO SffUAT£O .. M fVL[R UP A..R. co., SURVtY 
...,W8[R ,n. A8SlR'CT ......atR 211'0. TAAYtS COONTY. TEXAS N«l BONG OUT 01' A CtoULO ~6."2 ...cM nv.cr 
COIN(Y[O TO SPNoIISM CWCs, L.P .. RtCOROCtI IN OOCUWIJ(f NUMBm 101 10l847& ~ I'H( orncloltl PUa.IC 
R£C'O'tOS Of ntt.\115 COUtm'. lOAS (C.P.R,T.C.T.). SAIO :'.il.7!17 ,tOt[ TAACT IIONG WORt p,umCIA.Nt 0ESCRI8ED 
BY Y[T[S Nt) 9OI.,.ItCS 'WITH EI[.oI.RfoIG$ 6lS(O OH TtXAS SrA.T[ F'\.AH[ ~T[S NCJ sP~ QlrKS SCCT10N 
9. AS R(CORO[l) W OOCI.MHT NlMBCR 200700'46 O.PJU.C.T· 

9[~ AT A rtlUNO '/l-IHCW WIlli CI<P STAWtO "R • l ~<"IG '~2- rOR THE W[51tR\.y CORNeR Of' 
LOT leo, 9LOC1< A 01' SJlNtISH (W(S stcTlOH 7 AS R£~ IN OOCUUOO HUUOCR 200600085 01 l'HC 
O.P.IU.C.T .. 8£1HG ON n£ WT(RLy ~[ Of SP~~ Qol,I{S ClU'B oo.Jl[VAAO. 9ClNG BlOC!( a. LOT I, PRIVATI 
STRttr. (LEctFtIC • ...cctSS. ~. WAT!R AND WA5T(WAT[A EASDOIT AS R[C'ORO(O IH SAlO SPAHSH ClN<'S 
SLCTION 7; 

TH(/oIC[ SOUlH ..,., ,'.)e" WT, 2~.t l FUT TO A rOUNO ,/2-!HOl '\IIIIlll CAP STNoIP(O "It "" L SUI'l\ltYlfolC 
'''~2- FOR TlI[ CXUION S(lVll1W(STtII1.l' COfIH[R or LOT leo AI«) LOT 181, !It.OO( A 01' s.Cl SP~ISH CW('S 
SECl1OH7; 

TH[NCE SOI.Jn4 61·~·17· [J&T, 6J&.30 rm TO A rou+iO I/l-IHCH.....-nl CAP sr....PrD "'R "" L SU~ 
'''!loll" FOR 1l4( C~ 5(lIJ1llERlY c::oRH(R Of LOT Ull NIO LOT 1114, IIt.OCX A Of SAIO S9~ OM:S 
SECnOH 7; 

TH[NC[ SOUTH a1'5e'()4" £AST. 1~1S F[[T TO A rOIJfO Ill-INCH WITH CliP ST.wP[O ~ "" L ~ 
,45..)2" fOR lH( t.IOST SOVIl<tAt.Y CQlltf €R or LOT 1&4, BlOCK A Of SAl) SPANiStt (W(S SttTV)N 7. 8t1HC ON 
THE NOImftIItSTtRly LIP€ Of. D.Me ACRE ACC[SS (.ASOoIO(T R(COAO[O IN \oQ..Uw( 11016, P.AGt: ooeo Of THE 
R£Al. PROPOnY RECOROS or TRA'-'S OOU!\IT'I', T'[)(AS (RP,U,C,T,) 8£JNG ON TH[ ARC Off It. t«lN-TAHGEHT CUlM: 
TO TH[ RlCHI: 

l)I[!«:[ lot.OI I"[(l' AtLCWC THE ARC 0( $lIO Q.IRY'[ TO THE AtGHT. AHO W£Sl£RLy UN[ 01' SAIO 0 .668 ACRE 
AeC('SS EAStWlNl, H.tNIN(j It. RADllJS Of $l7.71 f'[[1, It. O£LTIt. AHGt.[ or II' ~. 10". AHO WHOSt I.OHC ~ 
8fARS sovnt ll'lll'O2" W(sr • 108.42 rttT 10 A 1"0lH) 1/1-eo. I~ ROO; 

Ttt£NC[ SOIJ'TH 77.,'38" wtST. l1$,eo rtE'T .....ONC l)I[ WCS1£RLY ~[ 01' SA() 0.668 ACR( .w::ecss [AS(W(HT 
TO A rOUND I/l-IMtH IAON IlOO ,.OR 0.[ KOiNftNC OF It. Cl,;RV( TO THE \..UT JHO 80IC ON l)I[ wtSlERlY 
UHE 0( StUH[ LN« A PftNAT[ SIRECl', Dft,tHIG[ AND P.U.E. BONe PAAT 01' BARTON CR[[)( ~ PHA5{ 

11 I AS R£CORO(O '''' 800tC el. PACn $.-" or TH[ TRA\I!S COi..MY PlAT R£COII:DS (T.e.p.R.): 

n.£NC[ ~1M.1. rtET ..... 0frriG l)t[ ARC or SAID C\..fM: TO TH[ LUT• .AHO TH[ wtSTUIlY ~[ 01' SA() 
9WoI[ l.AHE, HAWI(; It. AADIJS Of 210.00 rtrT, It. DELTA ~ Of 80' ~. ~", AND 'MHOS( LOHC CHQIiIO 
B£ARS SOUTH 02".1'14' EAST. 213.4' reo TO It. "00,",0 1/2-!MCH IftOH ROO ; 

TK[NC[ SOVTH lJ'lI'J,J' EAST. CONl'MIIHC Al-OHC TH[ wtSlERlY LJH( Of SAID SHAH[ !..ANt. Ma. 14 F!(T TO It. 

~ovi~~~= ~ ~~~[/H8(::u: ~~7~~~~~~R[~~~1ltER(~ 
(T.C.O.R); 

Tl'(~ sount 1Itl"~' KST, ~ AlCiHC THE HOImi UN[ 01' SA() Tl£ \.NMJtSITY 01' TEXAS TRACT. 
12t6.~ rtET TO A F"OIJHO 1j2-...cH WJTH CJ<P R ..... PED "'R 4: L ~NC ,~. AI THE SOUTHEAST CQRtt[FI 
Of LOT S. l.aUI ACII£S. OFt'" ~AC(, DE, JlAI[R OUAUTY E.ASOoIENT, AS SOOWN ON sPAHISI-I (w('S S[CTlON 'il 
AS R(C(IR()(O .. OOCliW(HT ~ 200700146 0( THE O.P.R.l.C. T.: 

Tt4EHC£ HOft1"HWESTDtlY .Itl.OHC M EAS1'tRLY I../HE or SAID LOT oS • .l.169 ~s '!li[ 1"DU.0'IIItNC rOUR (.) 

""""" 
NOR1H 43')4',,- WEST• .»4.30 Fro" TO A f'OUND COTIOH PICk[R SPIHOli; 

NORTH lO"loS'20 ' wtST. 279.001 Fro" TO It. rouND 1/ 2-INCH wmt CAP STAI.f>[O "'ST£.AAHS '''990": 

NOImt ••2'11' ~. 31'.08 ren TO It. rQUe) ' /2- 1HCH WITH eN> STA/oIP£O "R 4: l ~ ,40.)2'; 

MORTH 2"~''''" '«ST, 2sa.I. rerr TO It. rOlJNO '/2-lH!:H WlTll eN> srAUPEO "R. l SlJAVCYIHG '~2" AT 
THE COUWOH COAttER Of s-oIO LOI $ , J . I69 ACRCS ANO LOT 2. LOOC[. oS.I M ACRCS.lS SHOWN OH SNO 
SPNoiSH o.M(S S[CTIOH 9; 

THENC[ MOR'fl.€1ST[In.Y AlOHC TH[ WttRly UN[ OF SAID LOT 2, LOOCE, oS.IM .-01[5 THE rou.OwnolC THR(.[ 
(J) COIJR'S£S: 

NORlH 27'oS'il'~" OST, 159.a. FUT 10 It. rOUHO I/l-WoICH WITH ~ STAUPEO "R 4: L sv~c 1~2·; 

NORTH 6T2..'07" (,!.ST, 27'9.49 FUT TO A rOUND 1/2-INCH WITH CJ<P STAI.f>[O "R • L SV~H(j I~l"; 

NORTH OT46'24" WEST, I&.J.10 rm TO It. rt)U1'C) 1/2-INCH WITH ~ sr.....P[() "R 4: L SlJRY(YItoIC I.~l·, AT 
THE CC)Yj()H CORNER Of SAID LOT 2, LOOC£, oS.I88 ACRES, LOT '-44 AHO LOT 14', SlDCK A OT SAlO SPAHfSH 
o,ucss(CTlOH'; 

~~Ct~I~:;?~ ~'L~~~~~~ ~~TIt.'~U,!t?~~=~~~~ J"~\'.99O" AT 

Tt1[HC( HORTH£RLY AlOHa TH[ EASlCRLY UIIi[ Of s-K> LOT l.so. 91..00( A Of SAID SPAHI5H CWl-S S (CTlON 9 
THE R:lU.OMNC ~ ( .. ) COIJRS£S : 

NOR1H 01'0&'38' W£ST. 11~.0! rro TO A FlX.HJ 1/2-1NCH IAON ROO .. COJoICRt.""'1£; 

NOR1H 6(HI " 6' EAST. Sol.n rtrT TO A rQUlOlO 1/2-1HQ1 IR{)N ROO IN ~; 

NOftTH 21'J1'09" WEST. 36. 1. rt(l '0 A rOOf«> COTIOH P9CK[A SPlHOl..( AT TH£. 8£CV#IHC Of'1t. CURvE TO IH[ 
un, 
11.JO FUT AlOHC SA() CURli( 10 1l1( tLn, HAYING It. ~ or 1$..00 rrtl, A OCUA ANCU ~ 01 ' 22' 48", 
IR) 1IHOS( LONe CHOAO ~ HOfm+ &8'1, ' 10" ~, 19,~ I"[(l' TO A rt:IlJMO TO A rOUND 1/1-INCH 'RON 
ROn ST.MA:O "S1EAAHS '4190' ON TH( SOIJTH[RLY WI: 01' SAID sPuasH QAl(S a..ua OOIJt..(VAAO /IHO 80HC OF 
Tl1[ ARC or It. HOH- TAHCENT CUI=M: 10 TH[ LEn; 

TM[NC[ !),S • .so AlOMC 0.[ ARC ~ SNO CUM TO l1-l[ \Ln, CON"1l1«JINC AlONe l1-l[ SClUTIi£RlY LI~ or SHe 
sP,IHSH <WCS 8ClI.JUVARO. KAIIINC A ~ OF ~oo rtn, A OCLTIt. AHCI...[ Of '" 20' 01". ~~ 
LONG C~ DrAAS NOIffH 67"2'506" EAST. 9oS.Ie rtrT YO It. rOUND '/2-IMCH IROH IlOO WITH CloP StN#"'ED 
·CAPfTAl~CO.NC. ·; 

Tl1[NC[ NOR"IW ~'U' I2" EAST. COfoITt'WIC J.l.0HC l1-l[ SOIJTH£RlY UN[ 01" SAlO sPNilrSH QAl(S 8OIA!VAAO, 
loSI.67 rID 10 A r~ 1/2-~ IRON ROO WTTH ~ ST.Al.IP[{) "CAPITAl SURV£'t1NG co. INC: NtO 8tII'IC AT 
TH£ 8[~ OTIt.ClJ'Nt 10 TH[ un: 

Tt1[NCE ~.2e r[£T AlONG TH[ ARC or SAID Cl..IRVE TO TH[ LO'T. CON"T..-U1~ AlOHC TH[ SOt.J""IW[iIflY u..c OF 
SA() SP.-H!SH cwtS EKlIAtvARD. HA""HC A RADIVS Of lO8!o.OO f""££T, It. OCLTA AHCI.L Of OT :,e' XI". NIO WHO'S[ 
LONG CHORD EI£ARS NORTH ~7$&'02" OST. $&.2$ rttT TO THE POINT Of BECINNItiC CONT~ A CQwplJTtt) 
AREA Of OSI.7OS1 AeRtS (2.2~~J& s:ou.r.It[ IL£T1 Of L.AHO; 

L.J 38.14 

~.O$ 

IQT:n' 09"'w 

$21' J1' on: 
~ 

L6 

l1 

L6 

L.t 

110 

Ja.4,) 

n.trl 

U.OO 

"'.00 

JO.a1 

].4,31 

$3.... 

SJ.I' 00' n"[ 

~2$'21"[ 

$II'~' ~"r 

SJS 4,)' :.e"'W 

$14·.r :.e"'W 

~~' » ..... 
NlJ' &J' ,.."[ 

Ll2 

LlJ 

2".&1 

nAl 

H70':.e'~"'" 

Hl1' 5e' ~... 

N:)8'~' 2&'" 

lI' 

ll& 

II&.H!I $"2$' or 02"[ 

SJV ,.,' 12"[ 

N2$' 01' 02"'W 

2&'87 ~~'l'"'W 

ll9 10.$3 

10." 

ItJJ' 4.)' ,.."[ 

NI4'.r,.."[ 

11.12 H14' .7' ,.."r 

5:$1' .)4' 17"r 

L24 

~ 

2l.oe 

2:2..al 

13.6.5 

hlJS"~' JJ"[ 

~lJ'27"[ 

$7O'~'~"[ 

LV 

10.)4 

$711~' ~"[ 

seer lJ' 21 ..... 

uo ll . ~ SI"~'~ 

121.71 I I' ~. 10" I'QI'''' OJ"[ lDe..e2 

C4 I 

~ 21.JO 

20.11-3 

210.00 

1~.00 

80' 5O'.so. 

81' 22' $1. 

80' 07'~' 

S2' 41' 14"'( 

hI58' 18"')4"'W 

SI2' 24' ...."'W 

27J.~ 

Ie,56 

21.97 140.00 ff)e' -XI" S2V~' 4e"'( 21.t$ 

CII 

CI2 

145..30 

41a.89 

210.00 

200.00

YI Je' Jr 

"" 18' 2" 

5.J1· 4$' Ot"t 

SIS' $S' loS"( 

141.42 

CIl 23.1J 

1"'-00 

Iff $It' 01" 

J$' ~7' $r 

$24' 1" $It"'W 

S»" ......... 

n .OJ 

"..)1 

C18 

CI7 

CI8 

CI~ 

lJe..M 

t I~ 

J27.!6 i 210.00 

lJ..M 1$.00 

4f' 42" 02" 

-41' u' 00' 

.,. 111' 24" 

90' 00' 00" 

"'1' le' ~"[ 

let· 20' ~rt 

,... 50' l~'" 

sa3' Zj' JJ'" 

1)4.71 

13.," 
2t8.IJ 

C20 

ell 

I~ 

&,08 

230.00 

(/IO..o

41' '1'~' 

o:T oS2' Ir 

SW 24' 3O"'W 

$1ff '0' 21"'W 

114.72 

= 
1$5.00 U' IT 4r $11' la' 27"[ 111..87 

82.n '''.00 ~ 21' 00' $14' 23' 04"'( 00.12 

02. \24.'1 110.00 41' ~r Sot° rev 24' 30"[ 

en 
C1 

CO 

e29 

111.14 

1l7.~ 

1.).),10 

210.00 

170.00 

230.00 

200.00 

3S"].4' 31° 

4f'!t',x." 

l3' 111' 24° 

14' ..... • 10"" 

N2V 4,)' 0&..... 

HJ$' to' ,Je'" 

.... , ' .... 14'" 

SJ7 30' 07"[ 

114.10 

1)4. I~ 

1'1.aJ 

42..82 200.00 12' II' OJ" $.3rS....,. 11"[ "2.7. 

eJ> 

CJ.l IJ5.~ 230.00 l3' .... ' 21' ,...1' J2" 12"'W 

~1.08 230.00 12' 4,)' oeo HI8' Ir 2~"'W $0." 
~ ~.Q2 

~.J8 llO.OO 

24' .... ' 13' 

14' 50' 14" 

01(24' 'lJf 02"'W ~.21 

,.....' Ct' 2O"'W ~.lJ 

(;;)7 

CJ:O 

'2.... 2 

214..88 

~.&I 

280.00 10' &J' ~-

4.J' 58' 14" 

IV JJ' ~ 

NoW 12' Ji"'W 1 12.~ 

"'IS' ~I' 4~"'W 208.16 

NI2' 5<t' 17"[ 15.14 

SJ." II" 02'~" N1I' 12')4"[ 

~.12 ea.oo ~'36' OJ" 57:T lJ' 34..... ~2.70 

'" 
JT 16' 30" JoIlT '" 30..... 4J.4' 

J$' 17' 21" ,... $7' Jl"t 41.22 

1.91 

170.00 21' I"'~" $)fJ'~' 13"'W 62.47 

", 1~~ 170.00 B' '0' 22" S47 14' 14"'W 74.tl 

230.00 lT~' le" hl$I ' ~' 21"[ 

30.74 II' .... J,' Ne.2' 13' 30"[ 

l"'~'",- 504· 12' .....·[ JI.&7 

~ 70~ 110.00 2 J' ..... • It" S88"3O' IS"'W 

~ $3.98 

120.84 

110.00 IS' II' le" 

2~' le' ~7" 

S--T JI' 22"'W 

514' .... oS2"'W' 

$.3.78 

lIe.&4 

3$" 12' IJ" 515' Je' lJ"[ IU30 

""""" SYNa«O REAlTY, u..c.A:COM SPANISH OAKS
1344.1 HWY, 71 WEST 

SECTlON XIBEl: CAVE. TEXAS 71J738~MCKIM&CREED AECOM TECHNICAL SERVlCES . INC.~E~SURVI:YOttS. 1'\NoI'ERS 400 WEST 15TH STREET. SUITE 500 PHONE (512) 533-2321 FINAL PLAT10X()M.l!M::eIYd.SIJf.3Xl 

.-.u.ln lI( 1&n;e FAX (S12) 421~


AUSTIN. TEXAS 7870' SHEET 6 OF 7512.916.DZ24 WWW.AECO~.COM 
_ .IIIdIIllONd.1I)III TBPE REG. NO. F-3580 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

http:WWW.AECO~.COM
http:s:ou.r.It
http:lO8!o.OO
http:ST.Al.IP
http:CAPfTAl~CO.NC
http:ACRCS.lS
http:p,umCIA.Nt


SPANISH OAKS, SECTION XI 

FINAL PLAT 


GENERAL NOT[S: 

1. 	 All COORDINAT£S SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID. TEXAS STATE PlANE COOROtNAT[ SYSTEM. c£NTRAL 
ZONE, tw>8J-HARN. AlL OlSTANCES SHOWN ARE SURFACE COMBINED SCAL.E FACTOR - 1.00008 

2. 	 All. STREETS SHAll. BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH niE ·STANDARDS Of CONSlRUCllON 
OF STREETS AND DRAiNACE IN SUBDIVISlONS~ CONTAINED IN MINUrr ORO£R 6596, TRAVIS COUNTY 
COMMiSSiONERS COURT, TR ... \1S COUNTY. TEXAS. 

l. 	 All DRAINAGE EA.SEWENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHAll BE MAINTAINED BY THE OVltolER OR 
HIS/HER ASSIGNS. 

4. 	 DEVElOPIoIENT OF TI-lE PROPERTY SHAlL NOT BE STARTED UNTIL A NON-POINT SOURCE 
POllUnON CONTROL PLAN (ORDINANa: No. 90.1) HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE OTY OF BEE 
CAVE. 

5. 	 ALL PROPERTY AND LOTS ON THIS PLAT HAVE ACCESS TO AND FROM A DEDICATED THOROUGHFARE. 

6. 	 A TRAVIS COUNTY OMlOPI.AENT PERMIT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY SITE DEVElOPMOH. 

7. 	 NO OB..ECT5. INCLUDING BUT NOT UMITED TO. BUILDINGS. FENCES OR LANDSCAPINC SHAll. BE 
AllOYlEO IN ORAINAGE EASEMENTS EXCEPT AS APPROIJ'ED BY TRAVIS COUNTY AND THE OTY or BEE 
CAVE. 

8. 	 NO LOT IN THIS SUBDMSlON SHAU BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO THE 'll£ST TRA""S COUNTY 
PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY (WTC-PUA). 

9. 	 AUSTIN ENERGY HAS THE RIGHT TO PRUNE AND/ OR RENO\'£ TREES. SHRUBBERY AND OlHER 
OBSTRUCTIONS 10 THE DCTENT NECESSARY TO KEEP THE [ASEWENTS ClEAR. AUSTIN OfERGY WlU 
PERfORtr.l All TREE WORK IN CQt.4PUANCE WITH CHAPTER 25-8, SUBCHAPT[R B Of THE OTY Of 
AUSTIN LAND DEVElOP~(HT CODE. 

10. 	 THE O~ER/DE\,£LOPER Of THIS SUBOI""SlONj\.OT SHAlL PROVIDE AUSTIN ENERGY WITH ANY 
EASEMOfT AND/OR ACCESS REQUIRED, IN ADDITION TO THOSE INOICAlED, EXCLUSIVELY FOR THE 
INSTAUATION AND ONGOING ~.4JNTENANCE Of OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND FACIUTIES AND fOR 
NO OTHER PURPOSE. THESE EASEMENTS AND/OR ACCESS ARE REQUIRED TO PROVlDE ruCTRIC 
SERVICE TO THE BUILDING AND WIll NOT BE LOCATED SO AS TO CAUSE THE SITE TO BE OUT Of 
COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPT[R 25-8 Of THE CITY Of AUSTIN LAND DEVELOPtoCENT COOE. 

11. 	 THE O~ER Of THE PROPERTY SHAll BE RESPONSIBLE fOR THE INSTAu.ATlON Of TEMPORARY 
EROSION CONTR()L, REVEGETATION AND TREE PROTECTION, IN ADDITION, THE OWNER SHAll BE 
RESPONSIBLE fOR ANY TREE PRUNINC AND TREE REMOVAL THAT IS ~THIN ~ FEET OF THE 
CENTER UNE Of OVERHEAD El.£CTRICAl FACILITIES DESICNED TO PROVlDE ELECTRIC SERVICE TO 
THIS PRQ..£CT. AUSTIN ENERGY WORK SHAlL ALSO BE INCLUDED WITHIN THE Ul04ITS OF 
CONSTRUCTION FOR THIS PROJECT. 

12. 	 THE OWNER Of mE PROPERTY IS RESPONSIBlE fOR Io4A1NTAINING Cl£ARANCES REOOIR[D BY 
NATIONAl ELECTHIC SAF"ETY COO£:. OCClJPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEAllH ADUINISTRATION (OSHA) 
REGULATIONS. aTY Of AUSTIN RULES AND REGULATIONS AND 1[XAS STAT[ LAWS PERTAINING TO 
CL£:ARANCES VtHEN WORKING IN Clos( PROXI~ITY TO OVERHEAD POWER UNES AND EQUIPMENT. 
AUSTIN ENERGY WILL NOT RENDER mCTRlc SER\o1CE UNLESS REQUIRED QLARANCES ARE 
Io4.4JNT.4JNED. AlL COSTS INCURRED BECAUSE or FAlLUR[ TO CONPLY WITH THE REQUIRED 
Cl[ARANCES ~LL BE CHARc(D TO THE OVttlER. CONTACT DAVID SLOAN. MANAC(.R Of ()(SlGN 
ENGINEERING AT 505-7115 fOR QUESllONS REGARDING REQUIRED a.EARANCES. 

13. 	 THIS PROPERTY IS SUB..ECT TO COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS AS RECORDED IN THE omOAL 
PUBUC RECOROS Of TRAVlS COUNTY. TEXAS IN OOCUIo4ENT NO. 2006154121. 

14. 	 WAlER AND WASTEWATER SERVlC( WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE 'll£ST TRAVlS COUNTY PUBUC UTIUTY 
AGENCY (WTC-PUA) 

15. 	 ELECTRIC SERVICE WIll BE PRO""DED BY AUSTiN ENERGY. TUEPHONE S£R\o1CE WILL BE PROVlDED BY 
TIME WARNER. PROPANE SER\o1CE WIll BE PRO\o1DED BY SHARP PROPANE. 

16. 	 NO CONVEYANCE OR SALE Of ANY PORllON OR LOT Of THIS PROPERTY MAY OCCUR UNTIL AfTm 
THE FINAL PLAT IS APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING Booy Of THE CITY or BEE CAVE AND AFTER THE 
FINAL PLAT IS RECORDED WITH THE Cl£RK Of TRAVIS COUNTY. 

17. 	 All PROPERTY HERElN IS SUBJECT TO lHE CITY Of BEE CAVE NON-POINT SOURCE CONTR()L 
PERIo4IT F~ THIS SUBOlVlSlON. SHOULD THE USE Of THIS PROPERTY CHANGE, ALTER OR A~END 
THE USE AS PERUlmD IN THE NON-P()NT SOURCE pOllUTION CONTROl. THQj ~ AMENDED 
NON-POINT SOURCE POlLUTION CONmOt PERMIT SHAll BE REQUIRED . THIS PROPERTY IS SUB..ECT 
TO mE NON-pOINT SOURCE Io4A1NTENANCE PlAN AS APPROVED BY THE CITY or BEE CAVE. 

18. THIS PROPERTY 1$ LOCATtD IN THE EXTRATERRITORIAL ..lJRISOICTlON or mE CITY Of BEE CAVE. 
TRA\o1S COUNTY. TEXAS. 

19. 	 PROPERTY O'IINERS SHAlL PROVIOE ACCESS TO DRAINAGE EASEMQjTS AS ~AY BE NECESSARY AND 
SHAll NOT PROHIBIT ACCESS BY GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITlES. 

20. 	 AlL PRIVATE STREETS SHO",,", HEREON. YAUPON HOllY LANE. AND LACEBAC1( TERRACE AND AN Y 
SECURITY GATES OR DE\o1CES CONTRQUJNG ACCESS TO SUCH STR([TS WILL BE O",,",ED AND 
~AlNTAlNEO BY THE HOLIEOv.t-lERS ASSOCIATION Of THIS SUBDIVISiON IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
DOCUMENT No. 2006154121 Of THE OfFiOAL PUBUC RECORDS Of TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. All 
STREETS SHOWN ARE PRIVATE. PRIVATE STREETS. UTlUTY EASEIo4ENTS AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS 
WilL BE MAINTAINED BY THE APPROPRIATE PRIVAIT ENTITY. (E.G. HO~EOWNER'S ASSOCIATION OR 
WEST TRAVIS COUNlY Io4UD NO.6). 

21. 	 IN APPRO....,NG THIS P'l..AT. THE CITY Of BEE CAVE AND THE COLIIo4IS10NERS COURT Of TRA\o1S 
COUNTY TEXAS, ASSUMES NO OBUGAllONS TO BUILD THE STREETS. ROADS. AND OTHER PUBUC OR 
PRIVAlE THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT OR ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS IN CONNECTlON 
THEREWIlH. lHE BUILDING or All smEETS, ROADS. AND OTHER PUBUC OR PRIVATE 
THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. ~D AlL BRIDGES AND CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE 
CONSTRUCTED OR PLACEO IN SUCH smEETS, ROADS, OR OlHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES OR IN 
CONNECTION lHEREWlTH, IS THE RESPONSIBILITY Of lHE OWNER AND/OR DEVELOPER Of lHE TRACT 
Of LAND CO~EO 9Y THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS AND SPECIFlCATlONS PRESCRIBED BY 
THE OTY Of BEE CAVE, TEXAS. 

22. 	 THE CITY Of BEE. CAVE'S APPROVAL or THIS nNAL PLAT SHAll. NOT, IN AND or ITSELf, 
CONSTITUTE OR IMPLY ACCEPTANCE BY THE CITY or ANY PUBLIC IMPR<M:MENT. PUBUG AREA, 
EASEMOIT, OR PARI( SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. 

23. 	 THE OY4-lER(S) or THE SUBDIVISION SHAll. CONSTROCT THE SUBOIVlSlO".rS STREET AND ORAiNAGE 
IMPROVEMENTS TO TRAVIS COUNTY STANDARDS IN ORDER fOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT THE PUBLIC 
IIo4PROVEMENTS fOR MAINTENANCE OR TO R£L..[ASE ANY FISCAL SECURITY POSTED BY THE OWNER(S) 
or TI-iE SUBDIVlSJON TO SECURE PRIVATE IMPROVEIo4ENTS. TO SEClJRE THIS OBUGATlON, THE 
O'MolER(S) MUST POST FISCAL SECURITY WITH THE COUNTY IN THE A~OUNT or THE ESTlIo4ATED COST 
Of THE STREET ANO DRAINAGE IIo4PROVEUENTS. THE OYlt-lER(S) OBUGA TlON TO CONSTRUCT THE 
IIo4PROVEIo4ENTS TO COUNTY STANDARDS AND TO POST FlSCAL SEClJRITY TO SECURE SUCH 
CONSTRUCTION IS A CONTINUING OBUGATION BINDING ON THE O'M-IER(S) AND THEIR SUCCESSORS 
AND ASSIGNS UNTIL PUBUC IMPROV04ENTS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED fOR MAINTEN~CE BY THE 
COUNTY, OR THE PRIVATt IMPROVEIo4ENTS HAVE:. BEEN CONSTRUCTED AND ARE PERfORMING TO 
COUNTY STANDAROS. 

24. 	 THE APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT BY THE CITY Of BEE CAVE AND THE CONMISSIONERS COURT Of 
TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS. fOR FlUNG DOES NOT OBUGATE THE CITY TO INSTAll OR ERECT STREET 
SIGNS. TRAITIC CONTROt DEVICES, 'llfHICH ARE CONSIDERED TO BE PART Of THE OVttlER(S)' 
DEVflOPIo4ENT Of THE SUBDIVISION. 

NOTES CONTINUED: 

25. lHE APPROVAL or THIS PLAT BY lHE aTY OF BEE CAVE fOR flUNG DOES NOT OBUCATE lHE OTY 
TO INSTAU.. OR ERECT STHEET SIGNS, TRAFnc COHTROt DE\fICES. VtHIGH ARE CONSl:DERED TO BE 
PART or "THE D..,.,.,ER(S)' DE'I£lOPM(NT or THE SUBOl\o1S1ON. 

26. 	 TI-iE CITY or BEE CAVE ASSVIo4ES NO OBUGATIONS TO PROVIDE ctRTAIN OTY SER\fICES FOR THIS 
PRIVAlE STREET SUBDI""SlON. INCLUOING, BUT NOT u~m:D TO. ROUTINE LAW ENfORC£:MENT 
PA TROLS, ENf"ORC[M(HT or mAFTIC AND PARKINC REGULATIONS. PREPARA l10N or ACODENT 
REPORTS. AND ROADWAY MAINTENANCE. 

27. 	 All DEIJELOP~OH SHAU BE IN ACC~DANCE WITH THAT CERTAIN DEVElOP~ENT AGREEMENT 
DCEOJTtD BET'IIEDI THE CITY OF BEE CAVE AND CCNC DEVELOP~DlT COMPANY, LP., ON APRIL 26. 
1999. 

28. 	 All LANDSCAPE IIoIPROVE~ENTS, OPEN SPACES. AND WATER QUALITY EAS£MDlTS CO~~ON TO THIS 
SUBDIVISION SHAll BE MAINTAINED BY THE H0t.4EOYlt-lERS ASSOCIATION OR ITS ASSIGNS. 

29. 	 SPEOAL NOTlC£: SElliNG A PORTION Of THIS ADDITlON BY Io4ET[S AND BOUNDS IS A VlOlAnON Of 
CITY Of BEE CAVE ORDINANCES AND STATE LAW, ANO IS SUBJECT TO FINES ~D WITHHOlDING Of 
UTIUTIES AND BUILDING PERIo4ITS. 

JO. 	 IF THE CONSTRUcnON Of THIS SUBDIVISION'S '~PROVEMENTS RESULTS IN A MoolFlCATlON TO THE 
lOO-YEAR FlOODPLAIN. NO SlTE DE~OPM[NT PERMITS AND NO BUILDING PERMITS fOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION Of ANY I~PROVE~ENTS ON ~Y LOTS IN THIS SUBOl\o1S1ON BY ANY PURCHASER OF 
THE LOTS WILL BE GRANTED BY THE OTY Of BEE CAVE UNTIL THE nELO CHANGES CONTEIoAPLATED 
IN THE FEDERAl EMERCENCY ~ANAGO.lENT ADIoIINISTHA TlON CONDITIONAl L£TT£R Of MAP RE\fISlON 
ARE CONSTRUCTtD AND APPROVED. 

31 . THE WATER SYSTEM fOR lHlS SUBDI\o1S1ON SHAU BE DESIGNED TO SUppty THE FlRE flOWS AS 
REQUIRED BY OROINANCE 200-1, [NAClED BY TRA\fIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SER\o1CES DISTRICT NO. 
6 . PLANS SHALL BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY TRAVIS COUNTY EIoIERCE.NCY SERVICES OISTHICT 
NO. 6 FOR CQNSTRUCTION &: SUBDIVISION I~PRO~ENTS AND SIT[ DEVElOPMENT ON AU LOTS. 
EXCEPTING SINGLE fAMilY. 

32. 	 A 10' DRAINAGE. WAT[R AND WASTEWATER EASD04ENT IS HEREBY GRANTtD ADJACENT TO AlL 
PRIVAlE STREETS. 

33. 	 THE WATER QUAUTY EASEMENT SHOWN IN THIS PLAT IS FOR THE PROiECTION OF THE [NVlRONMENT 
BY IMPROVlNG THE OUAlJTY Of STORMWATm RUNOfF FROM OMLOPED LANDS. THE NATlIJE LAND 
OR ~ANAG[Io4ENT PRACTiCES WITHIN THE WATEN QUAUTY EASEMENTS ARE TO HELP MAINTAIN Cl.£AN 
WATER IN CRWS, RI~S AND LAKES. NO STRUCTURE OR IMPROVEIo4ENTS. OTHER THAN NAllVE 
PLANT ENHANCEIo4ENT OR WATER QUALITY CONTR()L I~PRDVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
NON-POINT SOURCE PCUUTlON CONTR()L MAINT[NANCE PLAN fOR THIS SUBDI\fI~ON. OR 
~AINTENANCE TO TH( AREA IN ACCORDANCE WITH NON-POINT SOURCE POlLUTION CONTR()L PERIo4IT 
fOR THIS SUBDIVISiON, MAY BE PlACED OR PERfORMED 'MlHIN THE WAT[R QUAliTY EA$[),IENT 
WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORIZATION AND APPROVAL IN ~TlNG FROto4 THE CITY OF BEE CAVE. THE 
WATER QUAUTY EAS£~OH SHAll BE ~AINTAINED BY EAQ-I LOT Ov.t-lER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
~AlNTENANCE P1..AN OF THE NON-POINT SOURCE PCl.1:.UTlON CONTROl PERMIT FOR THIS SUBDIVISION. 
THE WAT[R QUAUTY EASEMENT IoIAY NOT BE "MENDED DR ALTtREO OCCEPT BY EXPRESS ~T1EN 
AGREOADlT Of THE aTY. WEST TRAVIS COUNTY MUD NO. 6 tS DESiGNATED AS Tl£ PERMIT' HOlDER 
fOR AlL WATER OUAUTY EASEMENTS AND IS RESPONSIBLE fOR ENFORCEMENT or SAtD EASEMENT 
AND WIll. BE GRANTEO ACCESS TO AlL WATER QUAlITY EASOAENTS. 

34. 	 ACCESS TO OVERLOOK PASS (SHANE LANE) BY LOTS 171-174 IS PROHIBITED. 

35. 	 ACCESS TO SPANISH OAKS etUB BOUl£VARD BY LOT 179 IS PROHIBITED. 

36. 	 All LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVlSlON MUST UTlUZE A GRINDER PUIoIP SYSTEIo4 TO SECURE DOMESTiC 
WASTEWAT[R SERVICE FROM THE WEST TRAVlS COUNTY PUBLIC UTIUTY AGENCY (WTCPUA). SERVICE 
IS SUBJECT TO A SER""CE AGREEMENT WITH THE WTCPUA INCLUDING A SU PPLEIo4ENTARY GRtIiDER 
PUIo4P SER\o1CE ACREEIo4ENT. NO WASTEWATER SERVICE WILL BE SUPPLIED TO ANY ClJSTOMER UNTIl 
THE REQUIRED GRINDER PUIo4P SYSTEM HAS BEEN INSTAI..l.£D AND THE AGREEMENT EXEaJTED BY 
THE CUSTOLlER . 

37. 	 ALL LOTS ARE RESTRICTED TO SINGLE-fAMILY RESIDENTW.. CONSTRUCTION 

38. 	 THIS SUBDMSION 15 LOCATED IN THE BARTON CREEK WATERSHED. 

39. 	 THIS SUBDMSION IS NOT LOCATED OVER THE EDWARDS AQUifER RECHARGE ZONE. rT IS WITHIN lHE 
EDWARDS AQUIFER CONTRIBUTING ZONE. 

40. SPANISH CW<S SECTION XI IS lOCAlEO WTTHIN A CONSERVATION EA5EJo4ENT. All DEVELOPMENT WTTHIN 
SECTION XI SHALL CO~PlY WITH IIo4PERVIOUS COVER UMfTS IDENllFlED IN THE CONSERVATION 
EASEMENT AS RECORDED IN THE omClAL PUBlIC RECORDS OF" TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS III DOCUUENT 
NO. 2001073262. 

RfSTRtCDONS AMP PROHI8fI[o US£S' THE rou.OW1NC ACTMTIES AND USES ARE EXPRESSLY 
UUrTED AND ANY ACTMTlES OR USES BEYOND SUCH UMrrATlQHS ARE AGREED TO BE IN CONFUCT 
WITH THE RESTRtGTlONS IN lHlS CONS[AVATION EASEMENT. 

A CONSTRUCTION/ IMPERVIOUS CQ\I[B THE AAlOUNT Of I~RVIOUS C()V[R PlACED OR 
CONSTRUCTEO ON lHE OVERAll. 186 ACRES WITHIN THE PROPERTY SHAll BE Ulo4rTEQ TO 
NO MORE T~ TDl PERCENT (10") Of THE GROSS AREA OF THE PROPERlY (THE 
·l~PERVlOUS CO~ lIlo4rTATION). fOR PURPOSES OF THIS CONSERVATION EASOIENT lEN 
PERCENT or THE GROSS AREA IS CAlCULATED TO BE 18.6 ACRES, Io4ORE OR LESS. If" THE 
PROPERTY IS SUBDMDEO INTO TWO OR MORE INOMDUAL LOTS PURSlINIT TO A RECORDE.D 
PLAT (THE -SUBDMSION PLAT), THE I~PEFMOUS COVER U~rTAllON SHAL..l.. BE DEEMED TO 
BE SATISFIED If THE ASSUMED IMPERVIOUS CQII[R AAlOUNT CALCULATID PURSUANT TO 
PARAGRAPH 2C IS NO 1040RE TI-WI TEN PERCENT (10") OF THE GROSS AREA OF THE 
PROPERTY CALCULATED IS ACCORDANGE WITH PAAAGRAPH 2C BELOW. 

PROHIBITm USES DEVELOPIo4ENT IN Tl-IE PROPERTY SHAlL BE U~rTED TO SINGLE-FAAlILY 
RLSIDENTlAl. USE, PRO\o1DED, HOWEVER. DEV£LOPIoIENT WITHIN SUCH AREA t.L4Y AlSO 
INCLUDE STREETS, UTlUTTES, WATER QUAUT"Y F'ACIUTiES, AND RECREATlONAL AMENITlES, 
INCLUDING GOLF COURSE 'USES INVOl.\o1NG SPRAY IRRIGATION IN CONNECTION WITH SUCH 
SINGL(-FMnLY RESIDENTIAl USE, AND IMPRC>V004'ENTS AND FACILITIES RELATED TO 
SINGLE-fAAlILY RESIDENllAl USE. OEVEL()PUOO St-Wl. NOT INCLUDE A SWlUIo4ING POOL FOR 
THE GOLF COURSE ClUB, TENNIS COURTS OR A CLUBHOUSE HOWE\IER, GOlF COORSE 
USES St-Wl. NOT BE AllOWED TO EXTENO INTO lriE AREA BEYOND THE AREA IDENllFIEO IN 
[XHIBfT ·C· NO BIlLBOARDS WlU BE AlLOWED IN THE AREA. 

CAl CUI AIION(N, IOCAJION Of IMPERVIOUS COV£R fOR PURPOSES or THIS CONSERVATION 
EASEMENT. AN ASSUMED AMOUNT or IMPERVIOUS COYER (Tl-IE "ASSUUED IMPERVIOUS COVER 
AAlOUNTj SHAlL BE DETERMINED WHEN THE PROPERTY IS SU8OMO£D INTO ONE OR UORE 
LOTS 8'1' CAlCULATING THE ACTUAL AMOUNT or IIoIPERVlOUS COVER SHOWN ON THE 
SUBDMSION PlAT FOR ROADS WIlHJN THE PROPERTY WHtCH PR<MDE ACCESS TO SUCH 
LOTS AND AOOING TO SOCH AIiOUNT AN ASSU~ED AMOUNT or IUPERVJOUS COVER fOR 
EACH LOT. DEPENDING UPON LOT SIZE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CHART AnACHEO AS 
DCHIBrT B. IN NO EVENT SHAll THE NU~B(R OF SUBOMDED LOTS WITHIN THE PROPERTY 
O<CEED ONE HUNDRED (100) 

D<Ii1BIT B 
CITY or AUSTIN 510Wn GROWTH PER lOT IWPDMOUS C<MR ASS1J~P11OHS 

LOT SIZE lOT IWPONIOUS CMR 
< 10,000 50 rr 2.500 so rr 
10.001 so rr TO I~,ooo SO rr 3.500 so IT 
1~.001 so rr TO 1 ACRE !i.000 so IT 
I ACRt: TO 3 ACRES 7.000 so rr 
> J ACRfS 10.000 so rr 

""""" 
S"f"NCHK) R£JrUY, LLC.AS'COM 

1J..t.4;J HW'I". 71 WEST SPANISH OAKS 
~Ml<IM&CREED ArCOM TECHNICAL SERVlCES, INC. SECTION XIBEE ~ TDCAS 787Je 
~ EN(j.lr-.t:87S. s:u~'-ft0fa.PI..N-NRS 400 WEST 15TH STREET. SUITE 500 PHONE (512) 533-212S 

\OOOOM.~&lYd.Sl.iI. :<.O::I FINAL PLAT 
Nnhn.TX7a75o!J AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 fAX (!tl2) 421-8a2:S 
512916.022. WWW.AECOM.COM 	 SHEET 7 OF 7 

ww,.;.nod.lmcrerd.awn TBPE REG. NO. F-3580 

SHEET CI14 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

http:WWW.AECOM.COM
http:OOOOM.~&lYd.Sl.iI
http:s:u~'-ft0fa.PI
http:SUBOIVlSlO".rS
http:SUBOI""SlONj\.OT


Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 
Division Director/Manager: Anna BOW14'n, Division Director Development Services 
and Long Range Planni~0 
Department Head: Steve~Manilla, . ., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the Spanish Oaks 

Section XI Preliminary Plan (Preliminary Plan - 32 total lots: 29 single family lots, 1 

private street, drainage, and public utility easement lot, 1 open space and drainage 

lot, and 1 open space lot - 51.75 acres - Spanish Oaks Club Boulevard - City of 

Bee Cave ET J) in Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

This preliminary plan consists of 32 total lots (29 single family lots, 1 private street, 

drainage, and public utility easement lot, 1 open space and drainage lot, and 1 open 

space lot) on 51.75 acres, platted from Spanish Oaks Club Boulevard. There are 

3,065 linear feet of private streets proposed with this preliminary plan. Water and 

wastewater service will be provided by the West Travis County Public Utility Agency. 

Parkland dedication or fees in lieu of dedication will be paid with the final plat. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this preliminary plan application meets all Travis County standards and was 

approved by the City of Bee Cave on May 14, 2013, TNR staff recommends 

approval of the preliminary plan. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Staff has not received any inquiries or registered any interested parties for this 

application. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None 


ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Precinct Map 

Location Map 

Proposed Preliminary Plan 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 9



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


854-4239Financial Manager TNRCynthia McDonald 
County Executive TNR 854-9429Steve Manilla 

cc: 


SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Spanish Oaks Section XI Preliminary 
Plan 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Preliminary Plan, 
'Precinct Three ,fV'r;:l ~ <.. .:;, 

,~ ~ 
f -

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



--
-----

~or~~ 

=..a':="''''':i~~= :='~~ :U:-~~..~-=-~~,=:a. 
~~e:r:.-=-~'~a:c--~~::s~=..ca.:m~~"'~IVoC CIDOIIIIIIIIIJQ 1fIID ....... Qo4 ~ .... IUIIICUI iII~' ___.. 0I...1.C-1.. 


~~,:r~-:a:a,-:ru~L":=-""::: ::-~O-:=,~ =-~.,::rr:&..r 
~""~~.::-.:::t!c.""~-:r .-n. 1UI:nIC. ~ --..,... 

"-IZ I/IUIIII ..... y _T. 2...1 'Ill 110 ... _ 1/l-·1Qo _" tJ#I' ~""'-l ~ fAa»" ,..c. 
~~__ "I#." u:Jf tal. ~ ... OT" ~ QoICl m:-. t; 

=~~«~:n-JO~~~~~--:S"~~""~M 

=~~i~::-~~Ir==~~~~~~~ 
'ItICfII: OLiI>...'.c.T.) ..... 01" /l1li; (II ... ....UClD(fQAll1\)K.af!l 

fICICII: lOUI ltD __ "-_01 lie Q.IIC1IO"': _._~YLHor 1oICl ..... IDIII#l!CCCSlIISIIm(r, 

............... 01.'.71 nn.... -.&A#lllClLl:OT\rWIO".IMJ~LC\III;;tMQIIII ..... IOJI'N".,..OI"IIO'T. 

1""'mfllO"~va.....a. ... 1UCIr 


'IICICl1CM,mI P"Q........ 11 •• rur.-M IIGftILT""OI_~..aI(.oIlCIX rAtboon ~ ... ~ 


~~..:.:~n:.u't=::=r~"'=:,:~= ~I ~== ~..::~..=.~ 
,... .... Cr:UIf't"""~OU.14:
a.oct-.,. ,"".IIUIIII ac _ 01 1..:1 ~l(I ac "". lf4Jac ..1III:TUOICor lAID 
.... 1.4IC,_ ... ..... OTm"oo 'Uf, "'I1U.D.-":OTWttltttl'._.OSI[lQCiI~ __ _ 
".TI~·W'I. "'IJM 1Ul'1IO"'l'QUCIt~ ... JI:IO ; 

::crJlllO~~~='~....==:::aDL~~~=-~~.=:":''::Ik-..ot 
JIIOOIIICID"~)ln' ''''_OTI\C __ ClC:UfYTCIIID~(l.c.D.lO; 

1ICICI tatIII "'Incf'_. ~.IUIoIt"""""'0I'_IK~or-..::u.:1'IIIIICI. I_.ru-r1O" 

=~=~~.~·~"J..~o.:L-:-:..=,~~I':=\=l" 
OT"O,...."':.f.; 

~\IIIOfIClIIIIII'l' A&.(IIoO,..OI'IIOIyUOlCor..,&DI' .. ),.l.. .oQIIDac~_ (.)_ 

IOIIfI( 'J')4'," ..::11'. lk.lO lUI 1\) ... ~""""~ -.cu. 

..:JIIII1'\t." ...... '.,.,..ntllO ... ~1/2-fOI_QfO ..-a~~, 


ICICfK.U·1.. _, ~' ..OIJUTlQ ... 11:UIIl/I....or ....'(/I#~ ... I __ ~ 


:..?.:;~~~~to~'='.~,':~~:.~'=~~ 
M)U~T.frUIIoI"IWIUILTIJICOT_IDII:l.'-"OCIL ...,.1IDID1IOI:~ ....... {J) ...-.::s. 

~"....· ..."l.... nn1\) ... ~I/2__ WGOWVl ... L~,.....: 

.... 6",'V Nt,,,..,,, -ar lOAfQIID V2 _ Lor _"II._ __.... ,.... 

:~·~:ri'::..~I.lO.a.a.~l~=lr:.=:;:..k~cJ;~':a:-r== ~w~~~r=, ?;::O'TO:! ~1=-=:-..-:-- ...... ,... A1 ac __ 

'IICIa: ~TAUIoD '* CCII)U 1JIIr0T5Ie UJt 'IO. aDQI.., or ........ QIrQ..-. ac ~ 
""'(4)~ 

_fI7W''''C$I. ''s.06 nnlO ... '~'J'l..4OI_II.OO''COCJIIPI:;
1iamI.,..I'''· 4dT• ....n ,,"10. ~ 1/J-.oo -oo_.,~ 

"*'" V'arot· tCSJ. )t." ,we ... ~ wr-. I'OOaJt -.L .oJ ftC _ 01''' ~ 10 1IC UTf, 

' ,.»n:n ....... SM'I aa.t' 10 M tin, ......... ~ or '$" I'Uf. A DDJ),,..;u or.,' U' " . _-OU:UIC 

=-sJl:.y~~~D'':'=~~~~''''=-=::=_=~':'; 
JIOa 16JIO ....... _ or .. c..c 11) ac -... 10M: fI __ QIrQ
",".~~M""""""""''''100/II or".. n:n.... CIO.,,-..:or,.. __ ~_III.IMMIItIIIw~.·,
&:1'«,.... ""'..... ' . n:D to ... ".. I~ ___ OIII':;J.-oI ~..,........ co. IIC. ~ 

,~~ iIot"a' \ " WI'. ~ -.00. tK ........T lJoI fI .... _ QIrQ"""-. " I .Q ,...10,.

I'Ot.IIiG In-tO! ... .:IO ... W IWoPID co. ",. __ .oJ" -.- ~ "'c:!MIC'lI;1 TIC'WIr.<oI.~ 

UTI; 

no« _It 1'1T.I.It.OIoG M _4:1''' Q.INl1O 1IC lOT. ~ ALmI; 1101: _'1' 1M or .. _ IIOQD.UWIIID._"""" 01 ~ral. "CICLU.,tIQ[orO:l''' JlI'. __ ~o..._1iICIIrIM 
vWW' 1M!. w..u I'Uf lOlIe ",*"OT~~ "'-.nu;I'-';'II" 'U~J ..:;;JU ~ ..... 
IUl)tTl..OICt 

SlJIM'XOR"$ CfADEWION 

KHOiW All. ),I,f.'N BY TH£:SE PRESEHTS: 

T'}iI.T I. DARRELL O. WHIT( • DO HEREBY CERTIFY TH.\T I PRIJIARED THIS 
PLAT F"RQt.I »I AC\'lJAI.. AHO o\CCURArE SVRVEY Of TliE LN«) AIIO THAT THE 
CORNEA WONU,",OO'S SHOWN TH£R£.OH AS S[l WEM PROPERLY PlACfD 
VNODt ~ F'£RSONAI. SV~ IN ACCORDA.NC£ 'MTH THE 5U[)MSK)N 

O~2?/~;; _ _~> 
i 

DARRELL O. WHITE ~ 
R£ClSTERED PRC~ !..AND SURVr'YOR NO. -4! 1e 

! 
~ 
NO ~ Of' TH IS ~ IS WITHIN THE:: D£SK;K'.TtD f1.OOO HAZARD ARfA 
AS SHOWN ON THE FtOClW.. E!.IERtOENCY ~oo A.GOICT V'EWA) FLOOD 


~ INSURANCE RAtt !.WI (FlRw) 14e453C0-415H fOR TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

:> OAn:o StF'TEt.lBER 26, 2008, THE 100 Yf.AR F1.OOOPLNN IS CONlAINEo 

~ W'rThIN TI-iE DRAltw:;E EASEWEHTS AS SHOWN HEREON. _ 


• ~ 	 .,. . .. .. . " 
"8. 	 ">.' . ¥'ttf"'?\- i - fj).,L-	 5'1I?,/~ I:. * '._ 
. ~ 	 FIOCt:I~ ~P.E. DATE i\ '"~~ D.. ASSOC1AT( 'ttCE PRE5«J£HT 

V~ LJCENSEO PR~"StOtW.. ENcINErR NO. 75590 ~ . 


! i 
I! 

~1\EofU'I. LA.L 
\~_. n .. 
:.=f":'~~ 
1I'MIIi£(!I,'Z)~ua 
"'(l.12I"'1~ 

_ 1IUI '* IIIIU:I. ",I¥ IIIIlO 
~IPA_JOI 

~:~: :~:::: 

__ 'I»Il7I?MSPANISH OAKS ~IUUWoIID.UllliDO 
iIOiOCCIo'2.1_-1"'1C1 

SECTION XI 

PRELIMINARY PLAT 
( 

omCLAL SUw,lISSION OA.T(: ___ _____ 

PRELiUINARY PLAT 

APPfKM() FOR pR(P,w,now (S FlN"IrrL rLAT roUDWING CONSTRucnON Of 

All PIJ8t/C IMPROVEUDn'S (OR APPROPRl4TE SUR[lIES THEREOr) 

N(C£SSARY F'OR THE sueoMSlOH SHOWN ON THIS ~LAT. 


APPROVEO 8'1': 	 Pl.J\HKlNC NolO ZONING toWlSSION 
COY OF' au: CAV!. TtXA5 

SlC,"",lURE OF' Cl-WiW£RSOH 	 ~ 

~ 
('IQ APPRCMJ) BY: 	 CllY COUNCIL 

ClT'1 Of 9£( CAVE. TEXAS 

( 
SICKA.1UR( or WA'fOR 	 oor-

AnE'ST:"'f~~" (
\ .....~-::::~-,~ ../.,.

em stCR[lARY 	 oor-
l 

TRA'v1S COUNTY o;m-
(H.T.s') J .__... 

\.. . ~ 

j - -- .~ ) 
\ 

AUSTINEHERGY 	 DATE 
LOCATION MAP 

(N.T.s') 

WEST TRA\'\S COUNT'1 P118L1: UIILIT'1 ACEHer DATE 

TR.-.\1S COUNTY .000ERC'OotCY SEFMC£S 0lSTR1CT 'N'O-:6-'~ 

'NEST TRAMS COUNTy !.I .U.O. WO. 6 ""11: 

A =""U
-"='-\.nn 

"","w.c_,,""'"
4OO-.QT ,w. S'IIIUI' UI'[.)OQ 

HJ$?Wl lDN ;':ro' 

~ 	 --..-
r..:c I - , n - 'J')I,~~~l . 

_AU$lIlI/UlS .... _1 

~ 
~ 
g .. 

51 

~ 
~ 
~ 
'i 
::J 
~ 
0.. 

x 
~ 

~ 
uv:I 
.." 

~ 
0 

••  % 

~ 
VI 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

http:ACCORDA.NC
http:TH�R�.OH
http:ClC:UfYTCIIID~(l.c.D.lO
http:Cr:UIf't"""~OU.14
http:IIGftILT""OI_~..aI
http:e:r:.-=-~'~a:c--~~::s~=..ca


/':1: 

:. } , 

=I '1, 

, } 

t.' . 

) 

... 

,

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



II, ~ p. -, n !HnH!hhHi = ~ ~ j~lllln;nnn aHnl!~ll 
II ~; 5 ~ n "~~~~~~~~'~5t~ ~ ~ , ~~,~;"~~~~~"~ ~~~~;~~~~~ 

1: .::')11>; ~ . ~1f's~'J:)!'IIiA~~q,!Q .'. Rt':!A!:'II"~~~b'~"t~ ~ ':: .. ~ \:l ;; =I ~ 'II 
an. n n.nIJl.n!dl .11 nHlHlnUH. !non,u 

! i> • ~ i •• ilR~i;R bi 8i.~i!::~l;i ~ :. R !a8lt8b:dt'~~,at:;illil .b~~::;j:k'sb~ 

; II) SI: 'II •• ':dI~'Jt;'II~!!lI!otl:;!:::~ 'I ~ ~ '!'II"~"'~)~.lI"1:!!::: ':: ~ I !J i :, ! ':I !::: 'r 
!h: k ., _ II •• S ., ; II a .... ~ ., II ••• ~!;otf!l~~~"~:1!d;!, ;; t= I:; ): ~ II: :z III:: !:II 

I nn o. 
!! HinnnlllHI n~ !!! In! ;;;; nnn !un III! 

!I H j lP ~ l iHai 1o:n!!l i i n~n! I 11 i In nii j~, l n~u lln l!! 
II ' • , , , , D , , ! 0 a a , , , , , ! ! 5 B a0 ! ! ij ! fi ! , 5 , ! 5 ! 5 55! i , l ! ! ! , ! ! ! ; i , ! ! ! • ! 

'Hi~n~'~n"~~&n~n£sn;t~~
I 'J';o':;':;! 'lIi:I'J~~'JllJ:"II:~\l;~'J1;1;'J~"l:I"'ll:l:Si

! ,l\nlnnH,n!lInHinUn~ 

! I ni:Hnn!nnlnll n ~nnlll 
~I :; tJ ':I : , ~ :l :I ~ ; 3 S 3 ~ ~ ~ s ~ :; ~ 5 g g 5 ~ ~ s ~ ~ ~ 

!lnnnl~Hjhnn 
~'~~'e~~~~~~~;~{~ 

~ II ' • i ~ " ; ':! "' II. " "II ~ I; ~ ; '! R 
~ ~nlhnln.n d ~ 
! i!~~l:!lc ~ ~liIisi:ib8~~8 
I : l' !! ): • !! ): "\l. '; .. ': ~ ':I " :. I;: I;I a ~!~'tIl;'!lI!~'t;;"If~~SI 

i I nIlH!!H!n~n! 
l"np'!';;"'Piv "---,, L .j '-'

iI""n,! l8 iii!8!i 

~ ~~~~~t~~~~~ 
~! "t;~;.,~;;,; .•• 
~ &nnnnn 

ii§Hnnnn
;!V~g~!~~S!!~j 

~ -'~-' 

¥~'I 211 
~§ 
.~ i _ " 
~id li~'~-!~~~~. h~~; 

j : JVl 

~~ ~ "i ~ . ~ ~~. 

Iii ~ 
.§~I~ 

i dl 
~ 

i~ 
~l! 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 

Prepared By: Kurt Nielsen Phone #: 512-854-7218 

Division Director/M$fharIU~ Bergh 


Department Head: Ste :~ P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Eckhardt, Precinct Two 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding a proposed 

motion to approve a License Agreement with Huns RFC, Inc. for a rugby tournament 

at Northeast Metropolitan Park in Precinct Two. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The Huns Rugby Club will be holding their 17th annual Bloodfest Rugby Tournament 

on Saturday, June 15, 2013 at Travis County's Northeast Metropolitan Park. The 

tournament will benefit the Blood Center of Central Texas. The Huns Rugby Club will 

provide an insurance policy with Travis County listed as other insured. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Huns Rugby Club have rented six (6) fields at Northeast Metro Park for June 15, 

2013 to hold their 17th annual Bloodfest Rugby Tournament. They have requested 

permission to have a beer garden at the park during their event. The beer garden 

would consist of a fenced off area located near the event and would only be 

accessible to rugby tournament participants of legal age. 


They have had a beer garden during this event for the past two (2) years at 

Northeast Metro Park. The event had previously been held at the City of Austin's 

Zilker Park until the city repurposed that area. 


The Huns Rugby Club has a club alumni who is a Texas certified Alcohol & 

Beverage Attorney, outlines all their legal issues for the beer garden. His name is 

Jack Martin, from Jack Martin & Assoc. jmartinlaw.com. They will obtain the required 

permits from T ABC to operate their beer garden and all of the servers working in the 

beer garden will be TABC certified. The event organizers have become very 

proficient in making this a safe and responsible environment. 


No beer will leave the fenced area and the Huns Rugby Club has agreed to hire an 

off-duty Park Ranger to monitor the beer garden. Staff recommends approval of this 

request. 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

http:jmartinlaw.com
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 10



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The Huns Rugby Club's annual Bloodfest Tournament benefits the Blood Center of 

Central Texas. This will be the third year that this event is held at our Northeast 

Metropolitan Park. It is an opportunity for this annual event to be hosted by Travis 

County Parks for years to come. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

The event will generate approximately $720 in revenue for field rentals at Northeast 

Metropolitan Park. The authorization of a beer garden will not have any financial 

impact. 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Certificate of Insurance 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Christopher Gilmore Asst. County Attorney County Attorney's 

Office 
Charles Bergh Parks Director TNR 854-9408 

cc: 


4501 - Park Svs 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



LICENSE AGREEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This License Agreement (this "Agreement',) is made and entered into by 
and between Travis County, Texas, a pOlitical subdivision of the State of Texas 
(IfCounty") and Huns RFC, a Texas non-profit corporation C'Licenseen

). 

WITNESSffil 

THAT WHEREAS, Licensee desires to use certain property located in that 
park known as Travis County Northeast Metro Park (the "County Park',) for the 
purpose of holding Licensee's annual "Bloodfest" Rugby toumament (the 
"Eventll), and County desires to allow Licensee use of the County Park for such 
purpose; and 

WHEREAS, Licensee fully understands the fragile nature of the habitat of 
the County Park and intends to fully cooperate and take whatever steps are 
necessary to minimize all impacts upon the various habitats during Licensee's use 
of the County Park and to restore the County Park to its original condition after 
Licensee has completed the Event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, County and Licensee, in consideration of the mutual 
promises herein expressed and the compensation herein agreed to be paid, 
covenant and agree to and with each other as follows: 

1. GRANT OF UCENSE 

1.1 County hereby grants a license to Licensee and its employees, 
agents, sponsors, contractors and suppliers, and to Event partiCipants, to enter 
and use approved areas within the County Park in connection with the Event (the 
"License"). Approved areas include those roadways, trails, and park areas, 
together with their aSSOCiated rights-of-way, hereto and made a part hereof for 
all purposes. The County Park will remain open to the public during the Event. 
The License includes the following rights and privileges: (a) the right (granted to 
Licensee and to third-party vendors, including Event sponsors and 
concessIonaires) to display and sell products, merchandise and novelties, 
including food and beverage items in designated (pre-approved) areas, and (b), 
as a deviation from normal County Park rules solely for the duration of the 

290292 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



License Term as defined below, the right to bring alcoholic beverages into the 
County Park, for a "beer garden" sponsored by local breweries and permitted in 
accordance with TABC regulations, serving beer to persons 21 years of age or 
older. 

1.2 All publicity, promotion and distribution rights arising out of or in 
connection with the Event, including all exhibition, advertising and exploitation 
products or services created or produced in connection therewith, shall be the 
sole property of Licensee or its independent contractors, without exception and 
in perpetuity, and may be exploited in all media and markets and in all forms, 
whether known, unknown, or hereafter created. The License includes the right 
to bring onto the County Park and to utilize thereon personnel/ personal 
property, materials and equipment during the term of the License. 

1.3 Licensee agrees to make no structural changes to the County Park. 
However, the License allows for superficial preparation to be made to the County 
Park to facilitate Licensee's Event needs/ including the right to place temporary 
signage throughout the licensed areas of the County Park; provided, however/ 
the location and appearance of such signage shall be subject to the pre-approval 
of the Parks Division, as defined below. Licensee agrees to leave the County 
Park in the same and as good a condition as when it was received, normal wear 
and tear excepted as determined by existing County parks policy. 

1.4 Licensee acknowledges and agrees that Licensee shall be solely 
responsible at all times for the actions and the safety of those persons utilizing 
the County Park under this Agreement, including, without limitation, protecting 
such persons from injury or death and protecting County's property and the 
property of such persons from loss or damage. 

1.5 Licensee agrees to use only deSignated parking areas, as 
determined by the Travis County Parks Division of the Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department ("the Parks Division") representative, to transport 
and park all vehicles and equipment brought into or onto the County Park by 
Licensee and its employees/ agents, independent contractors and suppliers. At 
no time will Licensee be permitted to bring onto or into the County Park a 
number of vehicles that exceeds the capacity of the County Park parking lot, as 
determined by the Parks Division staff in its sole discretion. 

1.6 During the License Term, as such term is defined below, Licensee 
agrees to take all reasonable measures to minimize noise and any other type of 
interference with or disruption of normal County Park bUSiness, including the use 
and enjoyment of the County Park by regular County Park visitors. 

290292 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



II. TERM OF LICENSE 

2.1 The License is granted for one day, beginning at approximately 
8:00 a.m. on Saturday, June IS, 2013 and concluding at approximately 9:00 
p.m. on Saturday, June 15, 2013 (the "License Term''). Licensee acknowledges 
and agrees that such dates and times are subject to postponement and/or 
rescheduling due to any cause or reason beyond the control of Licensee or as 
determined to be necessary by County. 

III. CONSIDERATION 

3.1 In consideration of the License granted hereunder, Licensee shall 
provide, at its own expense during Licensee's use of the County Park: 

(i) all utilities such as electricity, water/wastewater and garbage 
management and removal (including the provision of additional dumpsters and 
trash pick-up); 

Oi) a suffICient (as determined by the Parks Division) number of portable 
restrooms in the Licensed Areas so as to satisfy the restroom needs of 
anticipated Event participants, sponsors and attendees/spectators; 

(iii) all traffic control devices, public notices, and signage determined to 
be necessary by Travis County Parks to aid in notifying the public of the Event, 
directing traffic and parking vehicles; 

(Iv) security through employment of Travis County Park Rangers, as 
reasonably necessary (to be solely determined by the Parks Division) to ensure 
the safety and integrity of the persons and property brought onto the County 
Park for the purposes authorized under this Agreement; and 

(v) emergency medical personnel through employment of EMS System 
cleared mediCS who are certified in CPR and First Aid, as reasonably necessary 
(to be solely determined by the Parks Division) to ensure the safety and integrity 
of the persons and property brought onto the County Park for the purposes 
authorized under this Agreement. 

3.2 In addition, all vehicles brought into the County Park for purposes 
authorized under this Agreement, and all persons entering the County Park for 
the purpose of participating in, sponsoring, conducting or viewing the licensed 
activities, will be charged, and Licensee will paYt prior to County Park entry, all 
normal and customary fees charged to the public. 

3.3 With respect to any additional expenses incurred by County above 
the expenses set forth herein, County shall invoice Licensee for the actual costS 
so incurred/ and Licensee shall remit payment to County for the invoice amounts 
within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice{s). 

290292 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



IV. PERMITS 

4.1 Licensee shall be solely responsible for the costs and the securing 
of any permits required by the City of Austin, the Lower Colorado River 
Authority, or other governmental entities. 

V. CONTROL OF TRAVIS COUNTY 

5.1 Licensee and its agents shall at all times obey the direction and 
commands of the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, or his deSignees (Including the Director of the 
Parks Division and any and all Travis County Park Rangers), while in the County 
Park. 

5.2 Licensee agrees to attend a pre-site meeting with TNR 
representatives prior to commencement of the Event. Licensee shall be 
responsible for contacting Kurt Nielsen, or other authorized Parks Division 
representative, in order to arrange a time and location for such pre-site meeting 
that is mutually agreeable to the parties. 

5.3 Licensee and its agents shall at all times follow the Travis County 
Parks Rules, which TNR staff shall provide to Licensee prior to commencement of 
the activities licensed hereunder. 

5.4 Licensee and its agents acknowledge and agree that disorderly 
conduct or assault, as defined by the Texas Penal Code, will not be tolerated. 
Such actions include, but are not limited to, abusive, indecent, profane or vulgar 
language that might cause a breach of the peace, or threatening or causing 
physical contact with someone else who might consider the contact offensive. 

5.5 Any disregard of the directions, restrictions, rules or regulations 
referenced in this section shall be grounds for immediate revocation of the 
License by the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, the Director of the Parks Division, or their 
deSignated representatives, and such action is expressly authorized herein by the 
Travis County Commissioners Court. 

VI. USE AND REPAIRS 

6.1 Licensee shall not use the County Park for any purpose other than 
that set forth herein. Licensee shall repair or replace any damage to the County 
Park caused by Licensee. 

290292 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



VII. INDEMNIFICATION 

7.1 LICENSEE AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM 
AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, 
CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABIUTY OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING 
ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEYS' FEES, 
FOR INJURY TO OR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY 
ACT OR OMISSION BY LICENSEE, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, 
ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR 
LICENSEE'S USE OF THE COUNTY PARK. 

7.2 Without in any way limiting the liability of Licensee or its obligations 
under this Agreement, Licensee agrees to maintain during the term of the 
License Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily 
Injury and Property Damage limits of $600,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 
in the aggregate, with Travis County named as an additional insured. Licensee 
has provided County with a certificate from its carrier evidencing such insurance, 
which certificate is attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a part hereof. 

VIII. SAFETY 

8.1 County reserves the right to prohibit persons from entering the 
County Park at any time safety may be a concern. Licensee shall ensure that 
emergency medical responder personnel are on-site throughout the License 
term. All costs and expenses associated with this EMS obligation shall be the 
sole responsibility of Licensee. 

IX. AMENDMENTS 

9.1 This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument 
signed by both County and Licensee. IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY LICENSEE 
THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF TRAVIS 
COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT OR ANY AITACHMENTS TO IT OR TO WAIVE ANY BREACH OF 
THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY 
BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

X. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS 

10.1 Licensee may not assign this Agreement or any portion or right 
thereof without the prior written consent of County. 

XI. NOTICES 

290292 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



11.1 Any notice to be given hereunder by either party to the other shall 
be in writing and may be effected by personal delivery, in writing, or registered 
or certified mail, return receipt requested. Notices shall be sufficient if made or 
addressed as follows: 

If to licensee: 	 Richard Osborn, President 
Huns Rugby Club, Inc. 
4107 Nixon Ln 
Austin, Texas 78725 
(512) 633-2114 (Richard Osborn) 
(312) 402-6103 (Mike Martin) 

If to County: 	 Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or successor in office) 
Travis County Judge 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

And: 	 Steve Manilla 

County Executive 

Travis County Transportation and 

Natural Resources Department 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

XII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW 

12.1 THE OBLIGATIONS AND UNDERTAKINGS OF EACH OF THE 
PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND THIS LICENSE SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS. 

XIII. MEDIATION 

13.1 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute 
arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon 
mediator, or someone apPointed by the Court having jurisdiction, for mediation 
as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. 
Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation 
will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All 
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, 
unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

290292 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



XIV. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT 

14.1 This Agreement represents the sole, entire and Integrated 
Agreement between County and Ucensee With respect to the subject matter 
herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements 
either oral or written. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the 
date(s) set forth below. 

TRAVIS COUNTY: 

8y= ___________________ 

samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge

Date: ________ 

LICENSEE: 

~~e~OS&OR.N 
Title: !:>/"--€.c:roA 
Huns RFC, a Texas non-profit corporation 

Date: s-:..I j -1$ 

290292 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



XIV. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT 


14.1 This Agreement represents the sole, entire and integrated 
Agreement between County and Ucensee with respect to the subject matter 
herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements 
either oral or written. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the 
date(s) set forth below. 

TRAVIS COUN1Y: 

~:------------------
Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Date: ----- 

UCENSEE: 

Date: S--I j -13 

290292 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



X.IV. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT 

14.1 This Agreement represents the sole, entire and integrated 
Agreement between County and Ucensee with respect to the subject matter 
herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements 
either oral or written. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the 
date( s) set forth below. 

TRAVIS COUNTY: 

By: _________ 
Samuel T. BIscoe 
Travis County Judge 

Date: ______ 

UCENSEE: 

BY:~_
NameQ: OslSo/?..A.J 
Title: J;>.I"'-t£c;ro/Z 
Huns RFC, a Texas non-profit corporation 

Date: ..s-:.I j -1$ 

290292 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



EXHIBIT A 

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE OF LICENSEE 

(to be attached) 

290292 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Cllent#'.83942 14HUNSRFC IDA'IE (IiIMIDD/YYYY)ACORD", CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 5/2012013 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED 

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 


IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDrrlONAL INSURED, the policy(!..) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holdar in lieu of such endorsement(s), 

PRODUCIi.R ~ Cassandra Simpson 
Wortham Insurance & Risk Mgt 512 453-0031 IINC. No}: 5124530041E 
221 West 6th St'1400 
Austin, TX 18101 IHSURERlS. AFFORDING COVERAGE I HAIC. 
512453-0031 INSURER A: Cincinnati Specialty Underwrite [13037 

,
INSURED INSUReRS: 

Huns RFC, Inc. iINSURERC: 
3628 Peregrine Falcon Dr. 

INSURERO: i 
Austin, TX 78746 iINSURERE: 

INSURERF: I 
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER' REVISION NUMBER' 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE USTEO BELOW HAVE ElEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDtTIONOF ANY CONTRACTOR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERllFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORCED BY THE POUCIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS. 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

Il'ir 
~~~,.,,~ .-. ,=!L= -~ ElO'TYPE Of' INSURANCE I'OUCY NUMBER UMITS 

A GEHERAL UABILITY CSU0018578 P5l1112013 0511112014 EACH OCCURRENCE $1000000 r-
~_l~?~~~"",,,,) $100000X :r"ERCIAL GENERAl LIABILITY 

r- ClAIMS-!oIAOE ~ OCCUR MED EXP (AtrV on" ","",on) S 

X E!IIPD Ded:500 .  ~ONAl. & AO" INJURY 51000,000 __ 

GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000c--
. $2.000,000nN'l AGOREnE LIMIT AnS PER: PRODUCTS· COMPIOP AGG 

POLICY ~rg: LOC is 
AUTOMOIIIl£ UABIUTY n,<;'!1~tSINGl.E klMIT is-

AN'( AUTO 1lO01lY INJURY (Per ","on) $ - ALL OWNED r-- SCHEDULED -
- AlJTOS t-- AlJTOS 

BOOILY INJURY (1'., .cod""l) I$ 

NON-OWNED 

i 

f,ROPERTY DAMAGE !$ - HIRED AlJToo f-- AlJTOS PQf'acddenti 

$ 

UMBRELLA UAB 
HOCCUR i EACH OCCURRENCE 1$-

EXC£SSUAB CLAIMS-MADE • 
! 

AGGREGATE is 

DEDI IRETENTION $ .$ 

WORKERSCClMf'£NSATION i !fA1NtlLVTs I I~~H-I 
AND EMPLOYERS' UABIUTY YIN : 

E.l. EACH ACCIDENT IS/wy PROPRIETORlPARrNERIEXEClJTlVED I 
OFFICERIMEMBER EXo..UDEO? H I A 
(1lh,ndalory i" NHI I I E.L OlSEASE· fA EMF'LOYEE. $ 
If y .... describe under 

E.t. OISEASE • POliCY LIMIT : $DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below 

I II 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I vetICl.ES (Attacll ACORD 101. AddU"",.' 11:_ Seha"""'1! more apace I. requlntd) 

CERTIFICATE HOI.DER CANCELLATION 

Travis County 

314 W. 11th St 

Austin, TX 78701 

I 

SHOULD ANY OF THE A80YE DESCRIBED PQUCES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE OEUVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POUCY PROVISION$. 

AUTHORIZED RePRESENTATIVE 

~:t1 f"A.:~ Hdt" I. 
\0 1988·2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All nghts reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2010/05) 1 of 1 The ACORD name and logo are registered mlll'b of ACORD 
#S316820~376819 14CCS 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 

Prepared By: Stacey Scheffel, Permits Program Manager Phone #: 512-854-7565 

Division Director/Manager: .. AnnUBowli,Division Director, Development Services 

and Long Range Plann~-J--' . 


Department Head: Steve)l~anilla, P.., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a 

variance to State and County on-site sewage regulations to allow a septic drainfield 

to encroach on a setback to drainage and public utility easements at 20707 Post 

Oak Parkway in Precinct One. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The owner of the property at 20707 Post Oak Parkway has a failing on-site sewage 

facility (septic system). In order to replace the system in compliance with setback 

requirements, a public utility easement and drainage easement must be vacated. 

The owner is in the process of vacating those easements, but he would like to start 

replacing the system now. His engineer has requested a variance from the setback 

requirement so that TNR can issue the permit for the new on-site sewage facility 

prior to the easements being vacated. TNR is recomending the vacations and 

anticipates that the required public hearing will be held on June 25th

, 2013. At the 

time of this request, TNR knows of no objections to the vacations nor the variance. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

TNR staff recomends that the variance be granted. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

None 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

Variance Request Letter 

Site Plan 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 11



IC}'nt~ia McDonald 
Steve Manilla 
Anna Bowlin 

Financial Manager 
Coun~Executive 
Division Director, 
Development Services 
and Long Range 
Planl"lillg 

TNR 854-4239 
TNR 854-9429 

854-7561TNR 

Tom Nuckols 

AB:SS:ss 
1701 • Private Sewage Facilities· 1705 

Count}' Attome}, 854-9415 

TNR 854-7581 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Engineering Consultants 10706 Indian Scout Austin, TX, 78736 
(512) 288-2392 

Ms. Stacey Scheffel, P.E. May 8, 2013 
TNR 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, TX, 78767 

Re: Lots 64 & 65, Kingsberry Park, 20707 Post Oak Parkway Variance for OSSF 
permit 

Ms. Scheffel: 

I have submitted a request to vacate drainage & utility easements for the lots listed above. 
The process to get the utility easements removed took a long time, because Manville 
Water was requiring a $1000 fee to process an easement vacate. They finally agreed to 
remove the easement, but in the mean time the septic system on this lot has gotten more 
and more unhealthy. Having spoken to you folks, it has been suggested that I request a 
variance for the OSSF permit to replace the out-dated failed system. It seems that the 
processes them selves are becoming more of a priority than the ultimate health and 
welfare of the regulated public. I would request that the review of the submitted system 
be completed and that staff consider an emergency process to "allow" the owners to get 
the system replaced and the dangers averted. I would even be willing to approach the 
County Commission on this, as there are unusual impediments created by unwise plat 
approvals 40 years ago and then a heap of processes created to repair those outdated 
documents and the burden placed upon the owners who are ready and willing to correct 
situations not caused by themselves. 

In the alternative, I am herein requesting a variance from the easement set backs required 
in the 285 rules, in that all other utility easements have been vacated and the only thing 
we are now waiting for is the drainage easement release from Travis County. I am not 
sure how the new OSSF rule changes would help here. 

I have attached my Power of Attorney for this owner and will provide whatever else you 
might need for this OSSF replacement to occur. 

Thanks, 

it;;.. # .. 'I:> /1fc£)A.L/ t} 
Tom McDill: Jrj. P.E. / 

I 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



----

\ 

L _____/_ ~-----_-

120.02' 

Postoak Parkway \ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I <I! 
1('1) 

-1 
m 

I~ 
I" 
I 
I 
I 
I 
f 

I 
I
1\ 
I 
I 

EXISTING TANKS MUST BE PUMPED. 
COLAPSED & REMOVED OR BACKFILLED 

SCALE; 1" ; 20' 
4' 20' 
~ 

to comply with T AC 30 Ch. 285.36 o 10' SO' 

PIPE & GRAVEL 

TRENCH 


2400 SQUARE FEET 

800 LINEAR FEET 

TRENCH DEPTH 


12" TO 3611 


Alarm ,m ',d' 26 inches above the floor (leaving to inches 10 outlet or 138,8 gallons for alarm volume) 

Start "ump :11 11 inches above the floor (11 I,{).t gaHollll dose volume) (166.56 between stop pump &. alarm on). 

Stop Pump Iii· l.t in~he> above the floor (1943:" residual). ___ 

120,02' 

!
DEPTHMAYVIORfBVTNOTEXce;o 12 
I>IC>ES lJHI..ES$" RISER I$INSTAU.ED 
ON EACH ClEAAOUTIINO EXTENDS TO 
WITHIN e IIICHES OF GROUND SURFACE, 

I'toA "''''''vet. (fOR """"'.•",.T,.....'" 

~=-2' r5'S~BACK ---- --- ---- ---- l 
&~~~-r--------?-____~______~8~a________~~_p 

@l END FOR HEAD - -, 
AOJtISTMENT I Z 2 I 

&---, <I! I ___-+-_______________ I ! 
~~ .l'--1~00' 65,00' " I 
~I -----tr-----------=ZO=N=E~1~----------1 
~I -----tr-----------~~~----------I 

-----I 

2"SWIN 
CHECK -r--.-_ 
VALVE 
2" BALL 
VALVE~-'-~ 
K-RAl ----'---....... 
6402 

1500GAU.ON 
3COMPAA11Mf:,!!It-~ 
SEPTlCTANK 

EXISTING 
DRAINFIELD :g 
TO BE ~ 
ABANDONED ~ 

EXISTING 
TANK TO BE 
ABANDONED 

-1' 

till 
ffll 
-It ~ 

~I --- o __ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I / 

SCH40 
pvc 

3" or 4" SCH 40 
W/2 WAY CLEANOUT 

L-...-r-----1t SCREW PLUG 

MIN ~. FALL PER FOOT 

~
~ ---:::;--""l 

5'SETBACK I 

3 BED MAX 

~ I 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

~\ 

f 

I 
I 
I 
I 

/1 

~ S'SETBACK 

DESIGNED BY: Legal:PAGE # 1 20707 Postoak Parkway 
LOT 64 & 65 BLKAJON MAASS, RS 4263 

PO BOX 805 MANOR TX 78653 KfNGSBERY PARK 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 

Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 

Division Director/Manager: Anna M. Bowlin ACCP, Division Director of 

Development Service~~ -R~m Planning 


Department Head: ~~I ani ,P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the following 

requests in Precinct One: 

A) The use of an Alternative Fiscal Agreement for Commons at Rowe Lane, Phase 

IV-A; and 


8) The use of a Cash security Agreement for the fiscal posting for Commons at 

Rowe Lane, Phase IV-A. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The developer of the subject subdivision requests to enter into an alternative fiscal 

agreement with Travis County. Under the alternative fiscal agreement the plat wi" 

be held in abeyance while the street and drainage facilities are constructed. The 

developer also requests to post cash for the fiscal posting. To post cash the 

developer must enter into a cash security agreement with Travis County. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the use of the subject 

agreements meets a" Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the 

approval of the proposed motions. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Under Alternative Fiscal the County Executive of TNR holds the plat in abeyance 

and, upon completion of the items listed below, the Division Director of Development 

Services authorizes the issuance of a Basic Development Permit for construction of 

streets and drainage facilities. 


Plat Status 

Staff has reviewed the plat and a" comments have been addressed. It meets current 

standards and has everything in place such that it could be recommended for 

approval and recordation at this time. 

Restoration/Erosion Control Fiscal 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 12



The fiscal for the subdivision restoration and improvements has been posted with 

Travis County as cash using a cash security agreement in the amount of 

$183,258.00. 


Access to Publicly Maintained Road 

Commons at Rowe Lane, Phase IV-A takes access from Wind Vane West as 

dedicated through Commons At Rowe Lane, Phase III-B. This subdivision has been 

recorded, but has yet to be accepted for maintenance by Travis County. 


Waste Water Service 

Wastewater service for this subdivision will be provided by the City of Pflugerville. 


Construction Plans and Engineer's Estimate of Construction Cost Approved 

All comments by Travis County staff have been addressed and the reviewer is 

prepared to sign the cover sheets of the plans and issue permit #12-1133. The 

estimated cost of the improvements is $1,462,443.40. This amount includes all costs 

related to the construction of all streets and drainage facilities (including temporary 

erosion controls) and all structures contributing to the total detention. 


The developer has signed the attached statement acknowledging that this action 

does not imply or guarantee plat approval by the Commissioners Court and that 

he/she understands the constraints related to the use of alternate fiscal. An 

Extension of Sixty-Day Period for Completed Plat Application Final Action document 

is also included. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Alternative Fiscal Acknowledgment 
Exhibit "A" - Description 
Cash Security Agreement 
Extension of Sixty-Day Period 
Proposed Plat 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

and Long Range 
Planning 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

http:1,462,443.40
http:183,258.00


CC: 

April Rodriguez TNR 854-7570Accountant/Central 

Cashier 

AB:SM:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Commons at Rowe Lane, Phase IV-A 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (D) 

ALTERNA TIVE FISCAL POLICY REQUEST AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

The undersigned Owner proposes to subdivide that certain tract of land more particularly 
described in Exhibit "A", which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. The Owner requests 
that Travis County's Transportation and Natural Resources Department ("TNR") hold the 
proposed plat of land in abeyance until all of the proposed subdivision Improvements have been 
constructed to Travis County Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards") to the satisfaction of the County Executive of TNR. In order to 
qualify for this Alternative Fiscal Policy, the proposed subdivision must meet the access criteria 
set forth in the Standards. 

Under this Policy, the Owner is not required to post fiscal Security to secure the construction of 
the Improvements, but is required to obtain a Travis County Basic Development Permit. The 
owner will be required to post fiscal for boundary streets improvements if they are not to be 
completed during the construction of the Improvements. Additionally, the Owner shall file 
Security with the submitted Final Plat to secure restoration of disturbed areas should construction 
not be completed. 

Upon satisfactory completion of the Improvements, the submitted phit shall be forwarded by 
TNR to the Commissioners Court for approval and recording. 

If the Owner elects to proceed under this option, the Owner acknowledges and agrees that, until 
the plat is filed, the Owner may not use the proposed subdivision's description in a contract to 
convey real property, unless the conveyance is expressly contingent on the recording and 
approval of the final plat and the purchaser is not given the use or the occupancy of the real 
property before the recording of the final plat, under penalty of prosecution under Section 12.002 
of the Texas Property Code. In addition, the approval of Alternative Fiscal in no way constitutes 
approval of the proposed plat. 

If the plat is to be approved and filed, the Owner must post Security in the amount of 10% of the 
cost of the completed Improvements and 100% of the cost of the incomplete Improvements to 
secure the performance of the construction of the Improvements for one year, or more, from the 
date of the approval of the plat and acceptance of the dedication by the County. 

Alternative Fiscal 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Exhibit 82.401 CD) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 2 of 3 

Executed this \ Lo day of ~1 ' 2013. 


OWNER: ~~ ~ ~~,~ddress: d-~ ~G. ~ . C;"'- ST( 


By~~u- -c.. ~""'--""~:::'~'G.r S -r., /). I irr- lJoolI!.'n\ ~1<Jo.,.<; K"f0 1
Name:C. e _ ;;;;Q(}~~ N.\~~ Phone: ~~i- . ~ ~~ . q ~ 0-0 

Title: PC""~~ \~c; r-..l r Fax: k l T . '3 ~~. (~D D 
Authorized Representative 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

~ ,NJ.3, by 

~~~~~=::-:7:~::--:~__iiiiil___iiiWII~~ission Expires: crt,,,,13 
'THERESA CONGDON 

NOTARY PUBUC 
STATE OF TEXAS 


MYCOMM. EXP. 9i1S113 


TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

By: ________________________ _ 

Alternative Fiscal 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



County Judge 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me by County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe, on the ___ 
day of , ~, in the capacity stated herein. 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 
My commission expires: ______ 

Printed or typed name of notary 

Exhibit 82.401 (D) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 3 of 3 

SAMPLE EXHIBIT "A" OR FIELD NOTES 

Alternative Fiscal 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



EXHIBIT"A" 


That certain tract of land described as~? cd-~~ I ~ 4--t\ 
subdivision is \r.<"H9 acres, being a portion of that same tract of land described in 
Volume , Page of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas, or 
Doc#dm1O?o5()1/S' of the Official Public Records, as delineated on a plat under the same 
name which will be held in abeyance until approval is granted by the Travis County 
Commissioners' Court. 

Alternative Fiscal 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE PHASE IV A 
PERIMETER DESCRIPTION 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

A DESCRIPTION OF 17.419 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 758,751 SQ. FT.) IN THE 
JOHN KELSEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 2753, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A 
PORTION OF A 62.806 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO THE COMMONS AT ROWE 
LANE, L.P. IN A SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED DATED NOVEMBER 7, 2007 AND 
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2007205045 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 
OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 17.419 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a 1/2" rebar found for an interior ell corner in the north line of said 
62 .806 acre tract, being the southeast corner of Lot 10, Rolling Hills, a subdivision 
recorded in Book 76, Page 277 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE North Or33'47" East, with the north line of said 62.806 acre tract, in part 
being the east line of said Lot 1 0, and in part being the east line of Lot 11 of said Rolling 
Hills, a distance of 517.91 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap set in the east line of 
said Lot 11, from which a 1/2" rebar with "ZWA" cap found for an exterior ell corner in 
the north line of said 62.806 acre tract bears North r33'47" East, a distance of 5.40 
feet; 

THENCE crossing said 62.806 acre tract, the following thirty-three (33) courses and 
distances: 

1. 	 South 82°26'13" East, a distance of 119.64 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

2. 	 North Or33'47" East, a distance of 34.13 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

3. 	 South 82°26'13" East, a distance of 170.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

4. 	 North Or33'47" East, a distance of 35.41 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

5. 	 South 82°26'13" East, a distance of 489.19 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Page 2 

6. 	 North Or33'47" East, a distance of 35.41 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

7. 	 South 82°26'13" East, a distance of 170.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

8. 	 North Or33'47" East, a distance of 2.66 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap 
set; 

9. 	 South 82°26'13" East, a distance of 120.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

10.South Or33'47" West, a distance of 20.12 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

11 .South 82°26'13" East, a distance of 170.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

12. North Or33'47" East, a distance of 0.84 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap 
set; 

13. South 82°26'13" East, a distance of 120.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

14.South Or33'47" West, a distance of 129.20 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

15. North 82°26'13" West, a distance of 105.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

16. South Or33'47" West, a distance of 50.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

17. With a curve to the left, having a radius of 15.00 feet, a delta angle of 90°00'00", 
an arc length of 23.56 feet, and a chord which bears South 52°33'47" West, a 
distance of 21.21 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap set; 

18.South Or33'47" West, a distance of 210.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

19. With a curve to the left, having a radius of 15.00 feet, a delta angle of 90°00'00", 
an arc length of 23.56 feet, and a chord which bears South 3r26'13" East, a 
distance of 21.21 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap set; 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Page 3 

20. South 	Or33'47" West, a distance of 60.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

21 . North 82°26'13" West, a distance of 29.92 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

22 . South Or33'47" West, a distance of 128.39 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

23. North 82°11'41" West, a distance of 532.06 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

24.South 81°17'04" West, a distance of 41.35 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

25.North 11°19'18" West, a distance of 121.14 feet to a 1/2" rebarwith "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

26. With a curve to the left, having a radius of 570.00 feet, a delta angle of 1r37'55", 
an arc length of 175.41 feet, and a chord which bears South 72°22'34" West, a 
distance of 174.72 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap set; 

27. South 63°33'37" West, a distance of 190.20 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

28. North 26°26'23" West, a distance of 60.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

29. With a curve to the right, having a radius of 15.00 feet, a delta angle of 90°01'15", 
an arc length of 23.57 feet, and a chord which bears North 71 °27'31" West, a 
distance of 21.22 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap set; 

30. South 63°47'56" West, a distance of 50.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

31. With a curve to the right, having a radius of 15.00 feet, a delta angle of 91 °37'09", 
an arc length of 23.99 feet, and a chord which bears South 19°15'46" West, a 
distance of 21.51 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap set; 

32. With 	a curve to the right, having a radius of 570.00 feet, a delta angle of 
18°42'37", an arc length of 186.14 feet, and a chord which bears South 74°31'36" 
West, a distance of 185.31 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap set; 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Page 4 

33. North 02°46'14" West, a distance of 146.76 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set, to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 17.419 acres of land, more or 
less. 

Surveyed on the ground April 4, 2012. Bearing Basis: Bearing Basis: Grid Azimuth for 
Texas Central Zone, 1983/93 HARN values from LCRA control network. Attachments: 
Drawing 697-007-IV-A.dwg 

Preliminary, this document shall not be recorded for any purpose. 

Eric J. Dannheim 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 6075 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (D) 


ALTERNA TIVE FISCAL POLICY REQUEST AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

ST A TE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

The undersigned Owner proposes to subdivide that certain tract of land more particularly 
described in Exhibit "A", which is attached hereto and made a part hereof. The Owner requests 
that Travis County's Transportation and Natural Resources Department ("TNR") hold the 
proposed plat of land in abeyance until all of the proposed subdivision Improvements have been 
constructed to Travis County Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards") to the satisfaction of the County Executive of TNR. In order to 
qualify for this Alternative Fiscal Policy, the proposed subdivision must meet the access criteria 
set forth in the Standards. 

Under this Policy, the Owner is not required to post fiscal Security to secure the construction of 
the Improvements, but is required to obtain a Travis County Basic Development Permit. The 
owner will be required to post fiscal for boundary streets improvements if they are not to be 
completed during the construction of the Improvements. Additionally, the Owner shall file 
Security with the submitted Final Plat to secure restoration of disturbed areas should construction 
not be completed. 

Upon satisfactory completion of the Improvements, the submitted plat shall be forwarded by 
TNR to the Commissioners Court for approval and recording. 

If the Owner elects to proceed under this option, the Owner acknowledges and agrees that, until 
the plat is filed, the Owner may not use the proposed subdivision's description in a contract to 
convey real property, unless the conveyance is expressly contingent on the recording and 
approval of the final plat and the purchaser is not given the use or the occupancy of the real 
property before the recording of the final plat, under penalty of prosecution under Section 12.002 
of the Texas Property Code. In addition, the approval of Alternative Fiscal in no way constitutes 
approval of the proposed plat. 

If the plat is to be approved and filed, the Owner must post Security in the amount of 10% of the 
cost of the completed Improvements and 100% of the cost of the incomplete Improvements to 
secure the performance of the construction of the Improvements for one year, or more, from the 
date of the approval of the plat and acceptance of the dedication by the County. 

Alternative Fiscal 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



------------------------

------------------------

Exhibit 82.401 (D) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 2 of 3 

Executed this ~ day of U-- 0..1 '20 \..3 

OWNER: Co~.., o:t ~~,~ddress: d-<1d-q ~ . 5W-Sr, 

~~ I ~ ~~...c;t-tolo 1

Phone: <:&\ +- . ~::.~ . c;: ~ 00 

Title: \>'~c:. \ t> CC,....~ Fax: ~ ~., . -S ~ ~ . l4-o1:) 
Authorized Representative 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

ST ATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
"'TA-<UUlNf" 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the , lo~ay of , ~, by
L-.l2e-N t.Ct> l in the capacity stated herein. 

~~ 
N~ Public in an fOAthe ~xas 

\hye..&A.... ~ ~ My Commission Expires:__ .!...C1 (p /,..!,t39+L-1~ =-__ 
Printed or typed name of notary 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 


By: 


Alternative Fiscal 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



County Judge 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

ST ATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me by County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe, on the ___ 
day of ,~, in the capacity stated herein. 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 
My commission expires: ______ 

Printed or typed name of notary 

Exhibit 82.401 (D) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 3 of 3 

SAMPLE EXHIBIT "A" OR FIELD NOTES 

Alternative Fiscal 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



EXHIBIT "A" 


That certain tract of land described as Cc:> ""'-~ c;, cd' ~~L~ ~ ~ f\
subdivision is \-=t . 4 \ 9 acres, being a portion of that same tract of land described in 
Volume , Page of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas, or 
Doc# ~ [}()7J.o ;;01./5'" of the Official Public Records, as delineated on a plat under the same 
name which will be held in abeyance until approval is granted by the Travis County 
Commissioners' Court. 

Alternative Fiscal 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE PHASE IV A 
PERIMETER DESCRIPTION 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

A DESCRIPTION OF 17.419 ACRES (APPROXIMATELY 758,751 SQ. FT.) IN THE 
JOHN KELSEY SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 2753, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A 
PORTION OF A 62.806 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO THE COMMONS AT ROWE 
LANE, L.P. IN A SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED DATED NOVEMBER 7, 2007 AND 
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2007205045 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS 
OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 17.419 ACRES BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a 1/2" rebar found for an interior ell corner in the north line of said 
62.806 acre tract, being the southeast corner of Lot 10, Rolling Hills, a subdivision 
recorded in Book 76, Page 277 of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas; 

THENCE North Or33'47" East, with the north line of said 62.806 acre tract, in part 
being the east line of said Lot 1 0, and in part being the east line of Lot 11 of said Rolling 
Hills, a distance of 517.91 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap set in the east line of 
said Lot 11, from which a 1/2" rebar with "ZWA" cap found for an exterior ell corner in 
the north line of said 62.806 acre tract bears North r33'47" East, a distance of 5.40 
feet; 

THENCE crossing said 62.806 acre tract, the following thirty-three (33) courses and 
distances: 

1. 	 South 82°26'13" East, a distance of 119.64 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

2. 	 North or33'47" East, a distance of 34.13 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

3. 	South 82°26'13" East, a distance of 170.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

4. 	 North Or33'47" East, a distance of 35.41 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

5. 	 South 82°26'13" East, a distance of 489.19 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Page 2 

6. 	 North Or33'47" East, a distance of 35.41 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

7. 	 South 82°26'13" East, a distance of 170.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

8. 	 North Or33'47" East, a distance of 2.66 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap 
set; 

9. 	 South 82°26'13" East, a distance of 120.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

10.South Or33'47" West, a distance of 20.12 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

11. South 82°26'13" East, a distance of 170.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

12. North Or33'47" East, a distance of 0.84 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap 
set; 

13. South 82°26'13" East, a distance of 120.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

14.South Or33'47" West, a distance of 129.20 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

15. North 82°26'13" West, a distance of 105.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

16.South Or33'47" West, a distance of 50.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

17. With a curve to the left, having a radius of 15.00 feet, a delta angle of 90°00'00", 
an arc length of 23.56 feet, and a chord which bears South 52°33'47" West, a 
distance of 21.21 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap set; 

18.South Or33'47" West, a distance of 210.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

19. With a curve to the left, having a radius of 15.00 feet, a delta angle of 90°00'00", 
an arc length of 23.56 feet, and a chord which bears South 3r26'13" East, a 
distance of 21.21 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap set; 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Page 3 

20.South Or33'47" West, a distance of 60.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

21. North 82°26'13" West, a distance of 29.92 feet 	to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

22.South Or33'47" West, a distance of 128.39 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

23. North 82°11'41" West, a distance of 532.06 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

24.South 81°17'04" West, a distance of 41.35 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

25. North 11°19'18" West, a distance of 121.14 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

26. With a curve to the left, having a radius of 570.00 feet, a delta angle of 1r37'55", 
an arc length of 175.41 feet, and a chord which bears South 72°22'34" West, a 
distance of 174.72 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap set; 

27. South 63°33'37" West, a distance of 190.20 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

28. North 26°26'23" West, a distance of 60.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

29. With a curve to the right, having a radius of 15.00 feet, a delta angle of 90°01'15", 
an arc length of 23.57 feet, and a chord which bears North 71 °27'31" West, a 
distance of 21.22 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap set; 

30.South 63°47'56" West, a distance of 50.00 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set; 

31. With a curve to the right, having a radius of 15.00 feet, a delta angle of 91 °37'09", 
an arc length of 23.99 feet, and a chord which bears South 19°15'46" West, a 
distance of 21.51 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap set; 

32. With 	 a curve to the right, having a radius of 570.00 feet, a delta angle of 
18°42'37", an arc length of 186.14 feet, and a chord which bears South 74°31'36" 
West, a distance of 185.31 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" cap set; 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Page 4 

33. North 02°46'14" West, a distance of 146.76 feet to a 1/2" rebar with "Chaparral" 
cap set, to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 17.419 acres of land, more or 
less. 

Surveyed on the ground April 4, 2012. Bearing Basis: Bearing Basis: Grid Azimuth for 
Texas Central Zone, 1983/93 HARN values from LCRA control network. Attachments: 
Drawing 697-007 -IV-A.dwg 

Preliminary, this document shall not be recorded for any purpose. 

Eric J . Dannheim 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
State of Texas No. 6075 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

(c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: 	 Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER: 	 The Commons at Rowe Lane, L.P., a Texas limited partnership 
By: Rowe Commons Corporation, a Texas corporation 
its General Partner 

ESCROW AGENT: 	 Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $/93 ;,.58.00
) 

SUBDIVISION: 	 The Commons at Rowe Lane, Phase 4A 

DATE OF POSTING: 	 April 16, 2013 

EXPIRATION DATE: 	 Three Years, or more, from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT (this "Agreement"). Travis County (the "County") 
may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER up to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY 
upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge that the following condition exists: 

The County considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part 
of the SUBDIVISION Improvements to current Travis County Standards for the 
Construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards). No further 
substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER prior to 
the EXPIRATION DATE to provide for the construction and completion of the street and 
drainage Improvements in the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for the 
construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions ("the "Standards"), so that the 
Improvements are performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the 
Improvements and the acceptance of the public Improvements by the Commissioners Court 
and at the end of the public Improvement construction Performance Period, which commences 
upon the acceptance. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Upon the acceptance of 
the Improvements, the Security will be reduced to ten percent of the cost of the public 
Improvements. Drafts will be honored within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of 
drawing on the Security, the County, in its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the 
then current amount of the estimated cost of constructing the Improvements. This 
Agreement may be revoked only by the written consent of the DEVELOPER and the 
COUNTY. 

Cash Security Agreement 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Cash Security Agreement 
Page 2 

The Developer must indicate by signing the appropriate line, below, whether or not he wishes 
the escrowed funds to be invested, with interest earned at the rate Travis County receives for 
its 90-day accounts, and be charged a $25.00 investment fee every 90 days. The minimum 
amount, of cash security, that will be considered for the investment in Two Thousand Dollars 
($2,000.00). 

DEVELOPER ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

The Commons at Rowe Lane, L.P. 2929 West 5th Street, Suite A 
a Texas limited partnership Ft. Worth, TX 76107 
By: Rowe Commons Corporation ___-_ 
a Texas corporation 
its General Partner 

BY:~~ 

Name: Lee Nicol 

Title: President 

Date: April 16, 2013 

Phone: 817/332-9600 

SIGN ONLY ONE 

Invest funds with interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its 90-day accounts and be 
charged a $25.00 investment fee for every 90 days. r,'\L 

Cov...~"7 ~ ~ ~ ( Lp 
~~~." ~(J2.t? , ~ (? 

Funds shall not be invested and no interest shall be accrued to the DeveloperlBuilder. 

Name Date 

Cash Security Agreement 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Cash Security Agreement 
Page 3 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _______ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Date 

Cash Security Agreement 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



§ EXHIBIT 82.201 (C) 
EXTENSION OF SIXTY-DAY PERIOD FOR 
COMPLETED PLAT APPLICATION FINAL ACTION 

Date: S . \ "- . l > 
Owner's Name and Address: ~~o--c,. ~ ~ ~ LP 

~~ ~~~ Lo~~ , ~ ~ 
"---e~ t'-l~~ L

> 
l ~~~ \'O<;o:~-r---

Proposed Subdivision Name and Legal Description (the "Property"): 

Co~~'7 a.Y ~ ~~I ~ ll...A 
------------~-------------------------------=+I----------------

The undersigned Owner and the Executive Manager of Travis County Transportation 
and Natural Resources Department hereby agree that the sixty (60) day period for final 
action to be taken on a Completed Plat Application for the Property is hereby extended 
by mutual agreement and without compulsion until the date that all subdivision 
requirements have been met to Travis County standards to the satisfaction of the 
Executive Manager of TN R. 

Executed and affective as of the date set forth below. 

Owner: Lo""-~ ~ ~ LCLv--Q.., L.P 
By: ~t!:X..A~ ~~~ ~f G:,~ 
Name: C2... - ~1t<!:( L-e~ ~lllD~ 
Title: b>re-=;.. \. C. ct I'-J~'j---

Authorized Representative 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF-=FRA'Q'ISTA-~~ 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the tl,~ay of ~ , 
20 r}, by L..€.L "-hc.d of~~unty, Texas known to m personally 
or on the basis of an approved form of iderftftftatlon, in the capacity stated. 

~s 


EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - 1 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



EXHIBIT 82.201(C) 

EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - PAGE 2 OF 2 


Travis County . . ( , 1 
By $ k.kJil 

County Executive v 


Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , 
~ by Steven M Manilla, P.E., County Executive of Travis County, Texas known to me 
personally or on the basis of an approved form of identification, in the capacity stated. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

(Printed Name of Notary) 

My Commission Expires: 

EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD - 2 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C) 

(c) CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT 

TO: 	 Travis County, Texas 

DEVELOPER: 	 The Commons at Rowe Lane, L.P., a Texas limited partnership 
By: Rowe Commons Corporation, a Texas corporation 
its General Partner 

ESCROW AGENT: 	 Travis County Treasurer 

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: $ /83 ') S-8. O()
) 

SUBD IVISI ON: 	 The Commons at Rowe Lane, Phase 4A 

DATE OF POSTING: 	 April 16,2013 

EXPIRATION DATE: 	 Three Years, or more, from Date of Posting 

The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with 
this CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT (this "Agreement"). Travis County (the "County") 
may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER up to the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY 
upon presentation of a draft signed by the County Judge that the following condition exists: 

The County considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part 
of the SUBDIVISION Improvements to current Travis County Standards for the 
Construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions (the "Standards). No further 
substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement. 

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER prior to 
the EXPIRATION DATE to provide for the construction and completion of the street and 
drainage Improvements in the SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for the 
construction of Roads and Drainage in Subdivisions ("the "Standards"), so that the 
Improvements are performing to the Standards upon the approval of the construction of the 
Improvements and the acceptance of the public Improvements by the Commissioners Court 
and at the end of the public Improvement construction Performance Period, which commences 
upon the acceptance. 

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Upon the acceptance of 
the Improvements, the Security will be reduced to ten percent of the cost of the public 
Improvements. Drafts will be honored within five calendar days of presentment. In lieu of 
drawing on the Security, the County, in its discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the 
then current amount of the estimated cost of constructing the Improvements. This 
Agreement may be revoked only by the written consent of the DEVELOPER and the 
COUNTY. 

Cash Security Agreement 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Cash Security Agreement 
Page 2 

The Developer must indicate by signing the appropriate line, below, whether or not he wishes 
the escrowed funds to be invested, with interest earned at the rate Travis County receives for 
its 90-day accounts, and be charged a $25.00 investment fee every 90 days. The minimum 
amount, of cash security, that will be considered for the investment in Two Thousand Dollars 
($2,000.00). 

DEVELOPER ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER 

The Commons at Rowe Lane, L.P. 2929 West 5th Street, Suite A 
a Texas limited partnership Ft. Worth, TX 76107 
By: Rowe Commons Corporation 
a Texas corporation 
its General Partner 

BY:~~ 

Name: Lee Nicol 

Title: President 

Date: April 16, 2013 

Phone: 817/332-9600 

SIGN ONLY ONE 

Invest funds with interest paid at the rate Travis County receives for its 90-day accounts and be 

charged a $25.00 investment fee for every 90 days. _~ ~ L~ L r-.. 


L.Dw-.....~ QJ r , 
~<- Lo"'-~? Gz:>~p r G,.~ 

Name~~ P~\'Phl\Date 4-. l(... 
f" 

Funds shall not be invested and no interest shall be accrued to the DeveloperlBuilder. 

Name Date 

Cash Security Agreement 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

http:2,000.00


Cash Security Agreement 
Page 3 

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT: _______ 
Date 

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Date 

Cash Security Agreement 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



FINAL PLAT: 

THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE PHASE IV A 


TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

LOCATION loW' 
NOTTO~ 

TRAVIS COUNTY CONSUMER 

PROTECTION NOTICE FOR HOMEBUYERS. 


IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME IN THIS SUBDIVISION, YOU SHOULD DETERMINE WHETHER 

IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 


DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS MAY BE 

SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND 


THAN INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS, BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO 

RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT 


NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. 


THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY. TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO 

BE PLACED ON SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT IS NOT A STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION OF THE 


OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, 

THE SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES. 


~~' ~:~~::: 
1\ 597-007-IV-A'-GA' 

PLOT DATE: 
01/2.'113~~a 

Professional Land Surve~ng. Inc. \,~i ~\'-'L[' 
Surve~ng and Mopping ~"tWN B'f. 

3500 McColl lone 
Auatin. Texo. 78744 SHEET 

512--«3-1724 01 OF 04 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



FINAL PLAT: 
THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE PHASE IV A 

TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

STATE Of TE:XAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

KNOW AU... WEN BY ifH£SE PR£S(NTS.: 

THAT THE COWWOHS AT ROW[ lANE, LP., A T'EXAS UMIT[O PARTN(RSHIP, ACTING HER[lN BY AHD THROUGH LIT 
NICOl.. PRESlOOlT Of ROW[ COWWONS CORPORATlON, A TE:XAS CORPORATION, ITS GENERAL PAATNER. BDNG THE 
OWNER or 17.419 ACRES IN THE JOHN KELSEY SURVEY'. ABS1'RACl NO. 275.3, IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TOCAS. BONG A 
PORTION ~ 62.806 ACRES CONVEYED BY DEED Of RECORD IN ~M(NT NO. 20072M045 or THE OfTlCtAL 
RECORDS or TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; 

00 HEREBY SUBOMO£ 17 .• '9 ACRES IN ACCOR[),&NC[ WITH Tl-i( MAP OR PLAT ATTACHED HERETO PURSUANT TO 
TEXAS LOC.AL rn.£RNt.I(NT COOt 2J2.00, TO BE KNOWN AS 

THE COIoiIoiONS AT ROWE LANE PHASE IV A 

AND 00 HEREBY OEOICA.TE TO THE PUBUC THE USE Of ALL STREET'S AND E:ASEl4DITS SHOWN HEREON. SUBJECT 
TO AHY AHD ALL. EASEM[NlS OR RESTRICTIONS H[RrrOfORE GRANTED AHD NOT RO.£.AS[O. 

WlTNrss WY !-WiD THIS THE _ DAY Of' ____. 20_ A.O . 

THE co..IlotONS AT ROWE: LANE. LP. A TE:XAS ULIfTEO PARTNERSHIP 

B'I': ROWE COM~S CORPORATION 
A TDCAS CORPORATION 
ITS G(NEJW. PNmi(R 
2929 W. 5TH. SUITE /It 
fORT WOR'TW. TEXAS 76107 

BY: l.EE NICOl... PRESIDENT 

STATE or TDCAS 
COUNTY or TRAVIS 

8UORE WE , THE U~NED .AUTHORITY, ON Tl-IIS DAY PERSONAllY APP£AA£O 
KNOWN TO wE TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE HAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE fORECOIHG lNS'TRu.wENT AND HE 
ACK~[D TO wE THAT HE EXECUTID THE SAWE FOR THE PURPOS[S AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN 
[XPRESSto AND IN THE CN!N::ITY TH£RDN STATED. 

WITNESS IoN ..w.0 AND SQrlLD IN IIY omCE. THIS THE _ DAY or ____. 20_. 101). 

NOTARY PUBl.JC . STATE Of l"OtAS 

PRINTED NAME IoN COL4wI5SlDN EXPIRES 

STATE or TEXAS 
CITY Of' PflUGERVIllE 

APPROYED THIS _ ClAY or ____ 20_. 101) . , BY TH£ P~NING AND ZONING COUMISSION or THE CfTY 
CY pnUCERVILl.E, TEXAS. ON BDW.f or THE CITY. 

N.tJ1 NORDER, CHAIRPERSON 

THIS PlAT REFl.ECTS THE APPRO'IAl GRNlTED BY THE PL.AHNING AHD lONING COM"'I$SION ON THE DATE INDICATED 
AIl<M. 

THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN THE E:XTRATERRITORIAl. JURISDICTION or n£ CITY or pnUGERVIU[, T(XAS. THIS THE 

_ DAY Of" ____• 20_. AD. 

TR£Y fl.£TCHOt P~NING DIRECTOR 

ATTES1': 

KAR[N THO/oIPSON, CITY SECR['TARY 

SURVtYOR'S CERTlFTCATlON 

STATE or T(XAS 
COUHlY or TRAVIS 

KNOW ALL "'EN BY TH(S[ PRESENTS: 

THAT I. ERIC J . OANNHDM, 00 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I PR(PAR(D THIS PlAT FROU AN ACTUAl AND ACCURATE 
ON-THE-GROUND SURV[Y Of' THE ~D. ON APRL ". 2012, AND THAT AU. CORNER YONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON 
WERE PROPERlY PWCD ~~OER WY PERSONAl. SUPER'o1SIOH. IN ACCOROolHc[ WITH THE SUBOMSION CODE: or THE 
CfTY or PfL.UCVMU(. TEXAS . AND THAT All KNOWN EASOfENTS WITHIN THE BOUNDARY or THE PlAT ARE SHOWN 
HEREON. 

Prelmlnaty. thHi oocumenl shall nOI be recorded fOI' any purpose. 

ERIC J. OANNHEIM. R.P.LS. 6075 

SUR'YE"nNC BY: 
CHAPARRAl.. PROfESSIONAl ~D SURY£'r1NG. INC. 
.l5OO Mcc,..u. LANE 
AUSTlN. T(XAS 7B7« 
512-443- I 72.. 

ENGINEER'S C£R'Tlf'ICATlON 

STATE or TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

I, JOHN D. HINES. ~ AlffiiORIZED UNDER THE LAWS or THE STATE Of" T!XAS TO PAACTlCE THE PAOF'[SSION Of 
ENGINEERING MD H[REB'I' CERTIFY THA.T THIS PlAT IS fEASlBl.[ tROM AN ENGINEERING STANDPOINT. AND IS TRUE 
AND CORRECT TO THE B,EST or IoN KNOW1.IDGL 

THE 100 YEAR nOOD IS CONTAINED wrTlflN THE OAAI~E EASEMENTS AS SHOWN HEAEON . NO PORTION or THIS 
TRACT IS wrTHlN THE BOUNDARY or THE 100 'f'[.a.A F1.00DPLAlN, AS SHOWN ON THE f[1.&A MAP COMMUNfTY PANEl 
NO. 4845JC026OH, DATED SEPTEU8[R 26. 2006. 

JOHN O. HINES, P.E. 96691 

ENGINEERING BY: 
GRAY & ASSOCIATES. INC. 
B217 SHeW. CRED<. BlVO .• SUITE 200 
AIJS1lN, T!XAS 78757 
512-"'!l2-OJ7T 
TBPE , 29-46 

P~T NOTES AND TRAMS COUNTY STANOAAD NOTES 

I . THIS PROPERTY IS OIJT'5JOC THE CITY Of PtlJJG[fMti.[ CITY uwrrs.. BUT WITHIN THE E.T.J. 
2. NO OBJECTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT Ul.lntO TO BUILDINGS. fENCES OR L.AHOSCAPINC .&NO OTHER STRUCTURES 
SHAU. DE PERWmED IN DRAINAGE EASD.lENTS Dc(PT AS ~ BY TRA'v1S COUNTY AND THE CITY or 
Pn..UC£fM'UI:. 
3. PROPERTY OWNER OR ASSIGNS SHAll PROYIOE: fOR ACCE:SS TO ORAINACE f.AS[l.ItHTS AND l1T1UTY EAS04ENTS 
AS MAY BE H(CESSARY AND SHAll NOT PROHI8fT ACCESS 8'1' ~M[NTAl AUTHORrTlES fOR INSPECTlOH OR 
t.WNTDWfCE or SAID f.ASEMENTS. 
.. . AU. OfWM,I,CE EASOoIENTS ON PRIVATE pROP£RTY SHAU 9£ IUllNTAlNED BY THE PRO~ ()WN[R OR 
ASSIGNS. 
!I. A TRAVIS CQUNTY DEVElOPM(NT PeRMIT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO Nfr SIT[ DEVELOPMENT. 
6. ..' SIDEWAlKS SHAU 8( CONSTRUCTED AlONG EACH SIDE Of' AlL LOCAL 5TR(ETS IN THIS SUBQMSION. 
SIDEWALK RAIoIPS roR HANOK:AP ACCESS SHALL B[ PROVID£D AY AU. SfR[[T INTERSECTIONS UNL£SS NOTED 
OTHERWISE. 
7. A TEN (10) rOOT WIDE PUBUC UTIUTY EASOr.fENT IS HEREBY ()([)ICATED PA.RAI..LEl WITH AND -'DJAC(HT TO 
AU. STREET RICHT'S-Of -WAY. 
6. THE 25 AHD 100 YEAR nOOD PlAIN WlU BE CONTAINED WIlHIN THE DRAJNACE EASOIENfS AHD STREET 
RICHTS-Of -WAY SHOWN HEREON. 
9. WATER Nfl) WASTEWATER SERVICE TO THS SUBDMSlON WiLL BE PRCMDEO BY /oWMUI: WATER SUPPLY 
CORPORATION AND THE CITY or prWGfJNILl.E. RE$PECTIY[lY. 
10. THERE SHAll BE NO OCCUPANCY Of N« LOY IN THIS SUBDMStON UNTIL CONNEcnQH Ki.S BEEN WI[)[ TO 
AN APPROVED PUBlIC SEWER SYSTEM. 
I I. THCRE SHAlL BE NO OCCUPANCY Of Nfr LOT IN THIS SUBOMS1ON UNTlL WATER SATISfACTORY rOR HUMAN 
CONSUWPTlOH IS AVAIlABLE tROM A SOURCE IN AO£QVATE AND sumCIENT SUPPLY fOR THE PROPOSED 
DEVELOPMtHT. 
12. AU. srNGL£ r,wILY RESIOENTW.. LOTS IN THIS SUBOMSION ARE SUBJECT TO TH,E DEClARATlON or COVElWITS. 
RE'STRtCnQHS AND f.AS[wENTS AS RECORDED IN THE 0f"FlC1Al PUBUC RECORDS or TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 
13. AlL. -BUILDING S£TBIrCK UNES WlU BE IN ACCORo..NCE WITH THE COWPROtENSIVE DEVELOPMENT AND CONS£NT 
AGREEMENT rOR LAl<ESIDE welD NO. J. B£TW[EN ROWE l.).N( [)(\'[LOPWENT. LTD.. H2N CORPORATION, AT\.AN 
ERNEST pnUCER, JR.. RUBY WAf: pnUGER. PATRK:'\A. pnuc£R H()f'f\,WoI. AND THE CITY or pnUCERVIUL T(XAS. 
EJT[CTlV[ DATE NOV£l,tB£R n. 2004. 
,... All (NEW) TEL£PHONE ANO CA8LE TElEVISK>N l1T1UTY UN['S AND .au EUCTRJC UTIUTY ~TERAL AND SERVICE 
UNES AND WIRES SHAlL 8£ Pl..tCED UNOCRCROuND. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE IiERON PROVIDED. 
1!1. WHERE EXISTING (W[RHtA[) ruCTRtC S[RVICE EXISTS. ElECTRIC l1T1LITY SOMeE UNES rOR STREET OR SITE 
LIGHTING SHAlL BE PlACCO UNO£RCROUND. 
16. All ELECTRIC. CABLE TD.£\IISION AND T(L[PHONE SUPPORT EOUIPUENT (TRANSFORMERS, ,wPUfl[RS. 
SWITCHING DEVICES.. ETC.) NECESSAR'I' rOR UNDERCROVND INST~TlONS IN SUBDMSIQNS SHALl BE PAD MOUNTED 
OR PlACED UNDERGROUND IN A PUBUC l1T1UTY EASDIEHT RATHER THAN A RICHT-Of-WAY. 
17. Tl1!S SUBDMSlON IS SUBJECT TO AlL CITY Of' PnuCERVIUL OROINANCES RElATED TO TREE CONSERVATION 
INCLUDIHC. BUT NOT UMITED TO, THE CONSER'IIATlON STNtDNtOS ounJNEO IN THE UNIf'ORW DEVELOPMENT CODE.. 
lB. THE ASSESSm IMPACT F[E RATE rOR THE CITY Of' PrlUC[RVUE WASTEWATER SERVICE SHALL BE $IJti2.00 
AS STATED TlfROUGH THE COMPREHENSIVE DE'VElOPwENT AND CONS£NT AGREEMENT fOR LAKESIDE WCID NO. J 
[THE DISTRICT) o.-.T([) NOVEMBER 22, 2004, AND RruT([) SUPPORTlHC DOCUMENTS BE1WEtN THE CnY AND THE 
0ISffilCT. 
19. STREET UGHT'S SHALL BE PRCMOED IN ACCQRDNfCE wrn..t THE: UNIFlED [)(YfiQPWENT CODE SUBCHAPTER 13 
AHO N4Y OTHER PACMSIONS REOOIREO BY THE CITY or pnUGERVILJ.E. A STREET UCHTlNC PlAN SHAlL 8[ 
APPROVED BY THE APPlJCASL£ El£CTRIC UTIUTY PRCMOCR AS wru. AS THE CITY or PrlUGERVlLlL 
20. PARKlAND DEDICATION rOR THIS SUBOMSION IS SATISf1ED BY El.IOI8l£ PARK1...AND PlArrEO IN PHASE I 
(16.260 ACRES), PHASE " A ("'862 ACRES). PHASE II B (5.2B7 ACRES), ANO wrn..t THE ADDITION or LOT J, 
BLOCK H, LOT 6, BLOCK N. LOT 7, BlOCK N. LOT 6, BLOCK FT AND LOY 504, BlOCK O. PHASE III B. 

TRAVIS COUNTY COtolMISSIONERS COURT RESOlUTION 

IN APPROI/IHC THIS PlAT. THE COMMISSIONERS COURT or TRAvts: COUmY. T(XAS, ASSUMES NO OEIlJGATION TO 
BUILD THE STREETS. ROADS. AND ornER PUBLIC THOAOUGHrARES SHOWN ON THIS PlAT OR N4Y BRIDGES DR 
CULVERTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE BUILDING or AU. SffiWS. ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC 
THOROUGHrARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND All BRlDG[S ANO CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTtD OR 
PI.).CED IN SUCH 5mms, ROADS, OR OTHER PUBUC rnoROVCHF'-'R[S OR IN CONNECTION THERE'MTH. IS THE: 
RESPQNSIBIUTY Of THE OWNER AND/OR THE DEVElOPER or THE TRACT or ~O CQV[RED BY THIS PLAT IN 
ACCORDANCE wrn..t PLANS AND SPECIF1CAnONS PRESCRIBED BY TH£ COMMISSIONERS COURT CY TRAVIS COUNT'!'. 
ITXAS . 

THE QIM\I[R(S} OF THE SUB()fIIJSIOH SHALL CONSTRUCT THE SUBDI\I'ISION'S 5TR((T AND ORAI~E IMPR0\0£\.4ENTS 
(niE ~PRCNEMENTS1 TO COUNTY STANDAADS IN ORDER rOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT THE PL!BlJC IMPROVEMENTS 
fOR t.&AINTDUHCE OR TO REL£ASE FlSCtL. SECURfTY POSTED TO SECURE PRfVATE IMPROYEJ.IENTS. TO SECURE THIS 
OBlIGATION. THE OWNER(S) MUST POST f'1SCAl SECURITY wrTH THE COUNTY IN THE ~NT OF THE IESTlI.&ATED 
COST or THE IMPRQV[J.4ENT'S.. THE OWNEA(S) OBUGATlOH TO CONSffiUCT TH£ IM~(NTI; TO COUNTY 
STANOAADS AND TO POST THE F1SCAL S[ CURITY TO SECURE SUCH COHSTRUCTlOH IS A CONTlNUIHC OBUGAllOH 
BINOING ON THE OWNERS AND THOR SUCCESSORS AND ASSICNS UNTIL THE PUBLIC IMPRCNEwENTS HAVE BEEN 
ACCE:PTEO tOR toWNTENANCE BY THE COUNTY, OR TrlE PRNATE IMPftO\ID.4ENTS HAIlE BEEN CONSTRuCTED AND ARE 
PERfORMING TO COUNTY STANOAADS. 

THE AlmiORIlA,TlON Of' THIS PlAT BY THE COUMISSIONERS COURT fOFl flUNG OR SUBSEQUENT ACCEPTNiCE fOFl 
WAJNT!J.IANCE Err' TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, Of ROADS AND STRE:rn IN THE SUBDMSlON DOES NOT 08tJCATE THE 
COUNTY TO INSTAlL STREET tWr.4E SIGNS OR ERE:CT TRAmC comROl SIGNS. SUCH AS SPEED UMIT. STOP SK1NS, 
AND Y]ElD SIGNS. WHICH IS CONSIDERED TO BE A PART or THE OCVEl.Of'(R·S CONSTRUCTION. 

STATE or T'EXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

I, o...NA OCBEAlNOIR. CL£RK or THE COUNT'!' COURT. or TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 00 HEREBY C[RTlFY THAT ON THE 

_ DAY or ____, 20_, 101).. THE COtoIWISSK)NER'S COURT or TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. PASSED AN 
ORDER AVTHORIZING THE flUNG fOR RECORD or THIS PlAT, AND THAT SAID ORDER WAS DULY ENTERED IN THE 
MINUTES OF SAID COURT. 

WITNESS ~ HAND AND SEAl. Of ornCE Of" THE COUNTY COURT Of SAID COUHlY. n-tE _ DAY or 
____ 20_, NJ. 

o...NA DEBEAlNOIR. COUNTY Cl.£RK 
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

D<POlY 

STATE Of" T'EXAS 
COUNTY Of TRAVIS 

I. DANA. 0C8ENJV0IR. ClERK or TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS. 00 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE fORECQlNG INSTRUMENT or 

WRmNG AND ITS CDmFlCATE Of AUTHENl1CAnoN WAS fllE:0 rOR RECORD IN ~ OfTICE ON TH£ _ ClAY Of 

____ 20_. NJ.• AT ___ O'ClOCK _ M.• DULY RECORDED ON THE _ DAY OF 

____, 20_ 101) .. AT ___ O'CLOCK _ M., PLAT RECORDS CY SAID COUNTY AND STATE IN 

DOCUMENT NUMBER _______ 0fTIC1Al PUBLIC RECQROS or TRAVIS COUNTY. 

WITNESS IoN ..w.D AND S£Al or OITICE or THE COUNTY CLERK. THIS _ OA.Y or 
____ 20_101). 

DANA. DEBEAlNOIR. COUNTY CL£Rt< 
TRAVIS COUNTY. T'EXAS 

DEP\JT'( 

~~ 
Professional Land Surve~ng. Inc. 

Surve~ng and Mapping 
~oo ~cColI Lone 

Austin, r-xoa. 78744 
512-443-1724 

PROJECT NO.: 
697-007 

DRAWING NO,: 
~97-007-N-A 

PLOT [lATE: 
01/24/1J 

PLOT SCAlE: 
l a _l00' 

DRAWN BY: 
E.lD 

SHEET 
04 OF 04 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



FINAL PLAT: 

THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE PHASE IV A 


TRAVlS COUNTY, TEXAS 

LINE TABLE 
No. BEARING LENGTH 
LI NOT33'47"[ 5.40' 
L2 ~:1"26'I3"E 119.64' 
L3 NOT33'47"[ 4.13' 
L4 NOT~'47"[ 35.41' 
L5 NOT33'47"[ 35.41 ' 
L6 NOT '47  2 .66' 
L7 SOT33'47"W 20.12' 
L8 NOT33'47"E 0.84' 
L9 NB1'26'\J"W 105.00' 

LlO T '47"W SO.OO' 
LII SOT '47"W 60.00' 
Ll2 N82'26'I3"W ~.92' 
Ll3 SOT33'47"W 128.39' 
Ll4 S81'\7'04"W 41.35' 
LIS N'1>26'23"W ~' 
Ll6 S6Y47'56"W 50.00' 
U7 S21> 6' 3" 120.55' 
LI8 NIT30'39"W 124.87 ' 
Ll9 NOT ~'47"[ 95.24' 
L20 SOT '47"W 60.00' 
L21 NOT '.7"[ 48.77' 
L22 NOT33'47"[ 75.00' 
L23 N21>Z6'23"W 55.00' 
L24 NOT3J'47"[ 69 . ~ 
L25 N82'26'I3"W 34.19' 
L26 N8: 'Z6' I "W ".19' 
L27 NOT33'47"[ UQJ!.2' 
L28 SOT33'47"W 130.82' 
L29 NOT33'47" 113,36' 
L30 <OT33'47"W 113.36' 
L31 NIT30'J9"W 69.73' 
L32 N3~' 7' 4" 3.34' 
L33 NIT30'39"W li.,86' 
L34 N68'28'50"W 3.34' 
L35 NOT33'47" 95.24' 

CURVE TABU 
NO. OELTA RADIUS TAN ARC CHORO BEARING 
CI 90'00'00" 15.00' 15.00' 23.56' 21.21' 1552'33'47"W 
C2 9O'00~OO" 15.00' 15.00' 23.56' 21.21' I S: T26'13"( 
C3 IT37'55" 70.00' B8.40' 175.41' 174.72' 572'22'35"W 
C4 90'01'15" 15.00' 15.01' 23.57' 21.22' N71' 7'31"W 
C5 91'37'09" 15.00' 15.43' 23.99' ZI.51' 519'15'46"W 
C6 18'42'37" 570.00' 9 .90' 186.14' 185.31' 574'31'35"W 
C7 51>39'27" SO.OO' 63.25' 223.98' 7B.45' N78'06'39"W 
C8 5'40'47" SO.OO' 16.09' 31.14' 30.64' 508'36'OO"E 
C9 53'" '26" SO.OO' 25.22' 46.71' 45.03' 53I>OO'07"W 
CIO 5Y26'03" SO.OO' 25.1 7' 46.63' 44.96' 589'28'51"W 
CII SY21'SI" SO.OO' 25.13' 46.57' 44.90' N3T07'1I"W 
CI2 60'39'20" 50.00' 29.25' 529 ' SO.49' NI9'S3'25"( 
CI3 76'39'27" 15.00' 11.86' 20.07' IB.61' II'53'21 "W 
CI4 5' ' 4" 630.00' 29.56' 59.08' 59.06' S61>I4'49"W 
CIS 86'26'40" 15.00' 14.10' 22.6: ' 20. 4' N2S'42'41"[ 
CI6 25'04'26" 175.00' 38.91' 76.58' 75.97' S04'58'26" 
CI7 11>35'16" 175.00' 25.51' SO.66' SO.49' 509' I 3'Ol"E 
CIB "'20'10" 175.00 ' 12.9B' 25.92' 25.90' SOYI9'I2"W 
CI9 90'00'00" 15.00' 15.00' 2 .56' 21.21' N3T26'I3"W 
C20 52'01'12" 15.00' 7.32' 13.62' 13.16' S71'33'IO"W 
C21 194'02' 25" SO.OO' 406.04' 169. 99.25' se 726'13"[ 
C22 52'01'12" 15.00' 7.32' 13.62' 13, 16' N3y,.'23"E 
C23 44' 09'17" SO.OO' 20.2B' 38.53' 37.59' N6T 7'IJ" 
C24 55' 10'16" SO.OO' 26. 12' 4B.IS' 46. I ' 562'4J'Ol"[ 
C25 SS'IO'I6" SO.OO' 26.12' 4B.15' 46.J" OT32'45" 
C26 39'3, '36" SO.OO' 17,97' 34,51' 33.83' 539'48'41"W 
C27 90'00'00" 15.00' 1 >.00' 2:1.56' 21.21' se 726'13"[ 
C28 90'00'00" 15.00' 15.00' 1.56' 21.21 ' N52'J '47" 
C29 190'00'00" 15.00' 15.00' 23,56' 21.2" 53T26'I3"( 
C30 190'00'00" 15.00' 15.00' 23.56' 21.21' N51'33'47"' 
C31 90'00'00" 15.00' 15.00' 23.56' 21.2" Is. 726' 13" 
C32 34'00'09" 1570.00' 174.2B' 338. 7' ,33' 580'33'42"W 
C33 0'28'18" ~70.00· 2.35' 4 .69' 4.69' N81'40'22"W 
C34 T46'31" 570.00' 38.74' 77.35' 77.29' N81>47'47"W 
C35 8'07'26" 570.00' 40.48' 80.82' 80.75' 585'1 S' I S"W 
C36 86"6'40" 15.00' 14.10' 22.63' 20.,"' 550'4.J'59"[ 
C37 0'58'24" 10.00' 4.77' 8.90' 8.61 ' I SOT58'22"W 
C3B SO'58'I3" 10.00' 4.77' 8,90' 8 .61 ' NOT58'28"E 
C39 ~58'''" 10.00' 4.77' 8.90' 8.61 ' N42'S9'45"W 
C40 SO'58'''" 10.00' 4.77' 8 .90' 8.6" S42'S9'45"E 
C4, 5'04 '26" '25.00' 27.80' 54.70' 54.27' S04'S8'26"[ 
C42 20' 35'42" 125.00' 22.71' 44.93' 44.SQ' I SOTI2'48" 
C4.J 4'28'44" 125.00' 4.89' 9.77' ~77' SOS'I9'25"W 
C44 90'00'00" 15.00' 15.00' 23.56' 1.21' 15.52', '47"W 
C4S 90'00'00" 15.1 15.00' 23.56' 21.21' N3T26'\J"W 
C46 90'00'00" 15.00' 15.00' 23.56' 21.21 ' N52'33'47"( 
C47 21'31'06" 630.00' 119.7 1' 6.61' 2J5.22' 581>48' I 4"W 
C48 4' 18'05" >30.00' 23.66' 47.29' 47.28' N84'35" 6"W 
C49 5'54'SO" 630.00' 32.54' 65.0' 65.00' N89'4 "4J"W 
CSO 5'54'50" 630.00' 32.5.4 ' 65.03' 65.00' 584'2J'27"W 
C51 5'23'21" 630.00' 29.65' 59,26' 59.2" o S78'<4'21"W 

LOT SU~UARY TABLES 
BLOCK 0 BLOCK U 

LOT SO. FT, LOT SO. FT, LOT SO. FT. LOT SO . FT, LOT SO. FT. LOT SO. FT. 

6 12,828 33 8.371 I 13,922 I 9.369 I 8,352I 8.952 
8 ,525 7 10,658 2 10,168 2 7.177 2 8.400 2 7,104J' 

8 IJ,560 J5 8,229 J 9,045 J 7.177 2J 8 ,J52 
9 12,097 4 7, 177 24 7,OOJJ6 8.247 4 8,38 1 

J7 8 ,265 10 12.316 5 7.800 5 7.177 
II IJ,970 38 8 ,283 6 7,800 6 7,177 
12 10.679 J9 8 .301 7 7.800 7 7.177 
13 8.728 40 8,JI9 8 7,800 8 7,177 
14 7.800 41 8 ,336 9 7,800 9 8.952 
15 7,896 10 8,652 10 8,498 
16 9,901 II 8.652 21 J,775 
\7 11 ,725 12 7,800 
18 9,833 13 7,800 
19 
20 

8,844 
8,844 "15 

7,800 
7,800 

21 8,809 18 7,800 
22 9,919 17 7,800 
23 9,323 18 7,800 
24 7,991 19 7,800 

20 7,800 
21 8,662 

PROJECT NO.: 
697-007 

~ DRAWING NO.: 
697-007-r.J-A 

PLOT DAT[: 
01/204/1" 

PLOT SCALE:,-.,00'Professional Land Surve~ng, Inc, 
DRAWN BY: 
EJO 

~OO McCall lone 
Aystin, T.xo. 78744 

Surve~ng and Mapping 
SHEET 

512-443-1724 03 OF 04 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



FINAL PLAT: 

THE COMMONS AT ROWE LANE PHASE IV A 


TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

LOT II 

LOT 10 
 ROWNC HILLS 

ROLLJNC HILLS (76/ 277)\ (76/ 277 )® J ,I 

I 


9
8 


SCAl[: I' - 100' 
g 

GRAPHIC SCAlE.~ 

100 50 100
. ., L2' 
l!!~ 
:J~ 

19 


136.06' 

18 ~!l 
L[G[NO 

• 1/2- REBAR fOUND (OR AS NOTED) 

S.LE. SIGHT UNE EASEMENT 

RECORD INfQRUAllON 

4' SIDEWALK 

BlOCKLET1l:R 

OCT.... A 
(N.T.S.) 

LOT 26 

BLOCK A 

ROWNC ),IEADOWS 

SECllON ONE 


(83/47C) 

_,_ '" ~ 36 

/' " ,/ /' qb;:2 1\10733'47-"( 

/ V /' ~~ 127.02' 
_ __ ~ \ LOT 29 ~g 

\ I ROW~OC:~ ~r :3 
37 


" ( SECTlON ONE ~ .o:<!>--,NO~T~>J~·'::;7..!,'t---<~ 
) (85/47C):: ~"8 127.29' • . 


~~,; 38 @~ ~ 

I I Z ......... .., NOTJ,J'47t: \U 


1-------I 

I I ~ 

I I i~~A 6~~~~~_O
- --- I 

I ~~~~ 
I I (85/47C) 


I 
 I 

I 
 1-------- ~ 
I 
 I 

I 
 I LOT 31 


/ """K AI 
 ROWNC t.4EAOOWS 
I SECTION ONE 

(M/47C)I 

- - - -, I ~ 


THE CC*1oIONS AT ROWE lANE. LP.~ r- - - - - - - - -1~ (62.606 ACRrS) 
(DOC. NO. 20072~)10 I I~ 


I ~~ I r!t.~~2A I~ 

I 0 ~ I ROW"G "EAOOWS I~ 

I ~«I SE(~7g)E I 

I ::I'~ I I 


THE COMI.IONS AT ROWE LANE. LP. 
2929 WEST 5TH STREET. SUm: A-----~~o3-~-------1 
 fORT WOFm1. TEXAS 76107
1_ r-------l I 
 817-JJ2-9600 

TOTAL. ACR(ACE: 17.419 ACRESI I " I I 
 CHAPARRAl... CONTROl POINT "RC02
JOHN KELSEY SURVEY. ABSTRACT NO. 2753 
 4- ALUMINUM DiSK SET IN ASPHALT, 4' COMBINED SCALE fACTOR ,. O.99988776JTHE: E:STATtS I I I 
 TOTAl. NUMBER Of LOTS: 66 
 NORTH Of CURB AT fHE END Of A (fOR SURfACE TO GRID COHVER'SION)
SINGLE F',A),lILY LOTS.: 55 

HIKE-BIKE TRAIL &: ORAJNAGE [..I.$(M[NT LOTS: I


orS~g~N~E. I 1- - - - ~ ~ MEDIAN AT THE NORTH TERMINUS Of 
CASA NAVARRO DR1II£. INVERSE SCALE fACTOR _ 1.000112229

(DOC . NO. I I '0 I I 
 (fOR GRID TO SURfACE CONVERSION)
BlOCK ff: ,9 LOTS (4.494 AC.) SURfACE COORDINATES:'00<001"') / L _ I r - - - - 
BLOCK 0: 9 LOTS (1.719 AC.) N 1015128J.59 SCAlID .ABOUT 0,0 
BlOCK P: 21 LOTS (4.0515 AC.) E J'67499.84 T"EXAS CENTRAl ZONE 420J 
BI..DCK Q: 11 LOTS (1 .846 AC.) 

f 1 I 

THElA -""'CI.L 1'2$'2$

/ { • I I 
 TEXAS Crnm.t.t. ZONE STATEBlOCK U: 4 LOTS (0.760 AC..)
/ - _____ I I 
 PlANE COORDINATES: THIS IS A SURfACe DRAWINC. BEARING 

,.. 101~'« .45 BASS: GRID AZIMUTH fOR T"EXAS CENTRAl 
[ J1671«.39 

BlOCK V: 2 LOTS (0 .355 AC.) 

R.O.W. Nlr:A: 4.169 /ItC. ZONE. 196J/9J HARN VA.L.U( S mQlrol 
LCRA CONTROL NElWORK,

/ u.Slitl/~ ' - l I 

UNEAR FEEl Of NEW ROADWAY: .}4..}J Lf. El[VATlON '" 682.+4'/ (..~fLC'I/. ~ ".~K [ I I 


vtRTICAl Oof.TUM: HAW 88 (GEOO 99)/ ''''''.J " I I 
 DttP wtU 1.N4[; J70 Lf. 
rR(SH SPRING ROAD: 1109 Lf.I (', - /, " " I~I GAEtNSOS'E TRAIl: 100 Lf. 
RESOURCE ROAD: 448 Lf. 
SOW(RV[lL STREET; 171 Lf. I I \ ' " lSi 


PROJECT NO.: f f \ ' '{~I WlNOIoIIU RIDGE smm: 209 Lf. 697-007 

WINO VANE AVENU£: 1026 Lf. 

DRAW INC NO.: 
f f 'I I 


e;7-oo7-rv-A/ I- \ 'I I 

f --,-_~\ " I I 
 PLOT DATE : 

0 1/24/13I r-- , I I 
 Gha~/ DESCRiPnON/. I I ;- - --; I 
 PLOT SCAl.£: Professional Land Surveying. Inc. '-·'00'/ f I I I I 

ORAWN BY: Surveying and Mapping( I I I I I 
 [JD 

3!lOO McColl Lone 

Austin, Texas 78744 
'- I I I I I 
 SHEET 

- -J I 
 512-4-43-1724 02 OF 04 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

http:J1671�.39
http:101~'�.45
http:J'67499.84
http:1015128J.59


E COMMONS 
ROWE LANE 

PHASE IV-A 
SITE 

~ 

I 

LOCATION MAP 
N.T.S. 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



~ColA.MOtJS tVt. ~OW
fJ}, (J)S e, ~ .. A 

\..0CA1l0N t.W' 
N01 10 SCALE 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Bastrop 

Cald\YB1 

m Map/') 
Lee 

' ~ }--vC;U;HU l ~NDEEN RD 

(V) ,....... 
0). :5 

~ 
LL-"~ ..J1=,<::~j;tlnu,~~J "'-.1 __ 

" 
-fo.o/: 

~·J.e:~r(lC ~ 
~OVSTONLA 

nL vup\r. nRl 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



C"l ~ 

~,]:.~ 


Legend 

- ·State Maintained 

- - Park Road 

Incorporated 

..._ _... Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

- Private 

-- Rejedion of Oedication 

Undedicated, Private 

- Railroad 

Water Body 

Commissioner Precinct 

C Precinctl 

Precinc1 2 

City Jurisdiction 

Pari< 

Source(s): City of Austin Roads- COA 20", 
Unincorporated Roads - Trav'ls County 
81201" Toll Road -various sources. 
Creeks- NHD 2005, Par~ .. Travis County 
201', Commissioner Precincts - Travis County 
Voter Registr1lr 2002. 

~. -.,('" 

-.:or':.} \
...fl ",
I,.. ""\

city of 
Austin 

." -""'",
; ' "'-, 

, ~~Q,••('\ 

Precinct~)"· c_..< 

Travis County Location Map 

" .lr' 
. ;r~~( 

" I 
;'-_'.__ ';t&Jt5L 

i 

~!i_____ 

Travis County Roadways, Map A o 
I 

Miles 

Map Prepared by Travis Cou nty. 
Depl 01 T ranspor18t!on & Naw ral 
Resources. D1I1e : 819120 11 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

 
Meeting Date:  June 4, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson  854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action regarding proposal from the Latino Health Care 
Forum to fund training for unemployed and underemployed Travis County veterans to 
become Certified Community Health Workers 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
In 2011, the Latino Healthcare Forum (LHCF) started PromoSalud as a community-
based, State certified Community Health Workers (CHWs) training school for Central 
Texas. Since that time, the PromoSalud program has graduated 28 certified Community 
Health Workers, of which, many are employed in public clinics, hospitals, and other 
health organizations. A certified Community Health Instructor who provides core training 
in communication skills with specialty modules in health capacities including mental and 
behavioral health, and primary care provides the training. These community health 
workers assist in expanding traditional health capacity by actively engaging community 
residents as participants to strengthen community resilience, build up social capital, and 
improve overall health literacy. 
 
The certification requires a 160 hour competency based training program in 8 core 
competencies: (1) communication skills; (2) interpersonal skills; (3) service coordination 
skills; (4) capacity building; (5) advocacy skills; (6) teaching skills; (7) organizational 
skills; and (8) knowledge base. PromoSalud provides additional hours beyond the State 
mandate in the areas of patient navigation, behavioral health, technology and outreach 
for insurance exchange, and job readiness. After successful completion of the CHW 
training, the students are certified by the State of Texas as a Certified Community 
Health Worker. In addition to training, PromoSalud also provides pre-employment 
services, job placement, and continuing support and re-certification information. 
 
The LHCF works closely with all the Central Texas region’s service providers in order to 
know what the CHW employment needs are of each service providers. With the 
implementation of the CHWs training program, it will assist in prioritizing the health and 
healthcare needs of the region. As a part of the workforce program, training will be 
provided to Veterans to acquire the skills necessary to work in emerging healthcare 
professions in a growing healthcare market where health occupations are in demand 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 13



 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

with the passing of the Affordable Care Act and local healthcare initiatives. 
 
Recruitment strategies will focus on outreach to longstanding community partnerships, 
including faith-based organizations, teachers, not-for-profit community organizations, 
front-line care providers, and well-recognized community leaders. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends the approval of this request  

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
If the court approves use of this funding, the program will train Veterans to acquire the 
skills necessary to work in emerging healthcare professions in a growing healthcare 
market where health occupations will be in demand.  CHWs are in demand because of 
the passage of the Affordable Care Act and local healthcare initiatives.  The beginning 
wages are at $14.00 per hour. 

The CHW services can increase access to services and improve health outcomes. As 
such, this initiative has the potential to both improve employment and earnings for those 
who attain certification and positively impact the health status of the community. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The funding is earmarked in the amount of $100,000 in cost center 1980000000 
Commitment Item 580010.  

 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Kathleen Hass, HHS Finance Manager 
Diana Ramirez, Budget Analyst IV, Planning and Budget Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Budget Analyst 
 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



 Budget Request Proposal (PB-4) 
  

FY 2013 BUDGET SUBMISSION 
BUDGET REQUEST PROPOSAL 

Name of Budget Request & Priority # 
of Request: 

Latino Healthcare Forum: 
Community Health Worker 
Training for Travis County 
Veterans 

 

Name of Program Area: 
(Taken directly from applicable PB-3 Form) 

Department of Health and Human Services and 
Veterans Affairs 

Fund/Department/Division:  
Amount of Request: $100,000 
Collaborating Departments/Agencies:  
Contact Information (Name/Phone): Frank Rodriguez, Executive Director Latino 

Healthcare Forum Executive Director 
 
1. Summary Statement:  Include one or two sentences to be included in Commissioners 

Court materials. 
Funding to provide training for unemployed and underemployed Travis County Veterans to 
become Certified Community Health Workers (CHWs). Completion of the training program will 
provide CHWs to be certified by the Texas State Department of Health Services. 
2. Description of Request:  Describe the request, including current issues and how the 

request relates to the mission and services provided by the department.   
This is a workforce program to train Veterans to work in the healthcare industry as Community 
Health Workers. The program will train Veterans to acquire the skills necessary to work in 
emerging healthcare professions in a growing healthcare market where health occupations will 
be in demand.  
3a. Pros:  Describe the arguments in favor of this proposal. 
CHWs are in demand because of the passage of the Affordable Care Act and local healthcare 
initiatives. Beginning wages are at $14.00 per hour. 
3b. Cons:  Describe the arguments against this proposal. 
 
4. Anticipated Outcome of Request and Proposed Timeline:  Timeline should include 

the expected dates of results and may extend past FY 13. 
Each class training/certification lasts approximately 12 weeks. Therefore, 1st quarter  will train 
25 CHWs; 2nd Quarter will train 25 CHWs; through the training job placement opportunities will 
be developed with interviews set up for all candidates with local health/medical providers. 
5. Description of Program Measurement and Evaluation:  Describe how the proposal 

will be measured and evaluated and note if there is an independent evaluation 
component. In addition, indicate whether a comparative analysis of similar local 
programs is available.    

All CHW training data will be submitted and reported by our Integrated Care Collaboration 
(ICC). As such, a detailed evaluation can be provided on a defined frequency basis ins the 
following categories: Students enrolled, Classes attended; Course Hours completed, Students 
certified, Certified CHWs employed. Metrics will be collected/provided by Gender, Age, Race, 
Ethnicity, Socio-Economic status, and Veteran information. 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



 Budget Request Proposal (PB-4) 
  

 
 

6a. Performance Measures:  List applicable current and new performance measures 
related to the request that highlight the impact to the program area if the request is 
funded. 

 
Measure Name 

 

Actual FY 11 
Measure 

 

Revised FY 12 
Measure 

Projected FY 13 
Measure at 

Target Level 

Projected FY 13 
Measure with 

Added Funding 
Students Enrolled   50  
Students completing course hours   40  
Students certified   40  
CHWs employed at $14+ per hour   28  
     
     

6b. Impact on Performance:  Describe the impact of funding the request on departmental 
performance measures, service levels, and program outcomes:  

Funding the request would positively impact all related departmental performance measures for 
assisting the economically disadvantaged as well as unemployed Veterans. Because the request 
is targeted for these specific populations, the typical beneficiaries would be County residents 
already enrolled in County subsidized programs that will be trained and certified to earn a living 
wage in the robust health/medical care delivery system. 
7. Impact of Not Funding Request:  Describe the impact of not funding the request in 

FY 13 in terms of meeting statutory/mandated requirements and how service levels 
and program outcomes will be impacted. 

All anticipated county residents who cannot participate in the CHW training program will 
continue on county-funded subsidies and will not have the opportunity to enter the healthcare 
workforce. 
8. Leveraged Resources:  If proposal leverages other resources such as existing internal 

resources or grant funding, list and describe impact. If resources from similar 
existing program(s) will not be reallocated, give reasons and include analysis. 

The CHW training program leverages the investment made by the Latino Healthcare Forum’s 
CHW training as a community-based CHW training program in the County best positioned to 
serve veterans.  
9. Additional Revenue:  If this proposal generates additional revenue, list the amount 

and the assumptions used for the estimate. (Attach a copy of the form submitted to 
the Auditor’s Office). 

N/A 
 
10. Collaboration:  If this proposal was discussed with other departments/agencies that 

provide similar or supporting services that could be impacted, describe impact and 
list the other departments/agencies and their points of contact. Suggest ways all 
departments/agencies can collaborate to ensure success of the proposal. 

The County’s workforce development and Veteran Affairs entities are opportunities for 
collaboration with this program. Potential employers are as follows: (1) Central Health who will 
be utilizing CHWs to assist the newly developed Community Care Collaborative (CCC) in 
assisting chronic care patients; (2) Communitycare Clinics and Lone Star Circle of Care, two 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



 Budget Request Proposal (PB-4) 
  

Federal Qualified Health Centers, that are/will be using CHWs; (3) The LHCF is exploring the 
use and training of CHWs with Seton Hospital System; (4) The Sendero Medicaid HMO will be 
working with the LHCF to use CHWs to implement community healthcare campaigns; and, (5) 
CHWs will be used as navigators for the implementation of the Federal Insurance Marketplace 
beginning in the fall, 2013.  
 
11. If requesting a new position(s), is office space currently available?  Y/N  

If no, attach plan from Facilities Mgmt. explaining how to acquire space for this 
proposal.  Identify proposed position location below:

Building Address  Floor #  
Suite/Office #  Workstation #  
 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 4, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive Update from the Health and Human Services and Veterans 
Service Department and the City of Austin Health and Human Services 
Department Regarding Recommended Increases to Environmental Health 
Fees, beginning in Fiscal Year 2014. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Environmental Health Services Division of the City of Austin Health 
and Human Services Department provides services to promote and protect 
the public’s health under the Travis County Policy, Procedures and 
Regulations, Chapter 47.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends consideration and approval of the recommended 
increase to Environmental Health Fees. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
With the increase in fees, the Environmental Health Services Division will 
increase the service delivered to the unincorporated areas. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Staff projects the fiscal impact to be neutral, in that the increased fees are 
projected to cover an increase in service provision in the unincorporated 
areas of Travis County.  
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 14



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Kathleen Hass, HHS Finance Manager 
Diana Ramirez, Budget Analyst IV, Planning and Budget Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Budget Analyst 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



City	of	Austin	and							
Travis	County	

Environmental	Health	Services	Division	
Services	Provided	and	Proposed

Presented by
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive
Kymberley Maddox, Chief Administrative Officer
David Lopez, Chief Sanitarian
Vince Delisi, Assistant Division Manager
Gwen Meighan, Supervisor

Travis County Commissioner’s Court ‐May 21, 2013

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Program	goals	and	objectives:
• Austin/Travis County HHSD, Environmental Health Services 
Division operates programs designed to promote and protect 
the public health. 

• The provision of public health services by the City and under 
agreement with the County is intended to result in a service 
delivery that is effective, efficient and accessible. 

• Minimizing the public’s exposure to health and 
environmental hazards through community outreach, 
education and regulatory enforcement.

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Program	clients	served:
• Any persons operating or patronizing food enterprises 
located in Travis County, whether it is conducted in a mobile, 
stationary, temporary or permanent facility or location

• Travis County residents using public or semi‐public pools 
• Travis County residents submitting complaints concerning 
any general environmental or public health nuisances 

• Travis County residents wanting to adopt or foster a child; 
and day care operators

• Travis County residents requesting consultation and 
education on rodent and mosquito control measures

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Program	services	and	delivery:
Consumer Health Related Services
• Retail Food Establishment permitting, inspection, and 
investigations

• Food Products Establishment permitting, inspection, 
and investigations

• Foodborne illness investigations, food sanitation 
investigations

• Food Enterprise plan review and approval of new 
construction and remodels

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Program	services	and	delivery:
General Environmental Health Related
• Public and Semi‐Public Swimming Pools and Spas Plan 
Review, Permitting, Inspection and Investigation

• Public and Semi‐Public Swimming Pools and Spas Plan 
Review for new construction and remodels

• Custodial Care Environmental Health and Safety 
Inspections

• Junkyard and Automotive Wrecking and Salvage‐yard 
Permitting, Inspection and Investigations

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Program	services	and	delivery:
Nuisance Investigations and Other Services
• Public Nuisance Complaint Investigations – high grass and 
weeds, improper disposal of solid waste, junk and 
abandoned vehicles on private property, exposed 
wastewater/sewage, sub‐standard housing

• Public Nuisance Abatement – abatement of nuisances on 
private property when property owners are either unwilling 
or unable

• Application of routine and elevated mosquito control 
measures in Travis County.

• Miscellaneous Health Related Inspections – mass gatherings, 
flea markets, farmers markets, and others.

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Fee	Based	Services	Provided:
Food Service, Retail Food Permitting and Inspection Travis County                  CoA/ILA FEES

1 to 15 employees $150                                 Range from low of 
16 to 30 employees $250                                 $310 to high of $990
Over 30 employees $300                                       

Mobile Food Vendor Permitting and Inspection Application Fee $125
Unrestricted/unit         $60                                    $210
Restricted/unit $60                                    $90

Temporary Food Establishments Permitting and Inspection
2  calendar days or less $20/booth                        $35/booth

3‐5  calendar days $30/booth                        $70/booth
6‐14  calendar days $40/booth                        $90/booth

Plan Review of New Construction or Remodel of Food Establishments
>10,000 sq. ft. $10                                     $185
2,500‐10,000 sq. ft. $10                                     $125
<2,500 sq. ft. $10                                     $65

Swimming Pool Permitting and Inspection $95 each                            $200
Spa Permit $95 each                            $200

Plan Review of New Construction or Remodel of Pools and Spas $50                                     $150

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Services	Provided	Without	Fee:
Food Processing Plant or Warehouse Permitting and Inspection

Travis  Co.    CoA/ILA FEES
$0.00            $310‐$990

Food Establishment Related Inspections:
Permit Approval Inspections of New or Remodeled Food Establishment (C.O.) $0.00            $125
Change of Ownership Inspection (Permit Approval of Pre‐existing Establishment) $0.00            $125
Food Enterprise Variance Request Review $0.00            $150
Inspection outside of normal work hours $0.00            $100
Re‐Inspections for Compliance $0.00            $125

Day Care Inspections $0.00            $60

Pool Related Inspections:
Permit approval inspection $0.00            $100
Re‐Inspections for Compliance $0.00            $100
Inspection outside of normal work hours $0.00            $100

Permit Renewal Late Fee $0.00            $100

Rodent and Vector Control Services

General Environmental Services for which no fees are charged:
Health and Safety Code Compliance Services

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Travis	County	Revenues:
Environmental	Health	Services	Division

FY11 FY12 FY13 (Projected)

Revenue Collected $             84,495  $          102,480  $          114,120   

Revenue with Proposed Fees $           152,960  $          174,955  $          187,360 

Difference $             68,465  $             72,475  $           73,240

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Services	not	currently	provided:
Proposed changes to The Travis County Policy, Procedures, and 
Regulations Manual, Ch. 47.

• Certified Food Manager Registration ‐ Food safety training 
required by the City of Austin for all Food Enterprises.

• Food Handler Registration ‐ Basic Food Safety training required 
by the City of Austin of all food handlers.

• Farmers Market Permitting ‐ City of Austin currently offers 
special permitting for farmers markets.  New permitting 
structure and regulations being proposed for adoption.

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Questions?

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



                                                                                     

         Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services Department 
Environmental Health Services Division 

1520 Rutherford Lane 
Austin, Texas 78757 

Phone: 978‐0300  Fax 978‐0322 

 

Travis County Fee Proposals 

 

TABLE OF CONTENT: 

Activities that are charged a fee in Travis County      Page 1 

FY 2011 Activities                Page 2 

FY 2012 Activities                Page 3 

Projected FY 2013 Activities            Page 4 

Activities Conducted in Travis County that has  
No Fees Attached: 
FY 2011                  Page 5 
 
FY 2012 & Projected FY 2013            Page 6 
 
Activities being Requested in Travis County        Page 7 
 
FY 2012 and Projected FY2013            Page 8 
 
Fee Summary Page              Page 9 
 

FEE SUMMARY PAGE 
                                                                                 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



 

 

 

Revenues 
Collected:   

 Fiscal 
Year  

 Amt. 
Collected  

 Amt. 
with 
projected 
fees that 
would 
have been 
collected  DIFFERENCE 

    2011 
 $       
84,495.00  

 $    
152,960.00  $     68,465.00  

  
  2012 

 $     
102,480.00 

 $    
174,955.00  $     72,475.00  

                       Projected 
for 2013 

 $     
114,120.00 

 $    
187,360.00  $     73,240.00  

 

 

NOTES: 

1. As per §437.012(g) a fee …may not exceed $300.00 

2. With the proposed fees, FY2012 revenues would have increased by 71% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9 ‐ GBM 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



FEE BASIS

CURRENT TRAVIS 
COUNTY FEES

PROPOSED TRAVIS 
COUNTY FEES

CURRENT CITY 
OF AUSTIN 
FEES

FOOD SERVICE 
PERMITS

1-4 Employees 150.00$                       160.00$                       310.00$                

5-9 Employees 150.00$                       200.00$                       310.00$                

10-15 Employees 150.00$                       250.00$                       435.00$                

16-30 Employees 250.00$                       275.00$                       620.00$                
>30 Employees 300.00$                       300.00$                       $620 TO $990

TEMPORARY 
EVENTS

1-2 DAYS 20.00$                         35.00$                         35.00$                  
3-5 DAYS 30.00$                         70.00$                         70.00$                  

6-14 DAYS 40.00$                         90.00$                         90.00$                  

MOBILE VENDING
PERMITS/         

INSPECTION
UNRESTRICTED 

UNITS 60.00$                         210.00$                       210.00$                
RESTRICTED 

UNITS 60.00$                         90.00$                         90.00$                  

PLAN REVIEWS

FOOD SERVICE 

NEW 
CONSTRUCTION/C

hOw/REMODEL

>10,000 sq ft 10.00$                         185.00$                       185.00$                
10,000 - 2,500 sq ft 10.00$                         125.00$                       125.00$                

<2,500 sq ft 10.00$                         65.00$                         65.00$                  
Pools/Spas Plan 
Reviews (TOTAL)

Per individual 
pool/spa 50.00$                         150.00$                       150.00$                

POOLS/SPAS  

PERMITS/INSPECT
ION 95.00$                         200.00$                       200.00$                

Page 1  - GBM

ACTIVITES THAT ARE CHARGED A FEE IN TRAVIS COUNTY

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



FEE BASIS

# OF 
ESTABLISHMENT- 
UNITS 
INSPECTIONS FY11

COLLECTED FY11 
REVENUES

REVENUES  
WITH 
PROPOSED 
FEES (FY11)

FOOD SERVICE 
PERMITS 

1-4 Employees 128 19,200.00$                  20,480.00$           
5-9 Employees 114 17,100.00$                  22,800.00$           

10-15 Employees 33 4,950.00$                    8,250.00$             
16-30 Employees 30 7,500.00$                    8,250.00$             
>30 Employees 24 7,200.00$                    7,200.00$             

TOTALS 329 55,950.00$                  66,980.00$           
TEMPORARY 
EVENTS

1-2 DAYS 72 1,440.00$                    2,520.00$             
3-5 DAYS 2 60.00$                         140.00$                
6-14 DAYS 0 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS 74 1,500.00$                    2,660.00$             
PLAN REVIEWS

FOOD SERVICE 

NEW 
CONSTRUCTION/C

hOw/REMODEL
>10,000 sq ft 4 40.00$                         740.00$                

10,000 - 2,500 sq ft 6 60.00$                         750.00$                
<2,500 sq ft 5 50.00$                         325.00$                

TOTALS 15 150.00$                       1,815.00$             
Pools/Spas Plan 
Reviews (TOTAL)

Per individual 
pool/spa 3

150.00$                       450.00$                

MOBILE VENDING
PERMITS/INSPECT

ION
UNRESTRICTED 

UNITS
114

6,840.00$                    23,940.00$           
RESTRICTED 

UNITS 80
4,800.00$                    7,200.00$             

TOTALS 194 11,640.00$                  31,140.00$           

POOLS/SPAS  

PERMITS/INSPECT
ION 159

15,105.00$                  31,800.00$           
TOTALS 84,495.00$                  134,845.00$         

Page 2  - GBM

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



FEE BASIS

# OF 
ESTABLISHMENT- 
UNITS 
INSPECTIONS FY12

COLLECTED FY12 
REVENUES

REVENUES  
WITH 
PROPOSED 
FEES (FY12)

FOOD SERVICE 
PERMITS 

1-4 Employees 164 24,600.00$                  26,240.00$           
5-9 Employees 130 19,500.00$                  26,000.00$           

10-15 Employees 53 7,950.00$                    13,250.00$           
16-30 Employees 41 10,250.00$                  11,275.00$           
>30 Employees 26 7,800.00$                    7,800.00$             

TOTALS 414 70,100.00$                  84,565.00$           
TEMPORARY 
EVENTS

1-2 DAYS 66 1,320.00$                    2,310.00$             
3-5 DAYS 1 30.00$                         70.00$                  
6-14 DAYS 6 240.00$                       540.00$                

TOTALS 73 1,590.00$                    2,920.00$             
PLAN REVIEWS

FOOD SERVICE 

NEW 
CONSTRUCTION/C

hOw/REMODEL
>10,000 sq ft 5 50.00$                         925.00$                

10,000 - 2,500 sq ft 15 150.00$                       1,875.00$             
<2,500 sq ft 4 40.00$                         260.00$                

TOTALS 24 240.00$                       3,060.00$             
Pools/Spas Plan 
Reviews (TOTAL)

Per individual 
pool/spa 1

10.00$                         185.00$                

MOBILE VENDING
PERMITS/INSPECT

ION
UNRESTRICTED 

UNITS 153 9,180.00$                    32,130.00$           
RESTRICTED 

UNITS 90 5,400.00$                    8,100.00$             
TOTALS 243 14,580.00$                  40,230.00$           

POOLS/SPAS  

PERMITS/INSPECT
ION 168

15,960.00$                  33,600.00$           
TOTALS 102,480.00$                164,560.00$         

Page 3  - GBM

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



FEE BASIS

# OF 
ESTABLISHMENT- 
UNITS 
INSPECTIONS FY13

REVENUES 
PROJECTED FOR 
FY13 (WITH 
CURRENT FEES) 

REVENUES  
WITH 
PROPOSED 
FEES (FY13)

FOOD SERVICE 
PERMITS 

1-4 Employees 165 24,750.00$                  26,400.00$           
5-9 Employees 129 19,350.00$                  25,800.00$           

10-15 Employees 50 7,500.00$                    12,500.00$           
16-30 Employees 43 10,750.00$                  11,825.00$           
>30 Employees 30 9,000.00$                    9,000.00$             

TOTALS 417 71,350.00$                  85,525.00$           
TEMPORARY 
EVENTS

1-2 DAYS 80 1,600.00$                    2,800.00$             
3-5 DAYS 165 4,950.00$                    11,550.00$           

6-14 DAYS 45 1,800.00$                    4,050.00$             
TOTALS 290 8,350.00$                    18,400.00$           
PLAN REVIEWS

FOOD SERVICE 

NEW 
CONSTRUCTION/C

hOw/REMODEL
>10,000 sq ft 5 50.00$                         925.00$                

10,000 - 2,500 sq ft 12 120.00$                       1,500.00$             
<2,500 sq ft 14 140.00$                       910.00$                

TOTALS 31 310.00$                       3,335.00$             
Pools/Spas Plan 
Reviews (TOTAL)

Per individual 
pool/spa 9 450.00$                       1,350.00$             

MOBILE VENDING
PERMITS/INSPECT

ION
UNRESTRICTED 

UNITS
155 9,300.00$                    32,550.00$           

RESTRICTED 
UNITS 140 8,400.00$                    12,600.00$           

TOTALS 295 17,700.00$                  45,150.00$           

POOLS/SPAS  

PERMITS/INSPECT
ION 168 15,960.00$                  33,600.00$           

TOTALS 114,120.00$                187,360.00$         

Page 4  - GBM

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



MISC FOOD 
SERVICES 
PERFORMED FEE BASIS CURRENT TC FEES

PROPOSED TC 
FEES COA FEES

REINSPECTIONS $0.00 125.00$                       125.00$                

Certificate of 
Occupancy $0.00 125.00$                       125.00$                
Change of Ownership $0.00 125.00$                       125.00$                

POOL SERVICES 
PERFORMED

REINSPECTIONS $0.00 125.00$                       125.00$                
Custodial Care

Inspections $0.00 60.00$                         60.00$                  

FY2011

MISC FOOD 
SERVICES 
PERFORMED FEE BASIS

# OF 
ESTABLISHMENT- 
UNITS 
INSPECTIONS FY11

COLLECTED FY11 
REVENUES

REVENUES 
WITH 
PROPOSED 
FEES FY11

REINSPECTIONS 40 $0.00 5,000.00$             

COs/ChOws 35 $0.00 4,375.00$             

POOL SERVICES 
PERFORMED

REINSPECTIONS 20 $0.00 2,500.00$             
Custodial Care

INSPECTIONS 104 $0.00 6,240.00$             
TOTAL 199 $0.00 18,115.00$           

Page 5  - GBM

ACTIVITES CONDUCTED IN TRAVIS COUNTY THAT HAS NO FEES ATTACHED

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



FY2012

MISC FOOD 
SERVICES 
PERFORMED FEE BASIS

# OF 
ESTABLISHMENT- 
UNITS 
INSPECTIONS FY12

COLLECTED FY12 
REVENUES

REVENUES 
WITH 
PROPOSED 
FEES FY12

REINSPECTIONS 10 $0.00 1,250.00$             

COs/ChOws 19 $0.00 2,375.00$             

POOL SERVICES 
PERFORMED

REINSPECTIONS 10 $0.00 1,250.00$             
Custodial Care

INSPECTIONS 92 $0.00 5,520.00$             
TOTAL 131 $0.00 10,395.00$           

PROPOSED FY13

MISC FOOD 
SERVICES 
PERFORMED FEE BASIS

# OF 
ESTABLISHMENT- 
UNITS 
INSPECTIONS FY13

REVENUES 
PROJECTED FOR 
FY13 (WITH 
CURRENT FEES) 

REVENUES 
PROJECTED 
WITH 
PROPOSED 
FEES FOR FY13

REINSPECTIONS 25 $0.00 3,125.00$          

COs/ChOws 55 $0.00 6,875.00$          

POOL SERVICES 
PERFORMED

REINSPECTIONS 1 $0.00 125.00$             
Custodial Care

INSPECTIONS 48 $0.00 2,880.00$          
TOTAL 129 13,005.00$        

COMPLAINT/REQUESTS:

FY2011           689 FY2012           677 FY2013(PROJECTEDD) 602

Page 6  - GBM

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



           ACTIVITIES REQUESTING TO BE DONE IN TRAVIS COUNTY (§437.0076(a))

MISC FOOD 
SERVICES 
PERFORMED FEE BASIS CURRENT TC FEES

PROPOSED TC 
FEES COA FEES

CERTIFIED FOOD 
MANAGERS (CFM) 
PER YEAR $0.00 10.00$                         10.00$                  

CERTIFIED FOOD 
HANDLERS (CFH) 
PER 2 YEARS* $0.00 10.00$                         10.00$                  

329 $0.00 10.00$                         3,292.00$          

4935 $0.00 10.00$                         49,350.00$        
TOTAL 52,642.00$        

* Average of 15 food handlers per establishment.
PERMITS THAT 
WOULD BE 
ISSUED FY 2011

# OF 
ESTABLISHMENT 
FOR FY11 CURRENT TC FEES

WITH 
PROPOSED 
FEES

CERTIFIED FOOD 
MANAGERS (CFM) 
PER YEAR 329 $0.00 3,290.00$          

CERTIFIED FOOD 
HANDLERS (CFH) 
PER 2 YEARS* 4935 $0.00 49,350.00$        

TOTALS $0.00 52,640.00$        

Page 7  - GBM

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



PERMITS THAT 
WOULD BE 
ISSUED FY 2012

# OF 
ESTABLISHMENT 
FOR FY12 CURRENT TC FEES

WITH 
PROPOSED 
FEES

CERTIFIED FOOD 
MANAGERS (CFM) 
PER YEAR 414 $0.00 4,140.00$             

CERTIFIED FOOD 
HANDLERS (CFH) 
PER 2 YEARS* 6210 $0.00 62,100.00$           

TOTALS 66,240.00$           

PERMITS THAT 
WOULD BE 
ISSUED FY 2013

# OF 
ESTABLISHMENT 
PROJECTED FOR 
FY13 CURRENT TC FEES

WITH 
PROPOSED 
FEES

CERTIFIED FOOD 
MANAGERS (CFM) 
PER YEAR 417 $0.00 4,170.00$             

CERTIFIED FOOD 
HANDLERS (CFH) 
PER 2 YEARS* 6255 $0.00 62,550.00$           

TOTALS 66,720.00$           

Page 8- GBM 2014TCCPF

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 15



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 16



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 17



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 18



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 19



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 21



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 4th, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tien Dao x 49388  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor-
Collector  
Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 

 CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON 
ASSUMPTIONS FOR TRAVIS COUNTY REGARDING THE 
FOLLOWING: 
 
A. PROPERTY TAX RATE CONSIDERATIONS 

 
B. 2013 PARCEL FEE RATE (TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR) 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 22



May 30, 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR THE COUNTY JUDGE SAM BISCOE
        PRECINCT 1, COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS
        PRECINCT 2, COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT
        PRECINCT 3, COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY
        PRECINCT 4, COMMISSIONER MARGARET GÓMEZ

FROM: Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor-Collector

SUBJECT: Property Tax Rate Considerations and 2013 Parcel Fee Rate

1.  Property Tax Rate Considerations

Each year there are several items the Commissioners Court must consider when 
establishing tax rates and budget forecasts for Travis County.  We and the Planning 
and Budget Office recommend the Court adopt the following parameters:

A.  Anticipated Collection Rate (for Effective Tax Rate Calculations): 100% 
      (lower estimates may be used only with justification). 

B.  Debt Service (and the resulting debt tax rate) may be reduced using year-end 
      or reserve balances if available in the debt service fund:  If appropriate, this 
      would be addressed as part of the Preliminary Budget development.

C.  Optional Homestead Exemption: $5,000 or 20% (whichever is greater).

D.  Over 65 and Disabled Optional Homestead Exemptions: $70,000.  
     
E.  Historic Exemptions: City of Austin's Historic Exemption Policy

Attachment: 2012 Historic Exemption Per Jurisdictions

T R A V I S   C O U N T Y   T A X   O F F I C E
B  R  U  C  E    E  L  F  A  N  T

T A X   A S S E S S O R   A N D   C O L L E C T O R

5501 AIRPORT BOULEVARD
AUSTIN, TX 78751

(512) 854-9473

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



2012 HISTORIC EXEMPTION PER JURISDICTIONS 
 
 

Properties designated "H" Historic Landmarks which are used exclusively as a residence by the owners OR 
Properties owned by a non-profit corporation as defined by the Texas Non-profit Corporation Act: 

 Tax exemption on assessed 
value of land reasonably 
necessary to access and use 
structure 

Tax exemption on assessed 
value of historic structure 

Austin ISD 25%* 50%* 
City of Austin  

50%** 
 
100%** 

Travis County  
50%** 

 
100%** 

Travis County 
Healthcare District 

 
50%** 

 
100%** 

ACC District Repealed January 1, 2010  Repealed January 1, 2010 
 

* Owner-occupied residence or property owned by a non-profit corporation and designated historic after December 
31, 2011 or any historic designated owner-occupied residence or property owned by a non-profit corporation which 
changes ownership after December 31, 2011 are eligible for a property tax exemption by the AISD equaling 50% of 
the value of the structure and 25% of the value of the land, with a maximum exemption of $3,500. The maximum 
exemption instituted by the AISD does NOT affect the exemptions offered by City of Austin, Travis County, Travis 
County Healthcare District, and the Austin Community College District.  
 
** TIER TWO – Owner-occupied residence or property owned by a non-profit corporation and designated historic 
after December 1, 2004 or any historic designated owner-occupied residence or property owned by a non-profit 
corporation which changed ownership after December 1, 2004 are eligible for a property tax exemption by the City 
of Austin, Travis County, and Travis County Healthcare District equaling 100% of the value of the structure and 
50% of the value of the land, with a maximum exemption of the greater of $2,000 savings for each jurisdiction or 
50% of the tax levy for each jurisdiction. The maximum exemption instituted by the City of Austin, Travis County, 
and Travis County Healthcare District does NOT affect the exemptions offered by AISD, and the Austin 
Community College District.  
 
**TIER THREE – Owner-occupied residence or property owned by a non-profit corporation and designated historic 
after December 31, 2011 or any historic designated owner-occupied residence or property owned by a non-profit 
corporation which changes ownership after December 31, 2011 are eligible for a property tax exemption by the City 
of Austin, Travis County, and Travis County Healthcare District equaling 100% of the value of the structure and 
50% of the value of the land, with a maximum exemption of $2,500. The maximum exemption instituted by the City 
of Austin, Travis County, and Travis County Healthcare District does NOT affect the exemptions offered by AISD, 
and the Austin Community College District. 
  

 
All other properties designated "H" Historic Landmarks: 

 
 

Tax exemption on assessed 
value of land reasonably 
necessary to access and use 
structure 

Tax exemption on assessed 
value of historic structure 

Austin ISD  12.5% 25% 
City of Austin  

25% 
 
50% 

Travis County  
25% 

 
50% 

Travis County 
Healthcare District 

 
25% 

 
50% 

ACC District  Repealed January 1, 2010  Repealed January 1, 2010 
 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



2.  2013 Parcel Fee Rate  

In accordance with Texas Property Tax Code, Sec.6.23, 6.24, and 6.27, we have 
attempted to fairly allocate expenses incurred while assessing and collecting for all 
taxing jurisdictions involved in Travis County's consolidated collection program for 
the 2013 tax year.  Per the costing model used in years past, these tax collection 
expenses include:

ACCOUNTING - Reconciliation of collections; report and fund disbursements.

DELINQUENT COLLECTIONS - Administrative and legal costs to research, 
         process, and collect delinquent taxes.

EFFECTIVE TAX RATE AD - Newspaper publication notices required by 
         Texas Property Tax Code Sec.26.04 (e).

EFFECTIVE TAX RATE CALCULATIONS - Compilation and calculation of 
         information required by Texas Property Tax Code Sec.26.04.

INFORMATION SYSTEMS LABOR SUPPORT - ITS labor support costs.

COMPUTER/RPD SYSTEM ANNUAL UPKEEP - Annual maintenance 
         supplies, printing and licensing costs.

COMPUTER SYSTEM COST - AS/400 system annualized costs based on a 
         five year pay out.     
    

SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS / PURCHASES - Expenses incurred in 
         addition to the above.
         
The fair sharing of costs allocated to the jurisdictions is solely based on the relative 
number of parcels.  The allocated expenses and per parcel fee calculation are shown 
on the attached.

The Planning and Budget Office recommends the Court adopt the calculated 
2013 parcel fee rate of $1.19.  The current parcel fee rate is $1.03.

If my staff or I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call me at 4-9632.

Attachment: Tax Year 2013 Parcel Rate Calculations and Parcel Rate Fact Sheet

BE/td

cc: Leslie Browder, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget
Nicki Riley, County Auditor

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION EXPENSES
(Jurisdiction Allocation)

Delinquent Collections

Accounting 238,116

Property Tax Collections Division 728,742

Legal (Atty ad litem) & Tax Sale Costs 27,250

County Attorney Collections Division 752,485

Effective Tax Rate Ad 15,818

Effective Tax Rate Calculations 29,539

Information Systems Labor Support 19,948

Computer/RPD System Annual Upkeep 45,006

Computer System Cost 9,178

Special Considerations / Purchases 0

TOTAL ALLOCATED COLLECTION COSTS 1,866,082

1,566,419 Parcel Count ÷ Costs = 

TAX YEAR 2013 PARCEL RATE CALCULATIONS
Prepared		by	the	Travis	County	Tax	Office

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

PER PARCEL RATE CALCULATION
(Jurisdictions other than Travis County)

1.19$

PARCEL RATE REVENUES
(Revenue may differ from costs due to rounding)

1,864,039$Parcel Rate x Parcel Count = 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



May 30, 2013

● The calculated 2013 parcel fee rate is $1.19.

PARCEL RATE FACT SHEET

Summary

● Calculated rate is 16 cents  higher than the current (2012) parcel fee rate.

● The 2013 projected revenue is $1,864,039.

● Projected revenue is $269,510 more than the 2012 projected revenue.

● There is 1 jurisdiction new to the Travis County Tax Office.

T R A V I S   C O U N T Y   T A X   O F F I C E
B  R  U  C  E    E  L  F  A  N  T

T A X   A S S E S S O R   A N D   C O L L E C T O R

● The 2013 parcel count for jurisdictions in Travis County excluding the County is 1,566,419.

● Parcel count is 18,333 more than 2012 parcel count used in calculations.

Special Notes

Preliminary Budget will likely have a 3.00% in compensation,  6.00% 
increase in healthcare and a 4.19% increase in retirement.

Increases in existing personnel costs comprise the majority of the parcel fee 
increase.

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 4th, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tien Dao x 49388  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor-
Collector  
Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 

 CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON PROPERTY 
TAX RATE CONSIDERATIONS FOR THE TRAVIS COUNTY 
HEALTHCARE DISTRICT DBA CENTRAL HEALTH. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 23



May 30, 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR THE COUNTY JUDGE SAM BISCOE
        PRECINCT 1, COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS
        PRECINCT 2, COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT
        PRECINCT 3, COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY
        PRECINCT 4, COMMISSIONER MARGARET GÓMEZ

FROM:

SUBJECT:

If you should have any concerns or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at 4-9632.

BE/td

cc: Leslie Browder, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget
John Stephens, Central Health
Michael Heath, Advanced Certified Paralegal, Transactions

T R A V I S   C O U N T Y   T A X   O F F I C E
B  R  U  C  E    E  L  F  A  N  T

T A X   A S S E S S O R   A N D   C O L L E C T O R

5501 AIRPORT BOULEVARD
AUSTIN, TX 78751

(512) 854-9473

Central Health Property Tax Rate Considerations

Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor-Collector

1.  Property Tax Rate Considerations

Each year there are several items the Commissioners Court must consider when establishing tax 
rates and budget forecasts for Central Health.  We and the Planning and Budget Office recommend 
the Court adopt the following parameters:

A.  Anticipated Collection Rate (for Effective Tax Rate Calculations): 100% 
      (lower estimates may be used only with justification).  
  
B.  Optional Homestead Exemption: $5,000 or 20% (whichever is greater).

C.  Over 65 and Disabled Optional Homestead Exemptions: $70,000.  
     
D.  Historic Exemptions: City of Austin's Historic Exemption Policy

Attachment: 2012 Historic Exemption Per Jurisdictions

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 4, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for copy paper, IFB No. 
B1304-005-LD, to the low bidder, Unisource. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract provides copy paper for County departments. 

Bid 1304-005-LD was issued on April 22, 2013 and 3 bids were received 
on May 13, 2013.  Records Management has reviewed the bids and 
recommends award to the low bidder, Unisource. 

 Contract-Related Information:  Estimated quantity, as needed basis. 
Contract Type:  Annual Contract 
Contract Period:  July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  35  Responses Received:  3  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  1570020001/510220 
  Comments:  Estimated quantity, shopping carts will be entered on an 

as needed basis. 
 
 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 24



 

 

 

 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
RECORDS MANAGEMENT & COMMUNICATION RESOURCES 
314 West 11th Street , Suite 110   PO Box 1748   Austin, TX 78767   Tel: (512) 854-9575 Fax: 854-4560 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  Loren Breland, Purchasing Agent III 

 

FROM: Tom Ashburn, Support Services Manager 

   

DATE: May 17, 2013 

 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Award, B1304-005-LD – Copy Paper   

 

 

RMCR has reviewed the bids and recommends award to the low bidder Unisource. The funding for this 

procurement is budgeted in 1570020001/510220. The product code associated with this procurement is 

14111500. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Bid #B1304-005-LD - COPY PAPER

Creation Date Apr 11, 2013 End Date May 13, 2013 2:00:00 PM CDT
Start Date Apr 22, 2013 11:20:22 AM CDT Awarded Date Not Yet Awarded

B1304-005-LD--01-01   Copy Paper, 8 1/2 x 11
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
Unisource First Offer - $24.30 11400 / case $277,020.00 Y Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: Paper Brand Bid:

Western Paper Co., Inc. First Offer - $25.30 11400 / case $288,420.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: twenty five dollars and 30 cents 
Total Amount Text: two hundred eighty eight thousand four 
hundred twenty dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 4337
Supplier Notes: Paper Brand Bid: Fascopy
Fascopy #4337 is an exact match to Domtar 2750

olmsted - Kirk paper First Offer - $28.50 11400 / case $324,900.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: twenty eight dollars fifty cents per case
Total Amount Text: three hundred twenty four thousand nine 
hundred dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: Paper Brand Bid: Boise Cascade
xerographic copy paper

B1304-005-LD--01-02   Copy Paper, 8 1/2 x 14
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
Western Paper Co., Inc. First Offer - $35.55 200 / case $7,110.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: thirty five dollars and 55 cents
Total Amount Text: Seven Thousand one hundred ten dollars 
and no cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code: 4339
Supplier Notes: Paper Brand Bid: Fascopy
Fascopy # 4339 is an exact match to Domtar 2752

Unisource First Offer - $35.95 200 / case $7,190.00 Y

Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text:
Total Amount Text:
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: Paper Brand Bid:

olmsted - Kirk paper First Offer - $39.10 200 / case $7,820.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: thirty nine dollars and 10 cents per case
Total Amount Text: seven thousand eight hundred twenty dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: Paper Brand Bid: Boise Cascade
xerographic copy paper

Supplier Totals
Unisource $284,210.00    (2/2 items) 
Bid Contact Dennis Miller 

milled01@unisourcelink.com
Ph 512-448-9365

Address 210 E. St Elmo
Austin, TX 78745 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

Western Paper Co., Inc. $295,530.00    (2/2 items) 
Bid Contact Richard E Franco 

rick.e.franco@gmail.com
Ph 512-339-9987
Fax 512-339-1917

Address 9101 Wall St #450
Austin, TX 78754 

Qualifications HUB   NCTRCA   TX

Travis County Bid B1304-005-LD

May 17, 2013 1:35:40 PM CDT BidSync p. 2

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

olmsted - Kirk paper $332,720.00    (2/2 items) 
Bid Contact Steve wolford 

swolford@okpaper.com
Ph 512-835-6795

Address 8024 exchange dr
austin, TX 78754 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Travis County Bid B1304-005-LD

May 17, 2013 1:35:40 PM CDT BidSync p. 3

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: AUTHORIZE PURCHASING AGENT TO 
COMMENCE NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE MOST HIGHLY QUALIFIED 
FIRM, CP&Y, INC. FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES IN RESPONSE TO 
RFQ NO. Q1210-008-JW, OLD SAN ANTONIO ROAD AT ONION CREEK 
BRIDGE PROJECT (TNR). 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs  
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 This project is for the necessary engineering design services for the 
replacement of Bridge 302 (Onion Creek Bridge) on Old San Antonio 
Road.  This bridge is on the historic El Camino Real de los Tejas 
National Historic Trail register, so a goal is to preserve it and incorporate 
it into a hike and bike trial.  A new two (2) lane bridge with bike lanes 
and sidewalks will be constructed adjacent to this existing bridge for 
vehicular traffic.   

 On November 14, 2012, eleven (11) proposals were received for the 
design of Old San Antonio Road at Onion Creek Bridge project, in which 
TNR staff evaluated and rated the qualifications of each firm using a 
standard rating form, as developed by TNR. The two (2) highest rated 
firms, CP&Y, Inc. and Atkins North America, Inc. (Atkins) were then 
interviewed on May 2, 2013. 

 As a result of the interviews, TNR recommends the highest rated firm, 
CP&Y, Inc., for this project, and requests authorization to commence 
negotiations.  Attached is TNR's corroborating memo with the necessary 
matrix showing point totals for each firm.    

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 25



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last N/A months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $TBD    
Contract Type: A/E   
Contract Period: 270 calendar days from issuance of NTP   

 Contract Modification Information: N/A 
Modification Amount:    
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 28  Responses Received: 11  

HUB Information: Yes  % HUB Subcontractor: 32%  

 Special Contract Considerations:   

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: 300000219 
  Fund Center(s): 1490190000 
  Comments:   

 
 

____ Approved ____ Disapproved 

 

__________________________________ _____________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe Date 

Travis County Judge 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

700 Lavaca Street, 51b Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Phone (5 I 2) 854-9383 
Fax (5 I 2) 854-4626 

May 20,2013 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

M~=:::WSSist.,{"urchaSing Agent 

Steven M. Ma~~.~ounty Executive 

Subject: Old San Antonio Road Bridge 302 Replacement, QI210-008-JW, Professional 
Services Agreement for Engineering Design 

The following information is for your use in preparing an agenda item for Commissioners 
Court action. Please contact me at X49429 if you have any questions or need additional 
information. 

Proposed Motion: 
Consider and take appropriate action on TNR's request to negotiate a professional Services 
Agreement with the Engineering Consulting firm of CP&Y for the Replacement of Bridge 
302 in Precinct Three. 

Summary and Staff Recommendations: 
On July 23 rd 

, 2012, TNR requested the Purchasing Office to obtain professional consulting 
services for engineering design for the replacement of Bridge 302 on Old San Antonio 
Road in Travis County Precinct Three. Purchasing, together with TNR Public Works, 
developed an RFQ for these services and received and reviewed proposals from eleven (11) 
firms. Three TNR staff members evaluated and rated the qualifications of each firm and 
with assistance from the Purchasing Dept. invited the two highest rated firms, Atkins and 
CP&Y, for follow up interviews. Upon completion of the interviews, the engineering firm 
ofCP&Y was found to be the most qualified firm for this project. 

The professional services agreement will be for the development of complete design and 
PS&E documents for the Bridge 302 Replacement project located in Travis County 
Precinct Three. 

Staff recommends approving TNR and Purchasing to negotiate a Professional Services 
Agreement with CP&Y. TNR and Purchasing will present the PSA to Court for approval 
after completion of the negotiations. 

Budgetary and Financial Information: 
WBS Element: BGCN.149.000003 
Fund: 4074 
Fund Center: 1490190000 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



GL: 521010 
Amount: $177,760.00 

Issues and Opportunities: 
Bridge 302 on Old San Antonio Road, is a narrow, one-lane bridge that is prone to frequent 
flooding. In 2011, Travis County voters approved 2.4 million dollars for the design and 
construction of a new bridge at the location of the existing bridge. 

The existing bridge is on the historic El Camino Real de los Tejas National Historic Trail 
(NHT) register, which makes the bridge historically significant. The goal is to preserve the 
existing bridge and use it as a hike and bike trail, and construct a new two-lane bridge with 
bike lanes and sidewalks adjacent to it for vehicular traffic. Ideally, the new bridge will 
span the 100-year flood event, unless it is determined during the design process that 
building such a bridge is not feasible, or is cost prohibitive. Regardless, the new bridge will 
be able to accommodate a much higher flood event than the existing bridge. 

In 2010, TxDOT used federal Off-System funds to retrofit the bridge with guardrails and 
made minor repairs to the structure. However, the bridge is still too narrow for two-way 
traffic and remains functionally obsolete. 

Required Authorizations: 
Cyd Grimes, Purchasing 
Jessica Rio, PBO 

Attachment: Evaluation Matrix 

CC: 	 Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent 
Jason Walker, Purchasing Buyer 
Steve Sun, Cynthia McDonald, Donna Williams-Jones, Tawana Gardner, Mo Mortazavi 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

http:177,760.00


AECOM 

Atkins 

Bridgefarmer 

CP&V 

Freese & Nichols 

Dannenbaum 

HDR 

Unintech 

Encotech 

Steger Bizzell 

Binkly & Barfield 

CP&V 

Atkins 

CP&V 

Atkins 

Evaluator A 

3.6 

3.9 

3.7 

3.9 

3.7 

3.7 

3.7 

3.7 

3.9 

3.7 

3.6 

3.88 

3.83 

Evaluator B 

3.2 

3.5 

3 

3.8 

3.1 

3.3 

3.5 

3.5 

2.9 

3.2 

2.8 

3.94 

2.883 

Evaluator C TOTAL 

4 3.60 

4 

4 3.57 

4 3.90 

3.7 3.50 

4 3.67 

4 3.73 

3.7 3.63 

4 3.60 

4.3 3.73 

3.5 3.30 

3.88 3.90 

3.23 3.31 

7.80 

7.11 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, June 4, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: C.W. Bruner, 854-9760 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Approve Contract Award for Countywide Furniture, IFB No. 
1302‐011‐CW, to the responsive low bidders: 
 

A. Austin Business Furniture: Global, National Office Furniture, 
Mayline, Neutral Posture, Office Star, and Allsteel 
 

B. Business Interiors by Staples d/b/a Staples Advantage: HON, 
Offices To Go, and Affordable Interior Systems 

 
C. Ergogenesis: Ergogenesis 

 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  This contract will provide for furniture countywide. 

IFB No. 1303-011-CW was issued on March 11, 2013.  A total of one 
hundred seventy eight (178) vendors were solicited and seven (7) bids 
were received.  Two (2) of the seven (7) bids were rejected and deemed 
non-responsive due to non-compliance with the terms and conditions of 
the solicitation.  Both bidders have been notified of their rejected bid.   

The Travis County HRMD Risk Management department recommends 
award to the responsive low bidders.  The recommendations for contract 
award are based on the highest discount offered off the Manufacturer’s 
List Pricer.  The Purchasing Office concurs with HRMD Risk 
Management’s recommendation to award contracts to the following 
bidders: 

 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 26



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Bidder Catalog Discount 

Austin Business Furniture Global 53.29% 

Austin Business Furniture National Office Furniture 56.55% 

Austin Business Furniture Mayline 58.83% 

Austin Business Furniture Neutral Posture 55.00% 

Austin Business Furniture Office Star 51.85% 

Austin Business Furniture Allsteel 48.00% 

Business Interiors by Staples d/b/a Staples Advantage HON 57.00% 

Business Interiors by Staples d/b/a Staples Advantage Offices To Go 52.00% 

Business Interiors by Staples d/b/a Staples Advantage Affordable Interior Systems 76.00% 

Ergogenesis Ergogenesis 67.52% 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  N/A 
Contract Type:  Annual, Unilateral 
Contract Period: June 25, 2013 through June 24, 2014 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 178 Responses Received: 7 
HUB Information: N/A % HUB Subcontractor: N/A 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: N/A 
  Comments: Requisitions are processed at time of requirement. 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



 
 

HRMD
700 Lavaca 

n

P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-7134 • • • 

Human Resources Management Department 

 
 

 
Date:   May 21, 2013 

 
  To:    C.W. Bruner, Purchasing Agent 

 
        From:    John Brady, Risk & Safety Specialist, Sr., HRMD Risk Mgt. Division 
 
  CC:  William Paterson, Risk & Safety Manager, HRMD 
    
    

Subject: COUNTYWIDE FURNITURE  CONTRACT 1302-011-CW          
 
 
Risk Management, HRMD has reviewed Bid Tabulations for the above Countywide Furniture 
Contract and recommends awarding the contract to the three lowest bidders offering a wide 
variety of quality products that meet the needs of Travis County: 
 

1)  Austin Business Furniture 
2) Business Interiors by Staples 
3) Ergogenesis  

 
Should there be any questions regarding this recommendation please contact me at 854-
9586. 

 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



FACILITIES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

1010 Lavaca St. Suite 400 • P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 • Phone: (512) 854-9661 • Fax: (512) 854-9226

MEMORANDUM FMD Project: PDC Division
FILE: 10-Contracts and P0’s

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, CPM, C.P.P.0., Purchasing Agent

FROM: Roger A. El Khoury, M.S., P.E., Director

DATE: May21, 2013

SUBJECT: Countywide Furniture Contract
Solicitation No.: 1302-01 1-CW

Facilities Management Department (FMD) recommends award of the Countywide Furniture
Contract, Solicitation No. 1302-011-CW, to the three apparent low bidders in each category,
Austin Business Furniture, Business Interiors by Staples and Ergogenesis.

FMD has reviewed the bid tabulation packet and the unit bid items and determined that the low
bids are fair and reasonable. Facilities Management Department recommends approval.

In accordance with the procedure to secure approval for this contract award, this request is being
forwarded for approval by the Commissioners Court. If approved, please issue fully executed
contracts to the apparent low bidders. Please call Tiffany Talbot at extension 44909 if you have
any questions.

ATTACHMENTS:
1) Bid Tabulation Sheet for Solicitation 1302-011-CW

COPYTO: E
Leslie Browder, County Executive, PBO
Amy Draper, CPA, Financial Manager, FMD
Jim Barr, AlA, LEED AP, Sr. Project Manager, FMD
Tiffany Talbot, Architectural Associate, FMD Z
C.W. Bruner, Purchasing Agent Assistant IV, CTP, TCPO

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



A
u

st
in

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

F
u

rn
it

u
re

F
ac

ili
ti

es
 

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

In
c.

N
eu

tr
al

 P
o

st
u

re
 

In
c.

B
u

si
n

es
s 

In
te

ri
o

rs
 

b
y 

S
ta

p
le

s

* 
W

o
rk

p
la

ce
 

R
es

o
u

rc
e

* 
R

o
ck

fo
rd

 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
In

te
ri

o
rs

E
rg

o
g

en
es

is

Item # Item Description

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐01 HON 56.24 0 0 57 0 0 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐02 GLOBAL 53.29 50.76 0 53 0 56.34 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐03 MILLER (Big & Tall) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐04 NATIONAL OFFICE FURNITURE 56.55 0 0 54 53 0 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐05 VIRCO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐06 MAYLINE 58.83 0 0 0 0 0 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐07 KNOLL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐08 HERMAN MILLER 0 0 0 0 53 0 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐09 NATIONAL OFFICE FURNITURE 56.55 0 0 54 0 0 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐10 NEUTRAL POSTURE 55 0 54 48 0 0 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐11 ERGOGENESIS 0 0 0 0 0 0 67.52
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐12 STEELCASE 0 0 0 0 0 61.54 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐13 REALSPACE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐14 OFFICE STAR 51.85 0 0 0 0 0 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐15 OFFICES TO GO 46.5 0 0 52 0 0 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐16 KIMBALL INTERNATIONAL 0 0 0 0 56 0 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐17 AFFORDABLE INTERIOR SYSTEMS 0 0 0 76 0 0 0
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐18 ALTERNATE MANUFACTURER ‐ Allsteel 48 0 0 0 0 0 0

Item # Item Description

1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐01 HON
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐02 GLOBAL
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐03 MILLER (Big & Tall)
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐04 NATIONAL OFFICE FURNITURE
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐05 VIRCO
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐06 MAYLINE
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐07 KNOLL
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐08 HERMAN MILLER
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐09 NATIONAL OFFICE FURNITURE
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐10 NEUTRAL POSTURE
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐11 ERGOGENESIS
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐12 STEELCASE
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐13 REALSPACE
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐14 OFFICE STAR
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐15 OFFICES TO GO
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐16 KIMBALL INTERNATIONAL
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐17 AFFORDABLE INTERIOR SYSTEMS
1302‐011‐CW‐‐01‐18 ALTERNATE MANUFACTURER ‐ Allsteel

Bid Tabulation Packet for Solicitation 1302‐011‐CW for Countywide Furniture

Percentage off List Price

53.29 Austin Business Furniture
No Bid Received N/A

Low Bid by Product Line based on highest discount. (Sorted by Bid item #.)
Percentage off List Price Apparent Low Bidder

57 Business Interiors by Staples

No Bid Received N/A
No Responsive Bid Received N/A

No Bid Received N/A
58.83 Austin Business Furniture

56.55 Austin Business Furniture

56.55 Austin Business Furniture
55 Austin Business Furniture

67.52 Ergogenesis
No Bid Received N/A
No Bid Received N/A

51.85 Austin Business Furniture
52 Business Interiors by Staples

No Responsive Bid Received N/A
76 Business Interiors by Staples
48 Austin Business Furniture

Buyer Notes: Rockford Business Interiors and Workplace Resource LLC bid response is deemed as "Non-Responsive".  Bidder did not follow bid instructions by not including 
delivery and installation price into discount off list price percentage.  Per Bid Special Provisions # 4: BID PRICES: Prices and discounts offered shall include the cost of shipping, 
delivery, discard of cartons and trash, installation and the setup of all items to the designated FOB destination point and shall not include Federal or State of Texas sales, excise 
and use taxes. 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



 
 
Meeting Date:    June 4, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Peg Liedtke, 854-96364 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   
Travis County Local Administrative Judge Lora Livingston 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
REQUEST APPROVAL FOR HIRING A FORMER CRIMINAL COURT MAGISTRATE AS A VISITING 
CIVIL ASSOCIATE JUDGE. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
As background information, under Chapter 201 of the Family Code, the Civil Courts may employ a 
Visiting Associate Judge if approved by Commissioners’ Court.  Specifically, Chapter 201, Subchapter A 
contains the general statutes for Visiting Associate Judges and provides for appointment of a Visiting 
Associate Judge who can hear any matter referred under Title 1, Title 4, or Title 5 of the Family Code.  
This includes Family Law Cases, Protective Orders and Family Violence cases, SAPCRs, Child 
Protective Services (CPS) cases, and Child Support cases.  The current version of that statute is 
attached.  Visiting Associate Judges for Juvenile cases are covered under Chapter 201, Subchapter D 
(See Sec. 201.320 of the Family Code also attached). 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Payment of employing any Visiting 
Associate Judge by the Civil Courts will be internally funded using Visiting Judge funds currently provided 
by the County specifically for this purpose. 

 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 28



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 29



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 Executive Session 
Prepared By: Greg Chico Phone #~:.(512) 854-4659 
Division Director/Man e: eg C I·CO , Real Estate Manager 

Department Head: ~w., .E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a counter-offer 
received on May 20, 2013 for the purchase of a fee simple interest (parcel 8) and 
two temporary easements (parcels 8TEa & 8TEb), received from the Gutierrez 
family, for property needed as future right-of-way for construction of the planned 
Frate Barker Road, 2011 Bond roadway improvement project in Precinct Three. 

(EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO GOV'T. CODE ANN 551.072, Real 
Property) 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 


ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 

cc: 

Steve Sun, P.E. I Assistant Public Works I TNR I (512) 854-9383 I 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 30



Director 
Chiddi N'Jie Project Manager TNR (512) 854-9383 
Dee Heap Real Estate Rep. TNR (512) 854-7647 
Donna Williams-Jones Financial Services TNR (512) 854-9383 

SM:GC:gc 
3105 - Public Works/ROW- Frate Barker Road; 2011 Bond; agenda239 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Division Director/Man r: reg C 

Department Head: Stev n 
Sponsoring Court Member: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 Executive Session 
Prepared By: Greg Chico Phone,#: 512) 854-4659 

co, Real Estate Manager 

.E., County Executive-TNR 
ioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on an offer-to-sell 
temporary easement rights for Parcel # 12TE, received from Bee Creek Stables L.P. 
for construction of a driveway apron as part of the Bee Creek Road Improvement 
2011 Bond project in Precinct Three. 

(EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO GOV'T. CODE ANN 551.072, Real 
Property) 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239Cynthia McDonald 
TNRCounty Executive (512) 854-9429Steven M. Manilla 

cc: 
Steve Sun, P.E. TNR (512) 854-9383 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 31



Tony Valdez, P.E. Project Manager TNR (512) 854-9383 
Dee Heap Real Estate Rep. TNR (512) 854-7647 
Donna Williams-Jones Financial Services TNR (512) 854-9383 

SM:GC:gc 
3105 - Public Works/ROW- Bee Creek Road; 2011 Bond; agenda238 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



",,, OF "'Ii 
,,~ ~ 

.~ ~. \·~1~~,. 

~,A-?r;"'%..~-~~'" 
" OF ,,;"

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 Executive Session 
Prepared By: Greg Chico Phone #: (51 854-4659 
Division Director/Man~: Gre Ch.ic', al Estate Manager 

CDepartment Head: Stev~J~;Z. l county Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on an offer to sell 
approximately 21 acres of undeveloped land near State Highway 130 and Cameron 
Road for inclusion in the Eastern Creeks Open Space project as part of the 2011 
Bond program in Precinct One. 

(EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO GOV'T. CODE ANN 551.072, Real 

Property) 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 


ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 


Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 

cc: 
Charles Ber h Parks Director TNR 
Robert Armistead Parks Manager TNR 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 32



854-4659Real Estate Mana er TNR 
Financial Services TNR 854-9383 

SM:GC:gc 
0701 - Parks Planning- Eastern Creeks Open Space; 2011 Bond; agenda240 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



  EAC/JK 

292221 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as a pdf to 
the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 4, 2013  
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Gina Hernandez for Elaine A. Casas, 854-6477 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David A. Escamilla 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
  
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Receive briefing from County Attorney and authorize 
County Attorney to accept, reject or counter settlement offer and/or take 
appropriate action in a claim regarding Ronald “Bianca” Cruz-Garcia. (Executive 
Session also, pursuant to TEX. GOVT. CODE ANN., Sections 551.071(1)(A) and 
551.071(1)(B)). 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 33



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 35



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: June 4, 2013 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: Anna !Wlin, Division Director of Development 
Services and Long ~tng 

Department Head: Ste· . M~ ,P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, June 25, 

2013 to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an 

instrument to vacate three public utility and drainage easements located over and 

across Lots 64 and 65, Block A of Kingsberry Park - Precinct One. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate 

three public utility and drainage easements (PU&DEs) located over and across Lots 

64 and 65, Block A of Kingsberry Park. The easements are dedicated by plat note 

on the plat. The subject lots front on Postoak Parkway, a street maintained by 

Travis County. 


In regards to the drainage easements, professional engineer Tom McDill, Jr. has 

stated and sealed that: 


"Vacating these will not affect existing drainage, as the flows are across the area 

from the west side ... and the ditches in the roadway have culverts and since the 

entire area is very 'I~at there should be no local affect on the drainage." 


In regards to the public utility easements the utility companies operating in the area 

have stated they have no objection to vacating the subject easements. Staff 

foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation requests 

meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends setting the 

public hearing. 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C3



ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
According to the request letter the property owner requests the vacation of the 
easements for the purpose of replacing the original septic system, which " ... was not 
very well installed." The design of the new system would encroach on the subject 
easements. Also, the existing home was placed over the easements located along 
the common lot line of the subject lots. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
RequesUEngineer's Letter 
Utility Statements 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 

and Long Range 
Planning 

854-7561 

cc: 

Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR - Permits 854-7565 
John Ellis Engineer Development Services 854-9805 

and Long Range 
Planning 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Kingsberry Park 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of three public utility and drainage 
easements located over and across Lots 64 and 65, Block A of Kingsberry Park as recorded at Volume 37, 
Page 9 of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, an independent Professional Engineer has submitted a letter recommending the 
vacation of the subject easements; 

WHEREAS, Travis County staff has stated that there are no objections to the vacation of the 

drainage easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 


WHEREAS, all utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they have no 
need for the easements requested to be vacated as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation of the subject public utility and drainage easements as described in the attached field notes and 
sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on June 25, 2013 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, TI-IEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas, 
orders that the three public utility and drainage easements located over and across Lots 64 and 65, Block 
A ofKingsberry Park, as shown on the attached sketch and described in the attached field notes, are 
hereby vacated. 

ORDERED TI-IIS TI-IE ___ DAY _______ 2013. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 


COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS 
PRECINCT ONE 

COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY 
PRECINCT THREE 

COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT FOUR 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



EXHIBIT .. " 1,347 SQUARE FOOT 
PARTIAL RELEASE OF 

PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

EXHIBIT "A" 

BEING 1,3"'7 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OFTHOSE CERTAIN 
FIVE FOOT PLJBLlC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, OUT OF LOTS 64 AND 65, 
BLOCK A, KINGSBERRY PARK, A SLJBDlVISION RECORDED IN VOLUME 37, PACE 9, 
PLAT RECOROS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ANO BEING A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN 
HUE TRUST TRACTS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2011092943 OFFICIAL PLJBLlC 
RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 1,347 SQUARE FEET OF LAND TO BE MORE 
PARTICLJLARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BHilNN IN(i [I calculated point in the ,ommOIl line of said Lots 6.1 and 65. in th, south line or a 1 () fool puolk utility 
and uminag~ casement. for a p,lint in the northerl) line hereof: from \\hidl the northwest corner ,lfsaid Lot 6-1 and the 
Illlrtheast corner of said Lot 65 hears. North J I d.:grees 15 minutes -18 seconds East. 10.00 feet: 

IIIENCI·: South 59 degrees 2-1 minutes 51) se,onds East. through said \.ot6-l, along the southerl) line of said 10 font 
caseillent. thrnugh said 5 lilot ':USe'I1ll'lll. 5.00 feci to a calculated point in said line. in the easterl) line of said:; foot 
easement. for the northeast cnrner here'nf: 

lllENtT South 31 degrees 25 lllimlleS -IH se<:lmds West. c,lIllinuing through said Lot 6-1. alnng the easterl) line of said 
5 filtH easelllent. 13-1.66 feet tl) a calculated point ill said lille, in the norther!) line of a 5 foot puhlic lltilit~ and drainage 
easelllent. li1r the sOlltheast corner hereof: 

TllENtT North 59 degn:es 25 minutes -13 seconds West. nllltinliing through said I.ot 6-1. through said 5 foot easelllL'nt. 
5.00 kd \0 a .:akulllted point in thc COllllllon linc or said LOB 6-1 and ():;, for a pnint in the southerly line her\.'or. frolll 
\\ hich the south\\cst wrncr of said I.ot ()-I and the south.:ast Cllrncr of said I.ot 65 hcars, South J I degn:.:s 25 minutes 
-IlI.;e..:onds Wl.'st. 5.00 ket: 

IllENeE North 59 degn:es 25 minutes -13 secollds West. through said Lot 65 and s;lid 5 lilt1t eaSl.'l1lcnl. :'i.no feet to a 
cilkulateu point in the \lesterl} line of said:; fnot easelllent. f(lr the soutlll\cst corner hereof: 

I I II:NCr Nnrth 31 dcgrces 2; milllltes -IH set:onds I:ast. .:ontinuing through said Lot h5, along the \\cstcrl: lillC of said 
5 l'lOt eascment. 13-1.66 fed to a .:alculated point in said line. in Ihc southerl: line .,1' said 10 1iltH ea'l.'ment, tllr thc 
north\\cst corner hercllf; 

IIIFNCF Slluth 59 dl.'gn'es 2-1 miIllltes 59 scellods Fast. ,:ol1linllinl,! through saiclLnt h5. through said 5 limt casement. 
illong the southerlj line orsaid 10 li101 caselllcnl. 5.00 kelto the 1'(lIN r OF BUi!NNIN(j. 

DATE 07-06-2012 

EDWARD C. RUMSEY, TX. RPLS #5729 

ALL STAR LAND SURVEYING 

9020 ANDERSON MILL ROAD 


AUSTIN, TEXAS 78729 

JOB # A0613212 


TeAD PROP ID# 203265 

AUSTIN GRID-W-23 


PAGE I OF3 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



EXHIBIT .. 673 SQUARE rOOT 
PARTIAL RELEASE or 

PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

EXHIBIT "B" 

8EING 673 SQUARE FEET OF LAND, BEING A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN FIVE 
rOOT PUBLIC UTILITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, OUT OF LOT 64, BLOCK A, 
KINGS8ERRY PARK, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN VOLUME 37, PAGE 9, PLAT 
RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING A PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN HUE 
TRUST TRACT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUM8ER 2011092943 OFFICIAL PUBLIC 
RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 673 SQUARE FEET OF LAND TO 8E MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

IlUilNNING a ~ukulated point in the common line of said Lot 6~ and Lot 63. of said ~uhdi\ision. in the southline of 
a 10 I(lot puhlk utilit) and drainage casement. for Ihe northeaSll'orner hereo[ from \\hkh un iron md f<lund allhe 
110rth\\esl .:orn.:r of said Lot 63 and the northeast corner of said Lot 6~ hears. North 31 degree:; 26 III inul.:s 31 sewn&, 
Fas\. 10.00 I\:.:t: 

IllENeE South 31 degrees 26 minutes 31 sewnds We~;(. along the cmnmon lin.: or said I.ots 63 and 6-1. ilnd the 
cilsterl~ line of said 5 fnot casement. 13~.65 !i:et to (\ ,aleulated point in said line. in the norther!) line or a 5 I(lot puhl i..: 
utilit) <llld drainag.: casement. I\lr the southeast ~orner hercoC from \\hieh and iron pipe HlUnd at the sl\lltlmcst ,orner 
of ,nid I.ot 63 and the south.:ast ,Ilfller or said 1.01 6~ hears. South J I lkgre.:s 2(, minutes J I SC':111H1s West. 5.0() fcet: 

IIIENCI·: North 5<) degre.:s 25 minutes..\3 s':':llIlds West. through said LIlt (J..\ and saill 5 nlllt easelllent. 5.00 fcet to a 
cakulated point ill the \\.:sterl) line Ilfsaid 5 foot easelTl~nL lilr th~ sotlth\\~st corner h.:n:nf: 

'1 I IENCI: North 31 degr.:~s 26 minut.:, 3 I seconds La,,;!. cIlntinuing through ,aid !'pt 6..\. along Ih.: \\c~t.:rl} lille or said 
5 filllt .:aselllCilL 13..\.65 r':~1 tn a cakulatcd pI.int ill said I ill~. in th.: "otltheri) lim: or said I () Ihot cas~l1lent. Illr the 
northwest corner herell!': 

IIIFNlT SOllth 51) degrees 2-1 minutc, 5'> se.;nlHb Last. l'olltinlling thwlIgh said l.ot 6-1. thfllugh said 5 lilll\ casclll.:nl. 
alollg til.: Sllllth.:r!) line ofsuid 10 filllt eaS':I1lCIlt. 5.00 I'.:.:t 10 th.: POIN r OF BHilNNIN(i. 

/ 

DATE 07-06-2012 

EDWARD C. RUMSEY, TX. RPLS #5729 

ALL STAR LAND SURVEYING 

9010 ANDERSON MILL ROAD 


AUSTIN, TEXAS 78729 

JOB # A0613212 


TC AD PROP 10# 203265 

AUSTIN GRID-W-13 


PAGE20F3 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Apr. 02 2013 11:18AM P2FAX NO. :8888562242FROM 

LJ 

L2 

L3 

1.4 
L5 

L6 

L7 
L8 

1,9 


LID 

LOT 66 

LOT 65 
BLOCK A 

1"-·10' 

Hur: mUST 
(DOC20110929..f3 o.PI~) 

_LEGEND 
r.(1,f} !'lllN'rl")F flFI)!.t..i'<II<jO 

....... :.- o"iI..J.'1 II,(J"'~ pjP[ FO\ !7'1D 

-e- tr~" l~J:.IMR rO,'ND 

~ir:rAl FENCl:: 
('l!,\!N I IN~: fl:M't; 

1,1 lH.,ILtJING !.IN. 

]'I.'!; PliRI I( UTIUTY V.s~rr 

IJf lfillITY Eftl\lT 

[ I lU:.('()l1f) INr('i1.~IAT'\.l'! 

)I 1'1iUTY I'O!.i' 

')11 (lVE[(HtAU \:TliJn L 1\)1"';1 

r.a W.'\TrR "'lriER 

QJ TELI:::I'H()NI: Rr.~FP m AI)( lUND1TJrlI\I:.R 

ON rN<; InF Or .sua.PTC''' J.'.()C:!\J:)l\J~ '" 

tiFf ')I.'TSIfJF (>F SI.'l:lJI:Cr fj<jl'c'(JAln 

TRACT J: BU:'IG 1,)..f7 SQl'ARh HTr OF f.,,\ND. DEINf;\ PORTION OF'l/iOSt~ CERTAli\ FIVE 
b~"""'~::-r""""'''''''''''''---''''''~---1 fOOT PliSLtC {'TILI'!'\-\'N" DR..\I'Ii. .\c:.E EAgf<;~H;:'IIn;, on O~ I.OTS 64 AND 65, IU,Of'h: ,\. 

F.S::-:I·::-:R\~:~~,'..:.D.:..;r\..;.Tt:::.'+(;:.:Y}.:..;'{lQ::.:'/::...".:..:};!__--I___-I KI)';(;SBt:KRY P,\RK,...\ St~DO'VIS(()~ I~EC(}RD[D 1~ V()I ,t.:'IF. 37~ rAGE 9, PI .. ,\T REC()RDS, 
JOB;-';O AI)<,',I~I~ TIt.\V1S con,,'J\, n::-.:,\s, ,\ND J)El~c:. A PORI'W", OF THAT C£RTAI"I HllE TRtiST 'fk....CIS 

HI.!!:: I RUST 
IllOC~OII0929.-D (IPI-:) 

LOT ~8 

20707 POSTOAK PARKWAY 

LEG{\L D[SCRIPTION: 

F1\::':I'L::":S'::(~·H=F.r=I.:""·-+L;;:.·D::=.W~,\:.!.R::...r}-:-:Rlc-:cI~c-:crs-::-£)-,+!)'-';f)-/l'-'~"-'j:-;-l	R~:COH.lHm 11\ OOCl1MIi.N'! NlIi\lRt.:R !6110929-#3 OFF1!':"\'!. P[IOLIC RE:COkUS. "flU,V IS ('or:\; n. 
TEXAS. 5 .... 10 1.3"7 S(J~:,\RF, FEET OF L·\~I) TO HE "'ORE rARTIC! '1.,\ RLY OESCRIIIED BY METES 
ANI) 801.lNO$ Ii" EXIlIIJIT "A". ,HTACHED HERETO MI/I} M\DE A rART IIbNI'-OF. . 

TruCT 1: UI<;!;'!i(; (.7,' S()l!ARE FEET OF I,"~D\ 'WI:"iG A rOR'I'ION OF TIIAT C);KTAJN "'IV~; H)()T 
PI;HI,Jt: llTILITY ANlJ (j)HII'Ii,\GE EASEMENT!'.. our OF LOT 6-l. HI ,OCI-' A, KlNC5.JlERRY PARK. A 
SlIBlHVISWN RECORDED IN VOl ,I.:\IE 37. PAGE 9. PlAT JU:CORDS, TJU \'IS n.t{J;'IITY, TF.X:\S,9030 ANDERSON MILL IW .\ND DEJ:'IIG ,-\ ...OR 111);'11 (.W 'rIlAT (F.RT"I!\' Hrt~ TRl1ST TRACT RECORD£O 1~ noCI ~"'U:;l'i'l

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78729 NUMBER Z0111l9l9.jJ O.'F'/C:••\L Pt'DLIC RE(:ORUS,fiUVIS COIIYI'\', n:XAS. SAllJ 613 SOllARE 
(512) 249-8149 PHONE FEET Ol<' LAND TO nro, "ORl'~ PAI,UlCl'LARI-\' DESc:rullt:Ll BY METES ,\NIl 1I0U:"IDS I"" 1'::\:lIInl'l' 

(512) 331.5:217 rAX "0", A'JTACHf,J) HF,RETO AN)) MAin: ,\ P·\RT HEREOf, 
www .\U ~T.oJ!L\ND~t;I\VIiYrN'J.('nM 

L'-	 : 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

http:Z0111l9l9.jJ
http:F.S::-:I�::-:R\~:~~,'..:.D.:..;r\..;.Tt


McDill Engineering 
Engineering Consultants 10706 Indian Scout Austin, TX, 78736 

(512) 288-2392 

Ms. Anna Bolin, P.E. May 1,2013 

lNR 

PO Box 1748 

Austin, TX, 78767 


Re: Lots 64 & 65, Kingsberry Park, 20707 Postoak Parkway - drainage easement vacate 

The owner of this property, Jose Ramirez & Carolina Tamayo, are under a Contract for 
Deed, with James Umstattd, and I will provide copies of the instruments if you need 
them. There has been a home over the common lot line for several years and the OSSF 
was not very well installed. They are now trying to install a new system and have 
submitted an application. The design will have to be amended to meet existing set backs, 
but some of the side lot easements need to be vacated to install any system. 

The 5 foot blanket PUE and drainage easement was established on the 1967 plat and the 
survey is attached to show what easements we are requesting that they be vacated to 
allow a legal system design for the new OSSF. We are proposing to leave the drainage 
easement across the rear and west sides to allow any future drainage improvements if 
they are made across the subdivision. Vacating these will not affect existing drainage, as 
the flows are across the area from the west side (the neighbor has constructed building 
along that property line!) and the ditches in the roadway have culverts and since the 
entire area is very flat there should be no local affect on the drainage. 

The letters from the affected utility companies are attached, the survey is included, as is a 
check for $680.00. 

There have been offers to the property owner to the east to vacate his 5' easement, but he 
does not want to get "involved". 

There have been discussions with the Manville Water Company and they are requesting a 
$lOOO fee to sign off. I do not think that is fair and they specifically require an easement 
across the front of each lot as part of their application process. Since they have that, as 
well as an option across the west edge of this property, and they have agreed to supply 
water to the house that exists and to the neighbor's house at the property line on the east 
side, they have acquiesced these other routes for their water lines. 

Thanks, ~ 

~~.~~ 
Tom McDill, Jr., P.E. 

T Pi? p-ti5/8 t 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Tirne 
Warner~ Cable 

12012 N. Mopac Expressway Austin, TX 78758 
512/485-6417 (Laurie Schumpert) 512/485-1485 (Fax) 

EASEMENT RELEASE STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

A request for release of the P.U.E. easement(s) has been made on the property legally described as: 

Subdivision or Section: KINGSBERY PARK SECTION 1 

Lot and Block Numbers:---=L::::..O~T.::::S...::64:..:...:.AN=.;.D:;:;...::6~5~____________ 

Street Address: 20707 POSTOAK PARKWAY, MANOR. TX 78653 

Property Owner: HUE TRUST, DOUGLAS D HEARN JR TRUSTEE 

STATEMENT 

Time Warner Cable does not have a need for an easement on the property as described in 
the accompanying document. 

Time Warner Cable does have a need for an easement on the property as described in the 
accompanying document. 

Time Warner Cable 

State of Texas 
County of Travis 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on byOC+Obe. (' 2 '-+, 2 0 I2

e BECKY EUlER DANEL 
: ; MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 

. • . Septamber 22, 2016 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



__ ____ 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

PARTIAL RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Missouri corporation, GRANTOR, AND H.UE Trust, Douglass D. Hearn, Jr. Trustee, 
GRANTEE, wherein GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, 
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH 
AND DISCLAIM to GRANTEE, as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication 
purposes hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE situated in Travis County, Texas, 
and described as follows: 

Lots 64 and 65, Block A, Kingsbery Park, Section 1, Deed of record in Document 2011092943, Property 
Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 37, Page 9, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

Being 1,347 square feet of land, being a portion of those certain 5 foot PUElDE's out of Lots 64 and 65 
and being 673 square feet of land, being a portion of that certain 5 foot PUElDE's out of Lot 64, described 
above and illustrated on survey, attached hereto and made a part of the document. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE, their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF.~,G,RANTOR has paused tJ"lis Release of Eas.ement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers thisi ;')-; tlay of /1 f , ,( ) .1 , 20~ 

S~Tt"W~STE~,i ~~u\:rELEp~NE COMP~NY 
.' ~ \' ". i \ '. ,\. ", . i \ ., I ) 

"0 1~ : ',"\ \. ",1 \! i'"I, /. 

Name' :; 1t ;., :J l . \ ! i \ • \ "j, 

Title: _M_GR_,_..eN_G_,OESK3_N ~; 
THE STATE OF liYJr> 
COUNTY OF 7i.cJw. s 

BEFORE ME, the under~ned authority, on this day personally 
appeared (if' fJJ!&:1 ~""(,t.Af:!t=! .:rn. , ,known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said corporation. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the ~day of A,,..I6!1S'" ,20h 

{' 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



(~ 
PARTIAL RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF Travis 

That for a good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged, Bluebonnet Electric Cooperative, Inc., has abandoned, released, and 
discharged, and by these presents does hereby abandon, release, and discharge those 
certain five foot (5') easements located on Lots 64 and 65, as shaded on drawing, 
(drawing attached and made a part hereof), of the herein described property granted as 
a Public Utility Easement, by Kingsberrv Park, a subdivision as recorded in an 
instrument dated November 20, 1967, recorded in Volume 37, Page~, Deed records of 
Travis County. Texas, insofar as it covers the following described property, to-wit: 

Section 1, Block A, Lots 64 and 65 , Kingsberry Park, a subdivision in Travis 
County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof, recorded in Plat Book 37, 
Page ~, Pla~ Records of Travis County, Texas, to which reference is hereby 
ymde f13'._'~p:u~f?oses. 

. 'fi~ ,.... '<, '," 

But, it is,·;~:xpressly agreed and understood this is a specific release of the 
describedea~1nErrlt parts and that the same shall in no wise release, affect, or impair 
the remaining parts of the easement and that the same shall in no wise release, affect 
or impair additional existing easements on said property. 

21 stEXECUTED on this the day of August, 2012 

BY: 
~--~~+---------~------------
Byron Wren 
Supervisor, Engineering Processes 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF LEE 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the 21 st day of August, 
2012, by Byron Wren, Engineering Processes Supervisor of Bluebonnet Electric 
Cooperative, Inc., a Texas corporation. I 

\ 

)as~n Kasmiersky 
Notary Public - State of Texas 

Bluebonnet Electric ative 
P.O. Box 729 Bastrop, Texas 78602 tel. 888-622-2583 fax 512-321-1482 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



t'nn!C~ 1\0\.. ,.:." I."; " Ii 
u"~V .':1:<..•.••;11' i ~:\.t-!1-:::.... :" :.1.3.":' ~'JU... ':'.~ 

MANVILLE WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION 
P. O. Box 248 (512)856-2488 • (888) 856-2488 
Coupland, TX 78615 (512) 856 -2029(fax) • (888) 856-2242(fax) 

March 18, 2013 

Ms. Anna Boling, P .E. Director 
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 
Executive Office Building 
P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Re: 	 Manville Water Supply Corporation 
Approval to Vacate Public Utility Easements 
Kingsbury Park Subdivision 
2 Lots (64 & 65) at 20707 Postoak Parkway 
Manor, Texas 78653 

Dear Ms. Boling, 

Manville Water Supply Corporation has no need for the retention of the side lot easements at 
20717 Postoak Parkway, Manor, Texas as particular described on attached survey. 

Manville Water Supply Corporation approves the vacating of these referenced easements, but 
specifically retains the front and rear lot line easements. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Tony Graf 

General Manager 


Cc: Jose Ramirez & Carolina Tamayo 

20707 Post Oak Parkway 

Manor, Texas 78653 


Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



I.OT ..IX 

Illil mIlS! 
(D(l(,20 I I ()')~lJ..IJ UPR ) 

20707 POSTOAK PARKWAY 

SCAl.E I"<W' 

D.\RY 

.•,," '.;D \In 

~R"';;rL:":\"';c:"IlF-.C-,,-r"';;ED"';;\\':"::'A:';'R:"'D-Rl-"\-ls-n-+'-)7-n,-,,-')1-,---I 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
TRACT I: BEI:"G 1.J~7 SQl.\RE FEET OF LA:\I). BEI:\(; A PORTIO'> OF HIOSt: O:RTAI:\ Fin: 

h:1:"GSBERR\ PARh: •. \ SlIJDIYISIO:\ RECORDED I:" \OLl\lE 37, P.\GE 9. PLAT RECORDS. 
TR\YIS COl Sry. TI::X.\S. "'D 8EI:"(; A PORTIO' OF THAT CERTA" un: TRrST TRACTS 

n:XAS. S,\lO 1.J~7 SQl'ARE FHT m' L\:\O TO BE \lOR[ PARTICltARLY O.:SCRIOEIl B\ ,\ll::n:S 
ASO BOl'DS I' EX III BIT "A". ATTACHED HERHO A'O \IAOE A PART flEREOf'. 

TR.\.CT 2: BEI:'liG 673 SQlARI:: FEET OF LA'D. BEiSG ,\ PORTIO' Of TtL\T O:RTAIS f'I\'E FOOT 
PrBLlC [,TlLlTY A'O DR\I'AGE EAS£\IE'TS. OrT Of LOT 6~, BLO('h: A. h:"GSBERRY PARI\:. ,\ 
S[,BOI\'ISIO' RECORDED" YOLDIE 37. PAGE 9, PLAT RECORnS. TRAYIS COl''i1'\. TEXAS, 
ASD 8EISG A PORTIO'i OF TlUT CERT.-'" HlE TRl'ST TR.\.CT RECORDED" Don 'IE'T 
"'DIBER 2011092943 OffiCIAL Pl'OLIC RECORDS. TRA \'IS COl'STY, TEXAS, SAID 673 SQl.-\RE 
fEET OF LAl'iD TO BE 'lORE PARTKl'LARU DESCRIBED BY METES A:'IiO BOlSOS I:'" ExmBrr 
"B". ATTACHED HERETO Ai'liO ;\!,\OE A PART tlEREOF. 

RECORDED I' DOCDIE'T ,nl8t:R 20110929~3 OFFICI.\L PlBLlC RH:ORDS. TRA \'IS Co[·'TY. 

In! ..17 

f=,::-:-::",..,.,..,..,.".....-:~~--~----I FOOT PlOLIC lTILIT\ .\:\0 OR.\".\GE [,\SDIE'TS. OtT OF LOTS 6~ A:"1)65. RtOCI\: A. 

~.'I...;·R...;\..;;E.;..Y;;;,.:0.....;1I.;..T~"7_n...;"~:..i11;.;;.'__-+___~ 


JOB '.;0 A1161321: 


9010 ANDERSON MILL RD 
AUSTIN. TEXAS 78729 
(511) :249-8149 PHONE 

(511) 331-5117 FAX 
I' ww 'LLST ~RL\);DSl'R\'FYI"G COM 

PAGE J OF 3 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



A:tfJN,I 'r ,lA's,. /Me . 

•:...' J}'t4 ,""", I.='" 

•; 

" /.I 

I 
, I 

" -i ol • +~ /I 't ~ 
't :::it'fo..: 

'~ .

\ 
\ 

\ 


\~ 
1",

t-:; 
I:\') 

~ >.~"t- \~. 

-" 
--I 
.....':"'

?,-. 

,..,. ,
f\: 
~, "'" .. 

.~-.::
~-

-<- "'': 

,~~ 
'  -

LJ:_ 

,,:,..

c 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



:5 

'/ 

T""' 
C"') 

~ 

Hill LA 

Dr:rW't:::n • • , '" " ..._on 

" ! 

~r..~ 

Precinct 1 

~i7eland 

WEBBER' 
OAKlSl:Ir 

() •3!f WEBBERWOOO 
%~ RIDGE OR-

.....,<Sl ~ 
'l"iiili?Ch .f 

8 

~ ~ 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



Legend 

- ·Slale Maintained 

-- Parle Road 

Incorporated 

Travis County Maintained 

Not Maintained 

- Private 

- Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

- Railroad 

water Body 

Commissioner Precinct 

Precinct 1 

Precinct 2 

Precinct 3 

City Jurisdiction 

• Parle 

Source(6): City of Austin Roads- COA 2011, 
Unincorporated Roads - TravIs County 
812011, Toll Road -V3nOU5SQUrces, 

Creeks- NHD 2005, Parks - Travis County 
2011, Commissioner PreCincts - Travis County 
Voler Registrar 2002. 

Travis County Location Map 

'\ " 
",~r 

;C:;:qf:; 

~~~~ 

'I 

~ 
_.-"ILlBO 

~ 

\ 
\'. 

j -,------T

;i
!, 

., , 
., L,-____.~i L.. 

~'" Li''''' 

~~~t:;~- ~~~ 
~ . Y~c~ .~_,\ 

,~Jq ~~ -'<\~l__M. 

~--,~Precmct 2 
-- -... ""?',~ , 

~ 

f 

~ 

%\'0 
r~ 

'-----~-! 

~ 
rr 
i 

i 
._41"'~~'_~-----" 

'-----, 

L_~~_t 

i' 

51 " 

~ 
I 

I 
""""~ 

I' I:----'~\L-._'"-; ~~..

-'!~~l ~ 

-"~ t 

-.A..~It:l..._,,-.... 

" 

I! I \J .~.--.- ", 

::.cT.,',
;~:~ 

city of 
Austin 

"~"-' 
~~~IL_ 

Precincf~ ~"c''"' 

""'.... 
'\c.....{ i 

l 
~ 

~ 
'fr --, ~ 

'\:. I 
%~ !(Ll3:~('110'"" ,('-- -
{' d , 

~' \
I 1"" 
~ 

11R~lA........ 

Travis County Roadways, 

I 
'~ /';: -' ',
~~ ~'1'-
'-:"""'~ !..>':;..(

".--: ...v;. ~ 

Map A o 
I 

Miles 

r 
i

• 

:'--Q'b

r _~ 

oJ ......"'" 
-';."..~ 'IlOCO(DII 

6 ...~_,,: 

Map Prepared by: Travis County, 
Dept. of Transportabon & Natural 
Resources. Date. 81912011 

Map Disclaimer The data 16 prOVided "as is~ 
with no warranbes of any kind. 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 4th, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tien Dao x 49388  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor-
Collector  
Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 

 CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON PROPERTY 
TAX RATE CONSIDERATIONS FOR THE TRAVIS COUNTY BEE 
CAVE ROAD DISTRICT NO. 1. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
BCRD Item 2



May 30, 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR THE COUNTY JUDGE SAM BISCOE
        PRECINCT 1, COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS
        PRECINCT 2, COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT
        PRECINCT 3, COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY
        PRECINCT 4, COMMISSIONER MARGARET GÓMEZ

FROM:

SUBJECT:

If you should have any concerns or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at 4-9632.

BE/td

cc: Leslie Browder, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget
Nicki Riley, County Auditor
Ladd Pattillo, Financial Advisor

T R A V I S   C O U N T Y   T A X   O F F I C E
B  R  U  C  E    E  L  F  A  N  T

T A X   A S S E S S O R   A N D   C O L L E C T O R

5501 AIRPORT BOULEVARD
AUSTIN, TX 78751

(512) 854-9473

Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Property Tax Rate Considerations

Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor-Collector

1.  Property Tax Rate Considerations

Each year there are several items the Board of Directors must consider when establishing tax rates 
and budget forecasts for Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1.  We and the Planning and 
Budget Office recommend the Board adopt the following parameters:

A.  Anticipated Collection Rate (for Effective Tax Rate Calculations): 100% 
      (lower estimates may be used only with justification).  

B.  Debt Service (and the resulting debt rate) may be reduced using year-end or 
      reserve balances if available in the debt service fund: If appropriate, the 
      Financial Advisor will address this with Planning and Budget as part of the 
      Road District's budget.

C.  Optional Homestead Exemption: No exemptions.

D.  Over 65 and Disabled Optional Homestead Exemptions: No exemptions.  
     
E.  Historic Exemptions: No exemptions.

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  June 4th, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tien Dao x 49388  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor-
Collector  
Commissioners Court Sponsor: County Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 

 CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON PROPERTY 
TAX RATE CONSIDERATIONS FOR THE NORTHWEST TRAVIS 
COUNTY ROAD DISTRICT NO. 3. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p

salazad
Typewritten Text
NWRD Item 2



May 30, 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR THE COUNTY JUDGE SAM BISCOE
        PRECINCT 1, COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS
        PRECINCT 2, COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT
        PRECINCT 3, COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY
        PRECINCT 4, COMMISSIONER MARGARET GÓMEZ

FROM:

SUBJECT:

If you should have any concerns or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at 4-9632.

BE/td

cc: Leslie Browder, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget
Nicki Riley, County Auditor
Ladd Patillo, Financial Advisor

T R A V I S   C O U N T Y   T A X   O F F I C E
B  R  U  C  E    E  L  F  A  N  T

T A X   A S S E S S O R   A N D   C O L L E C T O R

5501 AIRPORT BOULEVARD
AUSTIN, TX 78751

(512) 854-9473

Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 Property Tax Rate Considerations

Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor-Collector

1.  Property Tax Rate Considerations

Each year there are several items the Board of Directors must consider when establishing tax rates 
and budget forecasts for Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3.  We and the Planning and 
Budget Office recommend the Board adopt the following parameters:

A.  Anticipated Collection Rate (for Effective Tax Rate Calculations): 100% 
      (lower estimates may be used only with justification).  

B.  Debt Service (and the resulting debt rate) may be reduced using year-end or 
      reserve balances if available in the debt service fund: If appropriate, the 
      Financial Advisor will address this with Planning and Budget as part of the 
      Road District's budget.

C.  Optional Homestead Exemption: No exemptions.

D.  Over 65 and Disabled Optional Homestead Exemptions: No exemptions.  
     
E.  Historic Exemptions: No exemptions.

Created 05-30-13 at 3:55p


	Item 01
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	EnvHealth Fee Increase Agenda Item 5.21.pdf
	Env Health - CH 47 Changes 5.21.13
	CoA_TC Environmental Fee Increase
	Copy of 2014 projected fee sch

	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item 24
	8712 : Approve contract award for copy paper.
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	RCMR paper award memo
	Tabulation_Packet_for_Bid_B1304-005-LD


	Item 25
	8713 : Q1210-008-JW OSR Bridge Commence Negotiations
	Dept Memo


	Item 26
	8715 : Contract Award, Bid # 1302-11-CW, Countywide Furniture
	Countywide Furniture - Executive Summary PAM 2011 Bid # 1302-011-CW
	HRMD Dept Memo for Recommendation of Award Bid # 1302-011-CW
	FM Dept Memo for Recommendation of Award Bid # 1302-011-CW
	Summary Bid Tabulation # 1302-011-CW


	Item 28
	Item 28
	Item 29

	Item 29
	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 33
	Item 35
	Item C3
	BCRD Item 02
	NWRD Item 02



